
MONTROSE  

MANAGEMENT DISTRICT  

Agenda and Agenda Materials  
Meeting of the Board ofDirectors  

November 11, 2013  



MONTROSE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT  

III  
NOTICE OF MEETING 

TO:  THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MONTROSE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT AND 
TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS: 
Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Montrose Management 
District will be held at 12:00 pm on Monday, November 11, 2013, at 401 Branard Street, 2nd 
Floor, Room 106, Houston, Texas 77006, inside the boundaries of the District, open to the public, 
to consider, discuss and adopt such orders, resolutions or motions, and take other direct or 
indirect actions as may be necessary, convenient, or desirable with respect to the following 
matters: 

AGENDA 

1.  Determine quorum; call to order. 
2.  Approve minutes of meeting held October 14,2013. 
3.  Receive public comments. 
4.  Receive District's monthly Assessment Collection Reports and Billing and Assessment Summaries, 

Lawsuit and Arbitration Status Details, and Delinquent Assessment Reports. 
5.  Receive and consider District's monthly fmancial report, including; pay invoices. 
6.  Receive Executive Director's Monthly Report on District initiatives. 
7.  Consider approval of Fiscal Year 2014 budget for the District. 
8.  Consider recommendation from Public Safety Committee to lease two new vehicles for security 

patrol; authorize execution of related lease documents. 
9.  Consider approval of and Advance Funding Agreement between Texas Department of 

Transportation and the District related to relighting of the six bridges over US Hwy 59. 
10. Consider recommendation from the Mobility and Visual Improvements committee on: 

a.  Engagement of lighting consultant to prepare plans for submission to TxDOT for relighting 
the bridges over US 59. 

b.  Authorizing the publication of request for landscape maintenance contractor. 
c.  Recommendation for a $15,000 grant for Mandell Park improvement project. 
d.  Authorizing supplemental services for Kudela & Weinheimer for work related to District 

banner signage. 
11.  Convene in Executive Session pursuant to Section 551.071, Texas Government Code, to conduct a  

private consultation with attorney to discuss litigation, and matters related to the same.  
12.  Reconvene in Open Session and authorize appropriate action by legal counsel related to Item lIon 

the agenda. 
13.  Announcements. 
14.  Adjourn. 

Executive Director 

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and would like to request auxiliary aids or services are 
requested to contact the District's Executive Director at (713) 595-1200 at least three business days prior to the 
meeting so that the appropriate arrangements can be made. 



MONTROSE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
CITY OF HOUSTON 

fUUUUSCOUNTY,TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Montrose Management District Board ofDirectors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials 

2. Approve minutes of meeting held October 14,2013. 

MONTROSE MANAGEMENT DISfRICT  
c/o Hawes Hill Calderon LLP  

P.O. Box 22167  
Houston TX 77227-2167  

713-595-1200 or FAX 713-541-9906  



MINUTES OF THE MEETING 
OF  

MONTROSE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

October 14, 2013 

Determine quorum; call to order. 
The Board of Directors of the Montrose Management District held a meeting on 

Monday, October 14, 2013, at 12:00 noon at 401 Branard Street, 2nd Floor, Room 106, 
Houston, TX 77006, inside the boundaries of the District, and open to the public. 
Chairman Wynn called the meeting to order at 12:00 noon, and the roll was called of the 
duly appointed members of the Board, to wit: 

Position 1: Claude Wynn, Chairman Position 9: Kathy Hubbard, Treasurer 
Position 2: Dana Thorpe Position 10: Michael Grover 
Position 3: Randy Mitchmore, Vice Chairman Position 11: Bobby Heugel 
Position 4: Cassie Stinson, Secretary Position 12: Brad Nagar, Ass 't Sec y 
Position 5: Lane Llewellyn Position 13 : Vacant 
Position 6: Vacant Position 14: David Robinson 
Position 7: Vacant Position 15 : Vacant 
Position 8: Robert Jara 

and all ofthe above were present with the exception of Directors Heugel and Nagar, thus 
constituting a quorum. Also present at the meeting were Bill Calderon, Susan Hill, Josh 
Hawes, Gretchen Larson, all of Hawes Hill Calderon, L.L.P.; Ray Lawrence, Lawrence 
& Associates; Clark Lord, Bracewell & Guiliani, L.L.P; Patricia Hall, Equi-Tax, Inc.; and 
Darrell Hawthorne, Municipal Accounts and Consulting, L.P. Others present were 
Dennis Beeden and Marie Cortes, District business ambassadors; Tawny Tidwell; Chris 
Valdez and Rachel Flores, Primer Grey; Joseph Le, Harris County Precinct One; Officer 
Victor Beserra, Houston Police Department; Michael "Grif' Griffin; and Randall Ellis. 

Approve minutes of meeting held September 9, 2013. 
Upon a motion duly made by Director Mitchmore and being seconded by Director 

Grover, the Board voted unanimously to approve the minutes of its meeting held on 
September 9, 2013, with one correction, as follows: page 3, agenda item, Consider 
policy on expenditures up to $4,000.00: "Director Grover voted against the motion." 

Receive public comments. 
There were no public comments. 

Receive Executive Director's Report on District Initiatives. 
Mr. Calderon presented the Service Plan report, offering highlights of activities 

noted in the written report contained in the board agenda materials. He provided minutes 
of the Security Committee meeting held October 11 and the Finance Committee meeting 
held October 7, copies of which are attached to these minutes as Exhibits A and B, 



respectively. He announced the appointment of Tawny Tidwell as social media editor. 
Next, Officer Beserra reviewed arrest records and calls for service for the previous 
month. The board discussed security matters, excellent service provided by the district's 
contract security detail, and the City's inability to carry out its responsibilities for 
policing support. Mr. Calderon stated that this matter will be brought to the attention of 
Councilmember Ellen Cohen and HPD Chief McClelland along with the impact of the 
drunkenness sobering center on the district. Lastly, Mr. Calderon said that committees 
are working on their budgets which will be submitted to the Finance Committee prior to 
the next board meeting. 

With regard to economic development activities, Mr. Lawrence reported that five 
businesses have agreed to sponsor the November 12 luncheon. He asked that board 
members confinn their attendance and guest lists with him by telephone or email. 

Director Robinson provided a report of activities of the Transportation and 
Mobility Committee. The Committee met on October 16th and will send out an event 
notice regarding the Neartown Public Forum on issues of mobility and transportation 
development within the district. November 26, University of St. Thomas campus. 

Receive District's Monthly Assessment Collection Reports and Billing and 
Assessment Summaries, Lawsuit and Arbitration Status Details, and Delinquent 
Assessment Reports. 

Ms. Hall presented the report. She stated the 49 letters were mailed to property 
owners providing them with notice of the supplemental hearing that will be held on 
November 7 at the offices of Bracewell & Giuliani. Director Stinson moved to accept the 
report; Director Mitchmore seconded. The board adopted the motion unanimously. 

Receive and consider Montrose Management District's monthly financial report and 
pay invoices. 

Mr. Hawthorne reviewed the financial statements included in the Board agenda 
materials. Director Hubbard confinned that the Finance Committee reviewed the report 
and invoices and recommended approval. Upon a motion duly made by Director 
Hubbard and being seconded by Director Llewellyn, the Board voted unanimously to 
approve the Montrose Management District's montWy financial report and pay invoices. 

Consider proposal for traffic and parking consultation with Walter P. Moore. 
Mr. Calderon reviewed the proposal from Walter P. Moore for additional traffic 

engineering and parking consulting services. Committee Chainnan Robinson confinned 
that the Mobility and Transportation Committee reviewed the proposal and recommended 
its approval. Director Hubbard moved to approve the proposal as presented; Director 
Stinson seconded. The board voted unanimously to approve the proposal. 

Consider special parking area application 
Mr. Calderon described the special parking area application prepared by Walter P. 

Moore and presented to the City of Houston for consideration. The board discussed the 
application. No additional action from the board was required. 

2  



Consider service agreement between the District and Tawny Tidwell for social 
media services. 

Mr. Calderon reviewed the proposed contract with Ms. Tidwell and introduced 
her to the board. Upon motion presented by Director Llewellyn, seconded by Director 
Mitchmore, the board voted unanimously to approve the contract with Ms. Tidwell as 
presented. 

Receive report and recommendations from the Marketing and Business Relations 
Committee. 

Ms. Larson reported on behalf of the committee, providing highlights of the 
committee's meeting minutes contained in the board book. She distributed sample post 
cards announcing the 3-1-1 app for reporting problems to the City of Houston and the 
business mixers to be held in October, November and December, both of which are 
attached to these minutes as Exhibits C and D, respectively. No action was required. 

Announcements. 
Director Robinson complimented Randall Ellis's interview regarding Legacy 
Director Stinson announced that the MAMA neighborhood held its first volunteer 

day doing bed preparation in Bell Park. Planting day is set for October 19. 
Mr. Calderon reported on the Museum District way-fmding signage project, 

noting that the City of Houston has given its authorization for their installation. The 
district is obtaining a quote from Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool 
to insure the signs. 

Convene in Executive Session pursuant to Section 551.071, Texas Government 
Code, to conduct a private consultation with attorney to discuss litigation, and 
matters related to the same. 

The Board convened in Executive Session at 12:37 p.m. 

Reconvene in Open Session and authorize appropriate action by legal counsel 
related to Item #10 on the agenda. 

The Board reconvened in Open Session at 12:57 p.m. No action was taken. 

Adjourn. 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Wynn 

adjourned the meeting at 1:05 p.m. 

Secretary, Board of Directors  
Montrose Management District  

3 



List of Exhibits: 

Exhibit A  Montrose Management District, Security Committee Meeting, October 11,  
2013  

Exhibit B  Montrose Management District, Finance Committee Meeting, October 7,  
2013  

Exhibit C  [The 3-1-1 app can help!] post card 
Exhibit D  [Montrose Business Mixers] post card 

4  



MONTROSE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
CITY OF HOUSTON 

fUUUUSCOUNTY,TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Montrose Management District Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials 

4. Receive District's monthly Assessment Collection Reports and Billing and Assessment 
Summaries, Lawsuit and Arbitration Status Details, and Delinquent Assessment Reports.. 

MONTROSE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT  
clo Hawes Hill Calderon LLP  

P.O. Box 22167  
Houston TX 77227-2167  

713-595-1200 or FAX 713·541·9906  



MONTROSE DISTRICT EAST ZONE 
ASSESSMENT COLLECTION REPORT 

October 2013 
BILLING AND COLLECTION SUMMARY 

FISCAL YEAR 
01/01/13 -12/31/13 

YEAR 
2012 

RATE 
0.12500 

TOTAL LEVY 
$433,037.17 

". ·IIVN~ 

$421 948.71 
R 10 

$11 088.46 

% r'l IOr:TED 
97% 

2011 0.12500 $411,351.20 $408592.34 $2758.86 99% 
2010 0.12500 $402,221.57 $400252.36 $1 969.21 99% 
2009 0.12500 $419,939.17 $419901.67 $37.50 99% 
2008 0.12500 $396675.13 $396650.13 $25.00 99% 
2007 0.12500 $309868.58 $309849.83 $18.75 99% 

Current Month Activltv 

Revenue: Current Month 
2012 Assessment Collected 653.68 
2011 Assessment Collected 0.00 
2010 Assessment Collected 0.00 
2009 Assessment Collected 0.00 
2008 Assessment Collected 0.00 
2007 Assessment Collected 0.00 
Penalty & Interest 172.27 
Overpayments 215.51 
Collection Fees 208.29 
Court Fees 0.00 

Year to Date 
374,162.63 

-4,532.12 
2,045.77 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6,865.13 
21,449.09 

4,221.66 
0.00 

Total Revenue 1,249.15 

Overpayments Presented for Refund 215.51 
Overpayments Applied to Assessment 0.00 

ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2012: 346,738,903 Uncertified: 
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2011: 329,102,649 Uncertified: 
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2010: 321,799,663 Uncertified: 
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2009: 336,117,938 Uncertified: 
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2008: 317,339,817 Uncertified: 
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2007: 322,144,526 Uncertified: 

Assessment Collection Account: Compass Bank, Account No. 2530962019 

ASSESSMENT PLAN PROJECTIONS 

404,212.16 

21,450.09 
0.00 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

YEAR 
MAX 
RATE 

PROJECTED LEVY r.r I 

@95"10 
r.1IMIIII oft "IVE 

COLLECTIONS 
10 YEAR 

AVERAGE @ 10% 
2007 0.12500 337,500 320,625 309.849.83 
2008 0.12500 337,500 320,625 396,650.13 
2009 0.12500 337,500 320,625 419.901.67 
2010 0.12500 337,500 320,625 400,252.36 
2011 0.12500 337,500 320,625 408592.34 
2012 0.12500 337,500 320,625 421,948.71 
2013 0.12500 337,500 320,625 
2014 0.12500 337,500 320,625 
2015 0.12500 337,500 320,625 
:.lUlo U.l:.lOUU 337,500 320.625 

3,375,000 3,206,250 375,000 

The Projected Levy is based on the rate remaining at 0.12500 

Prepared by: Equi-Tax Inc. 
Kenneth R. Byrd 
Collector for the District 



--

MONTROSE DISTRICT EAST ZONE 

October 2013  
TOP TEN ASSESSMENT PAYERS  

PROPERTY OWNERS ACCOUNT NOS SITUS PROPERTY TYPE VALUE ASSESSMENT 
PPF AMLI 2221 WEST DALLAS ST LL 1269260010001 2221 W DALLAS ST 404 77019 MULTI-FAMILY 62,800,000 78,500.00 
200 W MONTROSE ST STE 2200 
CHICAGO IL 60606-5070 

UST REALTY COMPANY 0261640000027 4100 MONTROSE BLVD 77006 OFFICE BUILDINGS 14,054,250 17,567.81 
% UNIV OF ST THOMAS: AnN PRES ,0261630000021 4203 YOAKUI!"I BLVD 77006 ..... .. . .... 

3800 MONTROSE BLVD . ,0261630000001 4200 MONTROSE BLVD - _ _ _-_ _ . 

HOUSTON TX 77006-4626 

- .. .. 
4203 MONTROSE LTD ·1277520010001 4203 MONTROSE BLVD 77006 :OFFlCE BUILDING ........_...- ._- ----- ..._. __.__ ... .._ .... _- .. __ ..... _._----- ._- ..  .. 9,71~,38? .• ~2,.145.4~
 

3810 W ALABAMA . --_ .. _..- ...._- ..._._--- _... 

HOUSTON TX 77027-5204 

. . . _ ._... .i._. .__ ... __ .__ . _.. '._ 

RIVERSIDE CPI LLC &REALTY CTR .0370370010001 220 W ALABAMAST131'n006'- !MULTI =-'FAMILY'  .~,3?7,35.7_ ,. _ . 19,~·70 .._._----.---_._----_.- .'"-""

MANAGEMENT INC ------_... __.--.-.-._---- ------_ .. _-- ..1-9905 SUNDY DR Sc=T=E....,.10~0..--· -_.

LOS ANGELES CA 90025 
.- -'- ... _..._-_.. _--_.----. - - ....._.....  

.__ .__ . ... _. .L ..• _ .. . __._.....  

!'RMSIRONG CHARLES -----:01400i~Q90002 - __=~803:PACIFIC-S:rjIOO( :.. ~~--"~~~~~!9U~ c6~~I~_~ .'.:.'."- .... 8,3~7,1~~.~ __._ 10,~9i-~r --. 
5000 MONTROSE BLVD UNIT 22C0140250000001 ,2302 GENESEE ST 12 77006 
HOUSTON'TX"nOO6-6564' .-----.. -- ~·01402-500oo6oi·---·-:2308 GENESEE ST 77006-- ---------. ----- -- - -- ---.--. 
-----.-•.- --:01'40250000005; 120 FAIRVIEW ST 77006-- -~---------_.. . -- , - _ . 

-_._-_._-- ••_- - .. .• _,, :- ._, __ • . .--1 .••._-_._-- •.•••_---_._- .... _ .._ ... -... - ••... ~ -... _. - _ - •••-_.-. -." 

0140660000002 2401 GRANT ST 77006  . 

___ .:.."~ .. '.' _~~~::~ ~.~-. '.'_':~: _.=-~~. -~IQ14~j00O'2.g~1_=.· ~~:~~~~~!:!~§I~?OOEi-=--- _==.~=-=~"' ..-.~=~~.:.: .~~ ~~...~... ~.=::.-.. ::~_: .. :~ .__.__... _ 
,0140670000003808 PACIFIC ST 77006 ;.".-.-.-. ------••-.-.-- .. - ....... ----~-- .._ ...._......_._.... - ·--·-c--------·· .-------...--.--...--.. - •.•.•. - .. - ...--.~-.-_.-----------I 

._....•. __ '0140670000004811 PACIFIC ST 77006 __..... _. ., I . _ __ _ _..__ ·_··_oa .. •  •• . __ __._ ... .. .•. .. _.._~---_._-_ -_ .. _---..  
'0140670000005925 HYDE PARK BLVD 77006 ,  

....... __ _ ..-... :.~ =:914Q~jQ9Q9.Q~q§ =~Q9 HyD~~~.!<_~.hYQ-i?o06-=.=;--=:~--=_~~~~·.·~ ..  
_ .. __ . __ ;()1~()~!PQ.OQP()9.. ...~25-"iY~~.~~.~_~L"(D 7?Q06 _..1 __._ .._. __ .  

0180340000001 .1002 CALIFORNIA ST 77006 . _. - ---- .•.... _- -- ---- _-_._,.,-_ .._------_ -.-.--_.. _-_._--
,0180340000002 ·1004 CALIFORNIA ST 77006  

-----. - ,0180340000003 --,1004 CALIFORNIA si'77006-
" " _ .. _ .- _..-_._-_.__._-------_._-_._._-_ _..__ 

..._... ,•..  Q.1~034009.9.9_1.!..._.:!.oo7M~S_S.O~~~~_r:!!006
 
0140660000004 907 FAIRVIEW ST 77006  .. ... "- ._... _-----_ ...._. -_ ..... __..._......----------_ .. __ .. 
0180340000012 1005 MISSOURI ST 77006 - . _. _ _.. _ _. .. . _ __ . -.. _.- _ _ . 
0261510000020 2602 CROCKER ST 77006 ........... _. . ._-_ _ _. _  _-_ _ .  

0261510000021 2605 GRANT ST 77006 .. -_. _ - _----_..- ._--- .--'''-. _ ~ 

0261510000027 805 PACIFIC ST 77006  
()442130000001' "S1()PACiFiCST7700s - .  .. . -_ _.._._ _- _ .  
0140680000009 810 HYDE PARK BLVD 77006  

POST RICHMOND LP 1309010010001 RICHMOND AVE 77006 MULTI - FAMILY  10,030,448 9,239.10 

http:1.��._-_._--�.���


MONTROSE DISTRICT EAST ZONE 

4401 NORTHSIDE PKWY NW STE 800 
ATLANTA GA 30327-3093 

October 2013 
TOP TEN ASSESSMENT PAYERS 

WALGREENS 03157 
% TAX DEPT STOP NO 75 
300 WILMOT RD 
DEERFIELD IL 60015-4614 

1179390010001 3317 MONTROSE BLVD 77006 RETAIL PHARMACY 5.825,000 7.281.25 

.4119' MONTROSE BVD 77006 OFFICE BUILDINGS .. - -12076800100014119 MONTROSE LIMITED 
4200 MONTROSE BLVD.•........_-_ . 
HOUSTON TX 77006-4963 

381S'MONffiOSE BVLD LP - - -; 1222280020001 -~ 3820-ROSELANDST 77006 OFFICE BUIl.I)INGS 
._ ••.. - - ..... ---..•••••. __ . --_.. r ...----- ....••  ----7-·· .....------.--.-.--~-~... -,.--.- ._- ... _. __..-.....--------.---.-.---, 
3815 MONTROSE BVLD STE 211 '1222280010001 ;3815 MONTROSE BLVD 77006 ! 

lfiOUS!9~:~'·?f~~~=.=-~~:~=~~'u·•.. ··~ •..~:~~~~~~.~·~-~=_. _=.~-~-~~=-- .... 
.. .•__ .• 

._j~!~~~ P.H.oJ~~.fY __ 102104 GREENWiCH STMANHATIA . :1258090010001 '--'"1003 RICHMOND-AVE 77006 .1-:'-:"- - .. - --- --.- . .--.--;.....•.....---..- ..-.-- '-'" 
% RICHMOND MONTROSE CVS LP1-CVS·DR--- ---.-.. ,-- -" --.~.- ..  __ .. .. -.... . -
WOONSOCKET Ri'02895-6146 -----. -----.., --. 

....• 

5.657.79 

. .. 

.. _..~,0~~:574'066.056 

4.526.228. 

., __ .__ .. _ ".0 ..... •__"_ ... __.. __.. 

"'-'" _ __ - _. - -_ .. - -
......~843,472 ~.8~:34 

"-



MONTROSE DISTRICT EAST ZONE 

October 2013 

TOP TEN DELINQUENTS 

ASSESSMENT 
PROPERTY OWNER ACCOUNT NO SITUS PROPERTY TYPE YEAR(S) ASSESSMENT 
FAT PROPERTY 92023070000 0012 710 COLQUITT ST 16 77006 MULTI- FAMILY 2010 - 2012 3,020.14 
204 MARSHALL ST 
HOUSTON TX 77006-4500 

FAT PROPERTY :92 037 040 000 0001 502 W ~AMA ST 25 77006 MULTI - FAMILY 2010 - 2012 1,395.46 
218 HAWTHORNE ST 
HOUSTON TX 77006-4006 

. _. ... 

'.__0- •• _ •• 

._- _ _-. -.. - -- _-- .  
FAT PROPERTIES '92037_02900000.16._. ;406 HAWTHORNE_ST 5 77006 MULTI-FAMILY 2011 1,221.14 -------_._ ... _.~ .. ...._~ 

4918 NEWPOINT DR -_ .. _-_ .._----- -_.. _._- .. __,.~.

FRESNO-tX-77545=9200-
., 

.. _ _ -_. ',' -_. --_ .. - _._ ---- -_ "'j-- ----_. - .._ __ . -_. 

SPUR APARTMEr..i'TSLLC- -- .. - ---- - . -J9foo8259'OOO 0003'-;219W Al.Af3AM,A:ST 32---no06---"rMULTI~FAMiLy---i-'" - 2012 1!~~~.1J .._1525 MARYlAND-ST" --- ..--- -.-- .. -.-- ..- ..- --.. ----.------ -- -.. --- -.-.. - .._.. . ---- .-----.--~----_

--------_._----_ . .. _--- _.._.. - ._..HOUSTON TX 77006-1875 

UPSTAIRS-DoWNSTAIRS LLC .,. - .. - 192023062 0000013:609COLQUITT ST 77006- .... :COMMERCIAL BUI'=~~N.(3 _._ .?010 -~~ 9~?_~....t=-:--...--------- - .. --..- .. -.... -.-----.-.. --- .---- 
609 COLQUITT ST -----------_.. ----. --_." .. _--_... __ ._..-._------ -- --_ .. 
-Hou~lo~~Z?oooj~'23- . .-~-.--.---- ---.-- i --..---

. . - .--_._--_....__._ .._--_ .... _.- ..._-_ .-'-'" 

~. .._--_ -_.. _.. -----_ - __ .._ _--'- ------_.._._---_ _ .. _-- --_ ,-_.. _------_._ , ._ _-----_.--_. -- - ._ - ------ 
_~~~DWAYNE_~AULA~ :92 0~~Q..99q~~1_~ ...!.31~!'Y ALABA~~§,!,_ 770~ .. __ Lgf"f"I_c:~_BUILql.~GS ~ .. _ .. _2g_1..~_____ _:_ _ 814.89 
~_~.YV~~_~!_~TE200 : . __..__.;__ . .__ __ _ _ __. __._._.. . _ 
HOUSTON TX 77006-5177 

_.__. __.....------_.- --- ....... - ..... _. - ...._-_.. ......--- - -- -----_.._--- 
HAGERTY THOMAS ~_'!~B9NICA ~~_~~_~~6_000 00163611 MO,,!!~OSE BLVD #!Z?.QQ?_._ :COMMERCIAL 2012 . 775.10 .---- -, ' .._.._---- ----._-_.- ---_.__ ... ...~-_

~.9_H_~~~_~AD\f.ERT.ISIN~G~9.~_. ---_._- - .._.... ----_.._~ _..----- -- - ... --_.._... -- -" ... 

3611 MONTROSE BLVD-_._- - -_.- .. _--~---- - .. ---------_......._...__..- _._-
HOUSTON TX 77~~._ _ _~_.. _.. .. .. _. .. ...._ .... ------------ _........-----._._ .. _._----. --- --..._. -_.. _, 

E..\~iE~CA FOLJ.~DATI()N3~~ .... r~~_q~ 1.3?~_0_O~_.~~9 LOVETT ~1Yri77Q~ .__ =:. 'ICO!-4ME_RCI~L __'=~:':-- .... 2012 718.00 
419 LOVETT BLVD .  
~QUS'!Q~j~-.t~9.c16~§I? .. -- ,,-,~~-:~_::. ~~_.. .. --.--~----:~~_-~:.:..: .----:._-_-:_--._. .. _... __ ..._  

~- ---.......---_....._._
SPARTAN REAL ESTATE LLC --:gi 018-04800(i0028-';1Q()§J-'ig:K§Q~ ~LVD :?iq~-- :·---:CO::M~~R~I~~WAREHOlJ~E; .- 2012 -- 717.66 
------ --------- .... .... . - ..... - . --- 
1000 JACKSON BLVD _ _ -_._~--- .. 
HOUSTON TX 77006-1928 

FoLGAbOFRANCO A .. 92030' 2470000013- 4310 MOUNT'VERNON ST877006'MuLTI~FAMII:.Y 2011 -'2012 696.94  
4310rJOUNTVER-iiioNsT APT 8  

_ •••• _ •• _. ••••••• • •••• __ • __ ' __ 0 •• __ •••_._._. _ •••• .... _ •• _. 

HOUSTON ix-fiooo:S841- .-_.- .. -.-_._- ---- ------ . 



Harris County Improvement District No.6 Jur 930 

Lawsuit and Arbitration Status Summary as of 9/13/2013 

Summary 

For Tax Years 2007-2012, for the period of June 2009 through August 2013 

Settled 
428,710,688 

115 
42,196,887 

9.84% 

Original value of Settled accounts as of 9/13/20 13 
Number of Settled accounts as of 9/13/20 13 
Reduction in value of Settled accounts 
Average % reduction in value of Settled accounts 

Unsettled 
44,736,727 Original value of Unsettled accounts as of 9/13/20 13 

28 Number of Unsettled accounts as of 9/13/20 13 

.125 Tax rate per $100 valuation 

I $5,504 I Estimated reduction in assessment on 28 Unsettled accounts, 
based on 9.84% average 

FICompany InfolLawsuitslLawsuit StatusIHCID 6_930_LTS-SepI3 2013 prepared by: Equi-Tax Inc.  
Revised 09 October 2013 281.444.4866  



MONTROSE DISTRICT WEST ZONE  
ASSESSMENT COLLECTION REPORT  

October 2013  
BILLING AND COLLECTION SUMMARY  

FISCAL YEAR 
01/01/13 -12/31/13 

Current Month Activity 

Revenue: 
2012 Assessment Collected 
2011 Assessment Collected 
2010 Assessment Collected 
Penalty & Interest 
Overpayments 
Collection Fees 
Court Fees 

Total Revenue 

Overpayments Presented for Refund  
Overpayments Applied to Assessment  

ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2012: 785,136,870 
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2011: 707,444,837 
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2010: 694,570,294 

Current Month 
2,239.32 

0.00 
0.00 

571.19 
586.87 
679.48 

0.00 
4,076.86 

586.87 
0.00 

Uncertified: 
Uncertified: 
Uncertified: 

Year to Date 
900,612.48 

8,480.96 
2,750.54 

13,488.01 
17,494.23 
8,722.16 

0.00 
95',548.38 

15,711.39 
0.00 

o 
o 
o 

Assessment Collection Account: Compass Bank, Account No. 2530962086 

ASSESSMENT PLAN PROJECTIONS 

YEAR 
MAX 

RATE 
PROJECTED LEVY 

2010 0.12500 868,216 
2011 0.12500 884,307 
2012 0.12500 980,540 
2013 0.12500 
2014 0.12500 
2015 0.12500 
£U10 U.14!500 

2,733,063 

~nl IIUN::» 

@95% 
824,805 
840,091 
931,513 

0 
0 
0 
U 

2,596,410 

The Projected Levy is based on the rate remaining at 0.12500 

~ ,IMIII .IlTIVE 
COLLECTIONS 

10 YI:AR 
AVERAGE@10% 

$865,428.06 
$879155.84 
$964,253.66 

273,306 

Prepared by: Equi-Tax Inc. 
Kenneth R. Byrd 
Collector for the District 



MONTROSE DISTRICT WEST ZONE 

October 2013 
TOP TEN ASSESSMENT PAYERS 

PROPERTY OWNER ACCOUNT NOS .SITUS PROPERTY TYPE VALUE ASSESSMENT 
WEINGARTEN REALTV INVESTORS 0442250000001 2005 W GRAY ST 77019 VARIOUS COMMERICAL 65,415,796 81,769.74 
0591-001 0442250000170 1953 W GRAY ST 77019 
POBOX 924133 0442250000169 ·1953 W GRAY ST 77019 
HOUSTON TX 77292-4133 0442250000168 2028 W GRAY ST 77019 

04422500001452001 W GRAY ST 77019 - _.... . "... .. . 
~~250000110 _ . :2020 W <;3RAY ST 77019 
:C>44?25000010§.. :?O~O W GRAY~T !7019 . 
:0442250000005 '2002 W GRAY ST 77019 
~6442250000002··:1·950 W GRAYST 77019·· 

. :Q44~~~0.Q6i?1 ...·.. l ~O~t.~ (3~Y_ ~T.7i9f~_... __ 
..... _.__.__. ._. ·_·_·· ···__·_· · ·__··· · ··.0 _ .:.._ ..__ .._ .... _... ._._ . - .__._-- _...... 

FINGER FSC MONTROSE Lm 
99 DETERiNG' ST STE 200 

.12151900100014899 MONTROSE BLVD 18777006 ...._._-.--- --- ,--_.,-.,..... --_ __ :MULTI- FAMILY ,.._._ _ - ._ . __5~,817!).07..'" 74,771.38 

HOL/STON TX 77007-8259·-'· 

USREiFWEsTHEiMErfAPARTMENTs-friIc128639001000'{-- :2001 WESTHEIMElfRO'244 77098--- MULTI="FAMILY ..- - -- 46:600,000 .. : ... -56:750.00"·_.__.- -_._-_._-_._--_..__._-_.-_._~--_ _-_._---_ .._._- ----_._ _.._- _.__._-~_ _ - ._._._. 
1270 SOLDIERS FIELD RD ;; : '.-.- ... _- -- - ----..-------.- - -----.. t _._--- _.._- ._... _-_._,--
!3RT®.i:9~_~.~~.~1~3~==~:::.~~_=__=_=--__ ._._ 

4310 DUNLAVY LLC :1286480010001 :4310 DUNLAVV'ST 23677006--;-MDl:.i'I= FAMilY· -- --~ "jj:180J'OO 46,475.21-'
101 BERKSHiREs=r---- -. - ..-- .. ---- ;066087064000'2-'·-:4403 w666HEADST167709-·8---- _ _-.--_..- - ..- --.------- -
BELLAiRE iX TT40·1-5309 ---- ..-- ·---066087004oooT· -:4~fo3W66DHEAD·ST-n098-·-·-··~-···· -..- -.- ._.- . 
.... ..---..----- - - .---.--. ·0600870020006· '--431SWOODHEAD '~)T 8 ·~ij698-- -"'-""7"-- .._-- • ••. .• ..••.... - _.-.. . ..•.....• -~ ---- ....•• 

_._----_._--_ ... _-_ ..... __ .__._--_-. _..:- -- _ .. - - .. _----- .. _.... . -- .. ---._.'- .._._~ 

ANSiL II~R aLp _ -. _ -··-;073081·oo30011--1·s05w CLAY ST 77M9'-'SHOPPINGCENT~-'-- 36,544,s43--45:680~68' ._.. 

~~~5~f<?~_1'{C?5!'lTg~~.t:?ST~"}~~· .... _..f1.~ 700700_1.@! ~~~,c14~ '!'!_~~y -ST~t~~1.~_ ..=--==--=--=~. ....._-= =:~... ... ...._.._~=-~~ .. :: ..': 
KING OF PRUSSIA PA 19406-23941170070020001 :1414 WAUGH DR 77019 . 

........-.----.-.- ._.- .. ··'673081-603000'7-1521·W CLAY·ST 77019-·----····! 
.. ,-------_.__ ..

'1327196010001 - .. :6\,\iALABAMA'ST -77098- .. ······ . ·suPERMARKET-· .TEXAS ABERCROMBIE FAMILY INT LTD ?5,505,20? .•. _.~!!~~~~?O... 
730NPOST OAK kO-STE11Cj'"---···· . ·13·i71900100()2··---1ici"{WALABA·MA-ST 77698· . . .. 
...__.._-_ - _ - _ _-..----" ---_. ... __ __. - _._ •...- __ .. _--_ _. 

HOUSTON TX 77024-3854 

. - .. ..... _.- ..... - .. - ... 
1340 WGRAY ST 1'7019' - 'MULTI- FAMILY WEST GRAY RESIDENTIAL LP 1335700010001 19,179,417 23,974.27.. . . ._ .. _ _-_._.- _ 

C/O THE HANOVER CO EARL MALLEY _." _._._. -- ..__ .__ _--_.-_ .. --_ . 
5847 SAN FELIPE ST STE 3600 
HOUSTON TX 77057-3263 



MONTROSE DISTRICT WEST ZONE 

October 2013 
TOP TEN ASSESSMENT PAYERS 

SHEPHERD INV LP 
1800 POST OAK BLVD 

0442600000001 2075 WESTHEIMER RD 77098 SHOPPING CENTER 15,899,000 19,873.75 

6 BLVD PLACE STE 400 
HOUSTON TX 77056 

5020 INVESTMENTS LTD 
5959 RICHMOND AVE STE 440 
HD"USTON TXi7()57-6325 .. 

. _ .. -

0360240000003 5020 MONTROSE BLVD 77006 ;OFFICE BUILDING . 15,725,000 19,656.25 

WEIN·GARTENR·EALTV INVESTORS 
. ._.. 

0591-001 
P-OSO,r924·133· . 
i=iOU-STONTXT,29-::-2-4--'-1"-:3--=-3 - -.....----... 

, 
--~.,--_ .... _... 

15,307,574:SHOPPING cEr..iTER·0442250000173 - --:-2030 W GRAY ST 77019 
••• _. I _ .. 

---.-------..._--.-.-. - ....------ ...-.- ... --.---.----- ... 

19,134.47 

-- ._.. - ... _- -_._.! 



MONTROSE DISTRICT WEST ZONE 

October 2013 
TOP TEN DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS 

ASSESSMENT 
PROPERTY OWNER .ACCOUNT NO SITUS PROPERTY TYPE YEAR(S) ASSESSMENT 

ROBINSON LENNON C 94 026198 000 0001 ·13174 HAWTHORNE ST 12 77006 :MULTI- FAMILY 2010-2012 1,987.61 
PO BOX 66531 
HOUSTON TX 77266-6531 

MCELROY VALERIE & JOHN 94 059173 000 0003 ;1223 WAUGH DR 77019 COMMERCIAL BUILDING' 2011 - 2012 1,961.36 _.. - __ .. 
POBOX 540101 -------_.. _....... ... 
HOUSTON TX 77254-0101 

- ._. __••• _-_.... ~ ._- ••••• __••• - ~A_ ._-_.-1- . 
LE~~I:l~I:?~[)_~HJ?'JY_L!-q .. __ ~94Q?~1.-~.~OO.0()~.:~14GRAUST"'RK~T_#8.7!~_. __ iMU~T!.:.FAMI~Y_. 2010 - 2012 ....!!~.2~ _._._.. ~- - - ... ._
:4~2_1..~_~~!:!§IJ>:'Eq. . . .., 1 •.. ' .. _ _. : . .. _ .. . ... - -_ ..... - ---------_ ... _.. 

HOUSTON TX 77009-4400 I .---+-1- ..-._ -. ----- -- _., .. -_ _ _.- .. _- ------_._--- , . 

.- --- .--•. - ------ -.. '--.--.-------'- --.. ·---·-·---------···-······---·-·-T=-·--·· ····-...;-----··-c ._-- . 
EISEMANN MAUDE ;940101670000030 :1116WGRAYST 77019 :COMMERCIALVACANT , 2010-2012 . 1,392.1954SS-jOHNDRW-ER DR---'-- - .- -. . -- _. --------..- -. . - -..-- -._-._.__ --.. -- --. - '...~ 

. - "-- ..__.. _-....__._..-_... _--" .- - .....- -- - . 

!:l0U§!QN._!~.J_7_0~?=.30-=---- _ 

ISILVERLAKE HOLDINGS P~jH~RS-- 94132199.:oofoo01 :1212 WA9QF~Q!3-i7019 ~-t~OMMEB_G!~C:_' -. --·~--201i--~;_=-~J~3.93.!~_~~--·" 
1964 W GRAY ST STE 204 ; . 

. ...• -_._-,---.. .,-'_. _... -- ----_._---~HOUSTON TX 77019-4812 .•.•....- -----.--... - .-------.--.-.. ---
-----_.. _._ ...._. __ .._._ ..-._, .. _- .- .-.---... 1·'_·' -- ..---.-.-- - ---- -.-._- .. -- -_..•. - ---"-'--'" 

LAFLO/3ENTINAINC _~052264o.~QOQ~~~~:~6)~_9P_L99ltr_~:t~~~T7~~ -l~L!~~L~f~MIL'!.---~~~~2Q~i.o.:~-~Q1~-=~.==--·-1,28-3~?q.-_~~-_ .. _._ 
~~_NORF.2~~§'! . __ .•.. _ _ , . --- - _._ _ _-------- . 
HOUSTON TX 770984225 .--_ .. _._---------_._-_...__..._----- ---'---_ .... _----_ .. _---_._..- .. _._..._.•.....•-._ ... ----.-._
MAXlrJiiCIAt.fsaOARElcc---····· ~94056 122 000 0016'39fo'M"cbUi='-FIE sf #137"7098---- -'MULTI =-FA~JfILY --- --2012----- 894.89·"'-' --
44i.~~~jONRD~~~--·.. -_· _~_-~._:~.~..-----------=~~~~:~:~--==- .__.~-~:.:~:=~=~.~-:~- ... ~: ~=.-.: .. _-__ :-:_~~~~ =-.==. 
MIAMI B~CH FL 331~o-~851.. _ __ .. _. ._.._ __ __._._ _. '. _ _.._._. .. _.. .: .._._. ._.._ _.. _ 

HDlovTfDTLe- ---... -- -- --·-·-----:-94052"060 066 0004~201IH·fuCDYSt#6 .77019-'---;Muitf-FAMILY 848l'6--- .--
.I6~~EA.~:T:YY~y.-~t. __ =~~=--=~,;-- .. -.~:~~.===--=-_~:=~~:-_--.~~-=~~~_~~~ 

. . ._o_~~:' ..~:=.--~ -_.~ 
2011 - 2012 . 

GALENA PARK TX 77547-2840 ____.__ .. __._ .. __._. _. - __. .. . ._.__ . -:-0 ••. __• ._.... ._:_. _ ._. .. ..__ ,. ~ 

. . 

U~fFRIEN6SfNTERNATioNAL -- ~ 94 123-363' 001 0001 -~ 1521 WEsfHEiMER RD 77006 
-HOTELMANAGEMENf----- .. - . . ..._- ------ --. 

--.cOMMERciAL·· 2012 839,09 

"1K17WE"STHETMER-R"o .
HOUSTot:ifx-nOOO:s735. .. .. -_0.--..__ .. .. __ .__. _ 

HoustON OISPLAY siGN-co- '---:94-61"8'0026000001 
91o:iMAH6NINGDR -. ... - - -

'1i6b"Vi,iEsTHEIMERFf6"'7iooo ---'--COMMERCIAL 
.-.. ..... -... . .

2012 837.50 

HOUSTON TX '77074-2512" ... -- -._. . .... 0 ••••• _ .- •••  •••• - •• 



Harris County Improvement District No. 11 Jur 939 

Lawsuit and Arbitration Status Summary as of 9/13/2013 

Summary 

For Tax Years 20 I0 & 2012, for the period of September 20 I0 through August 2013 

Settled 
485,693,707 

148 
26,963,151 

5.55% 

Original value of Settled accounts as of 9/13/20 13 
Number of Settled accounts as of9/13/2013 
Reduction in value of Settled accounts 
Average % reduction in value of Settled accounts 

Unsettled 
252,439,294 Original value of Unsettled accounts as of9/13/2013 

57 Number of Unsettled accounts as of9/13/2013 

.125 Tax rate per $100 valuation 

I $17,518 I Estimated reduction in assessment on 57 Unsettled accounts, 
based on 5.55% average 

F\Company lnfo\Lawsuits\Lawsuit Status\HCID J 1_939_LTS-Sep 13 2013 prepared by: Equi-Tax Ioc.  
Revised 08 October 2013 281.444.4866  



PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT L.L.P.  
DELINQUENT ASSESSMENT SUMMARY REPORT  

MONTROSE DISTRICT  
November 11,2013  

Amounts shown are 2012 base assessment unless indicated. Account numbers and addresses for 
Montrose District-West Zone are noted in italics. 

Suit pending: 
FAT Property LLC 10-12 assessments $4,415.60, 502 W. Alabama St. 710 Colquitt S1.
0370400000001 0230700000012 
Valerie & John McElroy 11-12 assessments $1,961.36,1223 Waugh Dr.-0591730000003 
Level Headed Chow LLC (was Charles L. & Siriluck Baird) 10-12 assessments $1,945.21, 3414 
Graustark 8t.-0261980000005 
Heirs ofMaude Eisemann 10-12 assessments $1,392.19, 1116 W Gray 8t.-0101670000030 
La Florentina Inc. 10-12 assessments $1,283.50, 1612 Colquitt 8t.-0522640000028 
KFC National Management (assessment roll lists Donvein Cao & Nancy Nguyen) 07-10 
assessments $118.75, Block 1, Tracts 15 A & 16 A (north 10 ft. Lots 15 & 16) on Taft St.
0560410000001 

Bankrupt, claim filed: 
Diane Iannucci dba Sacred Heart Studio, Inc. $372.97, 327 Westheimer Rd.-0041410000026 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Carl O. Sand in 

PerdueBrandonFielderCollins&Mott LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Email: csandin@pbfcm.com 
Office: 713-802-6965 (Direct Line) 
Mobile: 713-824-1290 
Fax: 713-862-1429 

Page 1 of 1 



MONTROSE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
fUUUUSCOUNTY,TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Montrose Management District Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials 

5. Receive and consider District's monthly financial report, including pay invoices. 

MONTROSE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
. c/o Hawes Hill Calderon LLP 

P.O. Box 22167 
Houston TX 77227-2167 

713-595-1200 or FAX 713-541-9906 



-:'- -.-~ -'.'- ... ~ -.: ~ 

MUNICIPAl. AcCOUNTS 
f3 CONSULTING, LP 

Montrose Management District 

Bookkeeper's Report 

November 11, 2013 

1300 Post Oak Blvd.• Suite 1600 • Houston, Texas 77056 • Phone: 713.623.4539 • Fax: 713.629.6859 



:,c::.,:~.· .•.·,· or· --. ,- ~ .. -.-.- : i; 

Montrose Management District 

Cash Flow Report. Checking Account 
As of November 11, 2013 

Num Name Memo Amount Balance 

BALANCE AS OF 10/15/2013 $26,.557.21 

Receiptll 

Luncheon Sponsorships 

Deposit 

Wire Tnnsfer 

WlreTrwsfer 

Total Receipts 

4,000.00 

8.66 

30,000.00 

60,000.00 

94,008.66 

DisbUrilements 

. 3792 Bankcard Center 

3793 . Victor Beserra. 

3794 Tawny Tidwell 

3795 Boss & Hughes 

3796 5020 Investments Ltd 

3797 Advanced Tracking T~ologies.lnc. 

3798 Blank Rome LLP 
3799 Brilt2nie Shey Holland 

3800 Dennis C. BeedoD 

3801 Hawes Hill Calderon, LLP 

3802 Houston Arts Alliance 

3803 Houston Business Journal 

3804 Kudela & Weinheimer 

3805 M2goo's Print Shop 
3806 Marie Helens Cortes-Mane 

3807 Minuteman Press - Post Oak 

3808 Neon Electric Corporation 

3809 Primer Grey 
3810 Stephanie Van Wagner 

3811 WalterP. Moore 

3812 Aaron M Day 

3813 AcWberto R Ramos 

3814 Brian M Alms 

3815 ChadJ Wall 

3816 Chase Cormier 
3817 John E Obeohaus 

3818 Joseph C Mabasa 

3819 Juan Anoyo 

3820 Lee T Jaquarya 

3821 Leon Laureano. 

3822 Mandy Arroyo. 

3823 Ricardo Goozales 

3824 Richard J Bass 

3825 Todd L Thibodea= 

3826 Victor Besl:Cr.L 

3827 Tawny Tidwell 

3828 Gary B Mosley 

3829 Gary B. Mosley 
3830 Heim Lam Inc. 

3831 Brett Littcll 
3832 Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. 

3833 Comeast 

3834 e-VlSioo 1 Productions, LLC 

Credit Card Expenses 

Security Expense 

Social Media Consulting Services 

Coroplast Signs 
Office Lease Expense 

Shadow Tracker Softwue 

Legal Fees 

Professional Writing Services 

Buisness Ambassador Program St=ices 

Consulting & Admin Fee 

Syndication Services - Fmt 3 of 12 

Legal Notices 

District Identity Marker 

Marketing Expenses 
Business Ambassador Prognm Service5 

Motor Vebi.de Brochure 

Entrance Sign 
Website 1Uintenance 

Parking Consulting Services 
West Montrose Mobility Study 

Security Expense 
Security Expense 

Security Expense 

Security Expeose 

Security Expense 

Security Expense 

Security Expense 

Security Expense 

Security Expense 

Security Expense 

Security Expense 
Security Expense 

Security Expense 

Security Expense 

Security Expense / Coordinator Fee 

Social Media Consulting Services 

Assessment Refund 

Assessment ~fund 

Assessment Refund 

Assessment Refund 

Assessment Refund 

Office Expenses 
MMD Video Archive 

(2,841.29) 

(440.87) 

(2,500.00) 

(135.00) 

(1,200.00) 

(79.90) 

(66.26) 

(125.00) 

(4,386.34) 

(17,208.91) 

(250.00) 

(1,806.00) 

(430.59) 

(79.40) 

(4,204.90) 

(1,369.10) 

(9,500.00) 

(2,000.00) 

(50.00) 

(11,441.37) 

(1,366.05) 

(1,846-43) 

(930.88) 

(419.44) 

(777.10) 

(1,366.06) 

(2,044.94) 

(1,869.29) 

(2,016.15) 

(1,488.42) 

(1,545.00) 

(679.74) 

(898.90) 

(1,284.11) 

(3,937.83) 

(2,500.00) 

(24.53) 

(41.88) 

(129.60) 

(85.91) 

(520.46) 

(90.4<1) 

(2,700.00) 

2 



;-w -: •••--...-c-;-", · .. :~ ~'.-' -.,-.-.. -.,...-:.~~......,.-.-,--------,.",..,...,...~.~.,.. .....: . 

Montrose Management District 

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account 
As of November 11, 2013 

Num Name Memo Amount Balance 

DisbW'llements 

3835 Equi-Tax, Inc. 

3836 Greater East End Management District 

3837 Jacob Spacek 
3838 Lawrence & Associates 

3839 Municipal Accounts & Consulting, LP. 

3&40 Perdue Brandon, Fielder, Collins & Mott 

3841 Shooter and Lindsey, Inc.. 

3842 Verizon WIreless 

3843 ASE Security Solutions, LLC 

3844 Bankcard Center 

Wue Taas Workforce Commission 

Wire United States Treasury 

Total DisbW'Sements 

Tax Services 

GraffuiAbatemcnt Services 

P:arking Consulting Services 

Economic Development 

Bookkeeping Fees 

Delinquent Tax CoD 
Landscape Maintenance 

Cell Phone Expense 

Mobile Cameo. Progxam 

Credit Card Expenses 

Quarterly $UTA Taxes 

Monthly Payroll Tues_Oetober 

(1,374.34) 

(5,120.00) 

(50.00) 

(1,000.00) 

(1,707.88) 

(887.77) 

(1,053.00) 

(80.08) 

(1,945.00) 

0.00 

(17.43) 

(8,738.26) 

(110,651.89) 

BALANCE AS OF 11/11/2013 $9,913.98 

TRADITION BANK - #XXXX9069 

3  



Montrose Management District 

Account Balances 
As of November 11, 2013 

Fimlnciallnstitution 
(Acct Number) 

ISlJUe 
Date 

Maturity 
Date 

Interest 
lUte 

Account 
Balance Notes 

Fund: Operating 

Certificates of Deposit 

ICON BANK (XXXX2931) 

ICON BANK (XXXX2832) 

GREEN BANK (XXXX0169)  

GREEN BANK (XXXX0143)  

GREEN BANK (XXXX0311)  

GREEN BANK (XXXX021 0)  

POST OAK BANK (XXXX08B9)  

POST OAK BANK (XXXX0897)  

Money Marlcet Fonds  

COMPASS BANK-PREMIER (XXXX2019)  

COMPASS BANK-PREMIER (XXXX2086)  

Checking Account(s) 

TRADmON BANK (XXXX9069) 

05/10/2013 11/06/2013 0.32% 

05/10/2013 11/06/2013 0.32% 

07/15/2013 12/12/2013 0.25 % 

08/13/2013 02/10/2014 0.30% 

09/10/2013 03/10/2014 0.30% 

09/10/2013 03/20/2014 0.30% 

10/12/2013 04/10/2014- 0.30% 

10/12/2013 04/10/2014 0.30% 

03/20/2012 0.20% 

03/20/2012 0.20% 

0.25% 

Totals for Operating Fund: 

Grand total for Montrose Management Districc 

50,000.00 East Zone  

50,000.00 West Zone  

50,000.00 East Zone  

50.000.00 East Zone 

50.000.00 East Zone  

50,000.00 West Zone  

50,000.00 East Zone  

50,000.00 West Zone  

186,337.96 (East Zone) Tax 

261,438.80 (West Zone) Tax 

9.913.98 Checking Account 

$857,690.74 

$857,690.74 

4  



.. ,~.~'.' " .. .'j 

Montrose Management District 

Summary of Pledged Securities 
As of November U, 2013 

Financial Institution: COWASS BANK-PREMIER 

Total CDs, MM: $447,776.76 Collateral Security Required: Yes 

Less FDIC coverage: $250,000.00 Collateral Security Agreemeot On File: Yes 

Total pledged securities: $705,773.87 Investment Policy Received: Yes 

lUrio of pledged set=ities to investments: 356.85 % 

Finaocia.l Institution: GREEN BANK 

Total CDs, MM: $200,000.00 Collateral Security Required: No 

uss FDIC coverage: f250,000.00 ColW:=l Security Agreement On File: No 

Tol:ll pledged securities: W.oo Investment Policy Received: Yes 

Ratio of pledged securities to investments: N/A 

Financial Institution: POST OAK BANK 

Toul CDs, MM: ~1OO,000.00 Collateral Security Required: No 

Less FDIC coverage: $250,000.00 Collateral Security Agreement On File: No 

Total pledged securi~: $0.00 Investment Policy Reeeived: Yes 

lUtio of pledged securities to investments: N/A 

Fmmcial Institution: TRADmON BANK (Depository Bank) 

Total CDs, MM, and Checking Accounts: S9,913.98 CoIlateral Security Required: No 

Less FDIC coverage: $250,000.00 Collat=l Security Agreement On File: Yes 

Total pledged securities: $0.00 Investment Policy Received: Yes 

lUrio of pledged securities to investments: N/A 

5  



Montrose Management District 

Revenue & Expenditures East Zone 
October 2013 

(!
!:i
;'1 

Oct 13- Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Jan. Oct 13 ¥Tn Budget S Over Budget % of Budgct Annunl Budget :'1oj 
Sources of Funds 

14110 . Asscssments 653.66 1,253.00 (599.32) 52.17% 419,462.36 375,661.00 43)lO1.36 111.66% 424,319.00 

~ } .... 
~ ! 

14112 . Assessment Refunds 0.00 727.33 (727.33) 0.0% 57.13 7,273.34 (7,216.21) 0.79% 8,728.00 

14310 . Penalties & Interest 17227 833.33 (661.06) 20.67% 6,865.13 8,333.34 (1,468.21) 82.38% 10,000.00 

14370 . Interest E.rned on Temp. Invest 147,94 16.17 131.77 914.9% 672.25 161.66 510.59 415.84% 194.00 

14380 . Interest 278 2.67 0.11 104.12% 21.44 26.66 (5.22.) 80.42% 3200 

14390 . Ending FY 2012 Fund Balanee 3,264.25 3,264.25 0.00 100.0% 32,642.50 32,642.50 0.00 100.0''/0 39,171.00 

Total Sources of Fuods 4,240.92 6,096.75 (1,855.83) 69.56% 459,720.81 424,098.50 35,622.31 108.4% 482,444.00 

/~ 
Uscs of Funds i1 

Bwines. Development ." 

16124 . Marketing & Public Rei Director 966.40 966.42 (0.02) 100.0% 9,664.00 9,6M.16 (0.16) 100.0% 11,597.00 

16125 ' Marketing & Public Relations 

16131· Weh Sire Development 

7,267.46 

0.00 

7,397.33 

384.00 

(129.87) 

(384.00) 

98.24% 

0.0% 

63,213.07 

0.00 

73,973.34 

3,840.00 

(10,760.27) 

(3,840.00) 

85.45% 

0.0% 

B8,76B,00 

4,608.00 

::"; 
:'i 

16135 . Economic Development Service. 477.70 1,013.33 (535.63) 47.14% 4,013.24 10,133.34 (6,120.10) 39.6% 12,160,00 j 
.] 

16140 . Web Site Main./Host/I.T. 

16141 . GIS Services 

0.00 

15&.44 

160.00 

320.00 

(160.00) 

(163.56) 

0.0% 

48.89% 

0.00 

1,364.51 

1,600.00 

3,200.00 

(1,600.00) 

(1,835.49) 

0,0% 

42,64% 

1,920,00 

3,840.00 
'1 

m 

Total Business Development 

Mobility & Transportation 

8,868.00 10,241.08 (1,373.08) 86.59% 76,254.82 102,410.84 (24,156.02) 76.41% 122,893.00 ! 
17001 . Tno.portation Inv. Conll'act 0.00 1,066.67 (1,066.67) 0.0% 0,00 10,666,66 (10,666.66) 0.0% 12,BQ().00 

11010 . Engineering Serviccs 0.00 2,666.67 (2,666,67) 0.0% 0.00 26,666.66 (26,666.66) 0.0% 32,000.00 

17030· Mobility Projects 0.00 4,011.25 (4,011.25) 0.0% 11,051.27 40,112.50 (29,061.23) 27.55% 48,135.00 

Toral Mobility & Transportation 0.00 7,74-4.59 (7,744.59) 0,0% 11,051.27 77,445.82 (66,394.55) 14.27% 92,935.00 

Prolect Staffing & Admin ';r 

16150 • Admin & Management 673.90 668.58 5,32 100.8% 6,799.66 6,685,84 113.82 101.7% 8,023.00 

16160 • Reimbun.ble Expensu 143.19 427.83 (284.64) 33.47% 996.42 4,278.~ (3,281.92) 23.29% 5,134.00 

16170 . Reimbursable Mileage 193.58 133,75 59,83 144,73% 1,756.11 1,337.50 418.61 131.3% 1,605.00 

16180 . Pas tage, Deliveries 21.10 34.75 (13.65) 60.72% 187.90 347.50 (159.60) 54,07'/. 417.00 

16190 . Printing & Reproduction 

16200· Public Notices, Advertising 

86.03 

0.00 

187,17 

213.92 

(101.14) 

(213.92) 

45.96% 

0.0% 

2,347.11 

526,19 

1,871.66 

2,139.16 

475.45 

(1,61297) 

125.4% 

24.6% 

2,246.00 

2,567.00 l 
16210 . Project Management 1,251.52 1,260.75 (9.23) 99.27% 12,515.20 12,607.50 (9230) 99.27% 15,129.00 .,1 
16215 • Director Of Services 2,157.00 2,157.00 0.00 100.0% 21,570.00 21,570.00 0.00 100.0% 25,884.00 

16220 . Legal Services 1,593.56 641.83 951.73 248.28% 46,246.06 6,418,34 39,827.72 720.53% 7,702.00 
:::i
!.: 

16250 . Bookkeeping 393.11 417.17 (24.06) 94.23% 4,996.75 4,171.66 825.09 119.78% 5,006.00 .j 

16260 . Asses. Data Mpt & BlUing Svcs 

16270 . Office Supplies 

439.79 

0.00 

588.33 

80.25 

(148.54) 

(80.25) 

74.75% 

0.0% 

6,026.02 

0.00 

5,883.34 

802.50 

142,68 

(80250) 

102.43% 

0.0% 

7,060.00 

963,00 
J 

.:: 
16280 . Other 1.93 16.08 (14,15) 120% 63.83 160.84 (97.01) 39.69% 193.00 

16290 . Office Lease Space 387.93 417.17 (29.24) 9299% 3,870.75 4,171.66 (300.91) 92.79% 5,006.00 

16291 . Office Equipment 

16340 . Aud iring Fees 

29.04 

0.00 

66,83 

0.00 

(37.79) 

0.00 

43,45% 

0.0% 

294.86 

3,555.25 

668.34 

3,530.00 

(373.48) 

25.25 

44.12% 

100.72% 

802.00 

3,530.00 
j, 

'0 

,, 

::.; 



Montrose Management District  

Revenue & Expenditures East Zone  
October 2013 :.1 

~1 

16530 ' IJlllllfance & Surety Bond 

Totul Project Staffing & Admin 

Oet13 

0.00 

7,371.68 

Budget 

0,00 

7,311.41 

$ <her Budget 

0.00 

(1,).27 

% of Budgct 

0,0% 

100.82% 

Jan - Oct 13 

2,769.07 

114,521.18 

¥TD Budger 

4,849.00 

81,493.18 

$ Over Dudget 

(2,079.93) 

33,028.00 

% o!Budget 

57.11% 

140.53% 

Annual Budget 

4,B49.00 

96,116.00 

:-~~ 

Security and Public Safety 
15415 ' VelUde Main!. & Operations 

15420 . Contract Public Safety Services 

15425 ' Mobile Camera Program 

15430 ' C~l\ Phone 

16100 ' Store Front Equipment 

16102' Public Safet), Eqwpment 
16110 ' Gtllffiti Abatement 
16115 ' NuulU1ce Abatement 

Total SeCW'ity and Public Safety 

513.73 

9,557.37 

1,089.05 

133.58 

0.00 

26.00 

1,638.40 
0.00 

12,958.13 

266.67 

9,866.67 

1,042.92 

48.00 

27.67 

133.33 

1,600.00 
1,333.:n 

14,318.59 

247.06 

(309.30) 

46.13 

85.58 

(27.67) 

(107.33) 

38.40 
(1,333.33) 

(1,360.46) 

192.65% 

96.87% 

104.42% 

278.29% 

0.0% 

19.5% 

102.4% 
0.0% 

90.5% 

1,979.57 

92,164.73 

11,089.68 

869.25 

0.00 

21UB 

17,885.82 
0.00 

124,206.83 

2,666.66 

98,666.66 

10,429.16 

430.00 

276.66 

1,333,34 

16,000.00 
13,333.34 

143,185.82 

(687.09) 

(6,501.93) 

660.52 

389.25 

(276.66) 

(1,115.56) 

1,885.82 
(13,33334) 

(18,978.99) 

74.23% 

93.41% 

106.33% 

181.09% 

0.0% 

16.33% 

111.79'10 
0.0% 

86.75% 

3,200.00 

118,400.00 

12,515.00 

576.00 

332.00 

1,600.00 

19,200.00 
16,000.00 

171,823.00 

:.:.~ 

;1 
'1 

Visual Improvcmentll & Cultural 
16212 ' Beautification Dalgn & Install 
16213 . Landscape Maintenance 
16216 . Holiday Design & Install 

TOUlI Visual Impro\'ements & Cullural 

0.00 

1,053.00 

0.00 

1,053.00 

9,715,17 

1,250.00 

0.00 

10,965.17 

(9,715.17) 

(197.00) 

0,00 

(9,9J2.17) 

0,0% 

84.24% 

0.0% 

9.6% 

19,229.92 

10,530.00 

0.00 

29,759.92 

97,151.66 

12,500.00 

0.00 

109,651.66 

(77,921.74) 

(1,970.00) 

0.00 

r9,891.74) 

19.79% 

84.24% 

0.0% 
27.14% 

116,582.00 

15,000.00 

19,200,00 

150,782.00 

...... Total Uses 

Net Ordinary Revenue 

Planned Reserves 

30,250.81 

(26,009.89) 

(26,009.89) 

50,580.84 

(44,484.09) 

(44,484.09) 

(2!l,33O.03) 

18,474.20 

18,474.20 

59.81% 

58.47% 

58.47% 

357,794.02 

101,926.79 

101,926.79 

514,187.32 

(90,088.82) 

(90,088.82) 

(156,393.30) 

192,015.61 

192,015.61 

69.58% 

(1 \3.14%) 

(113.14%) 

634,549.00 

(152,105.00) 

(152,105,00) 

:''4 

'.,
:.j 

:,1 
1 
:~ 
'j 

\ 
"1 
:'~1 
1, 

:1 

.,i 
j
'. 

J 
).... 
:.:. 

',! 

;~ 

I 

1 
'I 





Montrose Management District  
Revenue & Expenditures West Zone  

-
October 2013 

-
Ij 

OCI13 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Ian. Oct 13 YID Budget $ Over Budget % of BUdget Annual Budget .\ 

16530-1 . Insurance & Surety Bond. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 5,796.61 10,151.00 (4,354.39) 57.1% 1.0,151.00 J 
Total Project Staffing & Admin 15,491.89 15,4-13.59 48.30 100.31% 240,373.39 172,056.82 6B,316.57 139.71% 202,944.00 

Security and Public Safety 

15415-1 . Vchicle Maint. & Operations, 1,091.66 566.67 524.99 19265% 4,196.15 5,666.66 (1,470.51) 74.05% 6,800.00 

15420-1' Contract Public Safety Service 19,902.97 20,966.67 (1,06370) 94.93% 194,113.78 209,666.66 (15,552.88) 92.58% 251,600.00 

15425-1' Mobile Camera Program. 2,293.45 2,207.08 86.37 103.91% 23,384.60 22,070.84 1,313.76 105.95% 26,485.00 ~ i 
15430-1 . Cell Phone. 282.68 102.00 180.68 277.14% 1,83285 1,020.00 812.85 179.69% 1,224.00 

16100-1' Store Front Equipment. 
16102-1 • Public Safety Equipment. 
16110·1 . Graffiti Abatement. 
16115.1' Nuisance Abatement. 

Total Security and Public Safety 

0.00 
54.08 

3,481.60 
0.00 

27,106.44 

55.67 
283.33 

3,400.00 
2,833.33 

30,414.75 

(55.67) 
(229.25) 

81.60 
(2,833.33) 

(3,308.31) 

0.0% 
19.09% 
1024% 

0.0";', 

89.12% 

0.00 
453.33 

37,794.18 
0.00 

261,774.89 

556.66 
2,833.34 

34,000.00 
28,333.34 

304,147.50 

(556.66) 
(2,380.01) 
3,794.18 

(28,333.34) 

(42,372.61) 

0.0% 

16.0% 
111.16% 

0.0% 

86.07% 

668.00 
3,400.00 

40,800.00 
34,000.00 

364,977.00 

;'i 
~:i 
j~ 

I 

Visual Improvements & Cultural 

16212-1 . Identificatlon Design & IOSUlU 

16216-1' Hollday Design & Install. 
0.00 
0.00 

20,644.83 
0.00 

(20,644.83) 
0.00 

0.0"/. 
0.0"/. 

40,696.58 
0.00 

206,448.34 
0.00 

(165,751.76) 
0.00 

19.71% 
0.0% 

247,738.00 
40,800.00 1 

Total VisualImprovements & Cultural 0.00 20,1>44.83 (20,644.83) 0.0"/. 40,696.58 206,448.34 (165,751.76) 19.71% 288,538'()0 

Total Use. 60,382.83 104,679.00 (44,296.17) 57.68% 730,514.83 1,064,411.00 (333,896.17) 6B.63% 1,314,569.00 .' 

CO 
".' 

Net Ordinary Revenue (50,733.19) (90,418.96) 39,685.77 56.11% 330,404.84 (111,674.84) 442,079.68 (295.8{;%) (310,579.0.0) 

Jllanncd Re.crve. (50,733.19) (9MI8.96) 39,685.77 56.11% 330,404.84 _illl,674.84) 442,079.68 .(295.86%) (310,579.00) i.., 

::i 

:1 

::':'; 

.;,1 

j 







... 
d 

-~ 
'S
u-

:!! 
~ 0 

i:H'- ., 
c " " ~::l 
~ ,~ lil 
OO'tl ~ 

.. c .l: 
c " 0i ~g 
~~
 
g~
 
= ... 
:sC :l 

c 
~ 
~"

~
 
I~
 
~
 
~
 
ij  
~ 
~ 
~ 

I~I 

;  
~ 
<> 

~
 
8 
<> 

~
 
8 

~
 
8 
0 

~
 
~ ~ 
~ ~ 

g 
c 

~
 
8 
<;; 

~
 
~I I  

12 



'S997,U 
.mo... 
U'~1: 

S17Ul1

"...··:m..oo 
~~. 

. "<X>NT1l0l A<XDUNT 

.~~MD 

-""'<;I>a'
"-aDlXD_l'~J,.·,...,i . :,! .' 

, '. 
.'., 

.JOSHlM HAWES 

0';lrI11 09ns UI1~'86G&\ZHTPH 
09120 09120 ~71!7apH.S04lZ' 

10104 10104 204\10"aNGliBDTKNE 
1(1,104 1(1,104 2+4'S7'aN2X7XKNn 
10106 IOI~ 24liW078R214T~ 

10107 IOJ07 246nl&8.RlX1lGj5EI 
'1 oil I 10/11 ~~.~I~RM' 

~- '1 
T~ -P_ ,. ~N.-.. 

;Du. 0-. 
'f!"26 .,~ 7(7~KDnYR.:.l 

;"TOTAL :ooooooooooeX'H51 .n,'70.... 1

' ..~. 

.~'....... 
. ."o...c.Lilair 

;"~'cd 
.";";;';';0;;.;..."... 
-r,~~~,-
~ ... o. .. 
MI. p.,..,;.;n 0

p.,.~ """ ~ .~ ":-' 

~=S""'"7:? InvoiceAdvAllced TI'llcking TecbllOlogies. loc. 
PO Box 168 
Sugu La.nd. Texas 77487 
USA 

BlUTo SbfpTo 

Mon~e Managemenl Di-..ma Montrose Maru.gemenl Disl~ 

9610 Longpoi:rnSte ISO 9610 LongpoinfSte ISO 
H~,TX7705j Houmn, TX 77055 
USA USA 

Conlle-l: JoAA HI!"'-es COl1t'IICt: 1061'1 Ha.....es 
T,I('pbone; 713-595-1208 TeltpboDc: 713-.,9.,-1208 

fDVOlce Date Order o.~ SO Number Ontel'f'<l8 elltMctbod 
t l/O&l13 l1fOS/13 57249 loshHa......cs. Oueon Recei I 
W.~.tlOUH SkI. Via f.0.9. Sala I"IOU 

MAIN 5h' in No HoUSton HauptrDUl, Kris 
U,n Extendtd

HIm Number / O..riptloDQ~:~i~' Q:~:ty Tax ........ ........  
2.0000 2.0000 Y [-10000 U ofM: EA 39.95 j9.90 

Shadow ~ker A.nDua.l Mappins Sc.b&criplion 

Tor"'l,.~ijOJI,914..D 

CJ.ETCHlN~ 

Mil' 0911' 2-4692168000KZMITW SQ. rrct1STW MlSTER. P"RODUC H_Oft TX 
09118 ~la .t4oU11Sl61U'HNAYVV WI.YPOSTCAR 71 ~.u.(·..o. TX " 
OWlS 09fn 2oW9'11SlBRPGAW1DW 201.Y1'OSTCAIl 71 ~2:24-.YoI TX 
laI02 10i07 Ntml6lKOOJ.loxaSW SQ "TWISTED MISTU PRODUC Ho:o.&.- T.X 
10104 10104 UU21S&NlU'OOTI£Y 1DA~ 71,.n4-8atll~ 

Illn.Iif.... _.lU~ 

.. ..  
fU;;iWt)~A'fM!HT!JNP0IlMA'tI~ l\qk€-,,~.'t I  

'Il_JMU
aoLl lMIII: C1T"1I/f ..W-ND 

~~~-r=:.:;::':="'~_ 
"'-"""-*'.w.,.-;...-.l.-. .. .g,..,..,.-._.,....,....... 
fMJIIJQlllliCLP!r!QC:1O.1·~':'.! 

IA*CARII CENTER CONTROL ACCOUNT 
PO lOX 31833 MOfnROSl! MD 
SALT LitlE: CTY UT 841:5I-D8:53 PO lOX ~2U7 

MOUSTOI n: 11221-2161",dn'I'",I'I''''''I',IIII'I'I",rll'~'"I'hl'''I'IIlIh''' 
II',IIIo"III"III1""III"h"'I'IIIo'.,'III","",I"I,III" 

lJI"'oktTotll 19.90 

79.90 
0.00 

Pl.ANPOR YOURSHADQWT'RACKE:litSOPTWAlEWTLLaEEXPfRrNGON 1/01113. TOR 
OR CAll. 713.JSJ-606.5 TO PAY BY CREW CARD. 

llY I I/OAID. TKESERVlCE 'oIo'IL.l.fl CAN4..T.ll..U>. 

B LAN K III ~ou<?,,~ A~ LA~ 
700 LOlJISlANA  

SUIT'E4000  
HOUSTON. 'TtXAS 7'i"lX)2..2717  

(71J)22&-ei801FAX:(TI3)22&-&lSO!  
FEDERAL lAX LD. NO. 2'!-1}l 1874 

MOh7ROSE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT INVOICE DATE: ocrOBER02, 20IJ 
CJO B01.. CALDERON MATlORNO. 1J9O 16-0060 102752 
HAWES HllL CAlDERON Ll.P lNVOICENO. 1134218 
9610 LONGPOfNT 
HOUSTON, TX 1700S 
SurrEI.50 

REGARDINC: MONTROSE MANAGEMENT DlSTlUcr 
CAUSE "0.101.1-10396; 16lOBAWTIIORI\"t LTD. VS. MONTROSE 
MANAGEMENT DlSTRlCf; IN THE 3l3A.OJUOlClAl. OiSTRlCT 
COURT Of IIAR.IUS COUNTY. TF.XAS 

FOR LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH 0913Q11') 42.50 
FOR DISBURSEMENTS ADVANCED TIiROUGH 09130/1] 23.76 

CUR.R.ENT INVOICE TOTAL 66'" 

BRITTANIE SHEY HOLLAND 
304 A\londale street UllIt C 
Houston, TX nOO6 
Phone 932.693.27'16 
SSN 446.8BJ'iS29 

TO: 
MonlrOSo!~to.str1ct 

Attn:~nLarson 

91a~P.oxn 

lSSUf Of puaUCATlON: 
OCtober 2013 

INVOICE 

iNVOICE _002 
DATI:.: riOVEM&ER I. 2013 

O£5CIUPTlOH WOODS 

125 

T<l'AL 
'-----' 

B.4.NKNAME: WclliF&r80BaIk,N..A. 
ADDRESS. Phllldelplll.. PAI9103 8ta.a:k Rome u..P 
ACCOtJ':l,~1T11.£; Blank ROIDCLLP Lod:box II 8.586 
ACCOlfl\.'T NUMBeR: 2000030361050 P.O. Box 8.500 
ABAl\'UMBe.R.: 
SWlFTCOD£: 

IlIOOO2.q~) 

wnruS6S~Oft&f) 
P1u1Idclpl'lia. PA 1917H..500 Make liD dM!dc:s ~tMe to BRfTTANIE S11EY HOl.1ANO  

T'hank you for your business!  

125 



Oll2DI3!lc1lWs C B«d"" 

INVOICE iNVOICE 
122013 

InvoJc. _ OlJ20lJ 
S020 M'0I'I1T'05e BlVd. 
$ultlr)n 

MonO'OSt Dtsa1ct 
Mcnt1'Ol§.O Cqn;:t 

Houston Te:os nOO6 I"~ o.t. \ L/Ol!2OtJ S020·MoNro..BNd 
SUe 311 

Due Date 11/J0{20lJ Ho..6IOf; "tfU. TiOQ6 O\.e D!ue ':2J3112013 

1600.00 1.00 1.600.00 

~ M<rI1ce1: ~ SUrvey' ll'lf~ g~f\ef'ed via Survey Form&! 
by day 0 6lty ~ to Montros Bus&r.ess kX.attons 

1.,600.00 

\,&00-00 

'.00 

$1,600.00 

Unt Rt:Ie a 'Y AmoU"t 

2400.00 

2400.00 

2400.00 

1212013hnl.:Jfwww.!lY.IlQ:.comIprintlnvoic.e.php 2n:l1201J 

-

! 
1 
i 

. ·----=. 

~ Hill e.tdaoo 1.U' 

,..0."1:2167 
~T.lT122'7·2167 

J<D._ 
P.o.bZ2167 Iawoicc': 4J014S47 
_",nm n.c III1J2OU_I

O'TE 

IWlOI) 
IWlnOIJ 

=~~~I~I"~ANp.~aPR"" 

Rc:1Jab.nIbk~..~~ 

Hlrdsec:.m.,.aca l~l4flOJJ 
CC:Yot~lJo6~ 

Vc::rmlo·IWlO-Unt.lOlJ 
V__.'.lk-.- W2Q·IV1t, lOll 
VmiDl·l. FIPow·l~.lln9.201l 
....~Q.~ 
~J.1;ktrfQ 

Gls ....... ,..tknaI 
<ns~fI'.~ 

-......""" 

W.45 
S1.I2 

.,<00 

"00 

"00 

".OlllIUl_.. 
Sllq7...... 
$I.... 

''''.1)1SlQjQ 

=.00 

S".7».17 

1\7.1001 

$17.,20&.91 

T=-: c.o.D. 

000 



Houston Arts Alliance INVOICE 
J201AknP~~,Suitl:lSO 

Ha.mon. T£QS n019 

PhoIlC71J-S27-!lJJO fu7JJ-6J!J-S:.zlO 
l~JCKf'- AATSHOlJNO a-13-1 

OATE;,&.UGUSl"n.lOU 

T<>  
GUTOUH LARSON S1OOIDbOfl Setvic.n Au9Ul112~. lOU IhrOOJgh AlI9'/$t l.l. 201.  """ 
DIltfCT'DROf lIIARdT'INIG 

~1-b~1~1
 

(/0 ttn.:IH~(.kWfOnlLP  

9610 I..()t)gPoin.lRoad,Su'rh100  

Houston, TXno~
 

It[: AKf3.HOUND SVNOJo,OON  

S 1000.00 

'Ho,WMmadI/'iI4lO~uprufirttr:ui6:ior.aITlpC'l'CN1 ~t ~yr(U, GtI ~ 

--~ 

k 
:i.1j;·jiJ· 

MHI:.I'll (~ M ..bIe to Houston Arts A.~~e
 

~I rDlI)'bit<1~," _.IoYOfO in TJ'tO(fWy itlSfdl"'-tr, mpu "9rttmrtlL  
II you have .ny ques~ conaming ltrb imoic.e.. CDllUC1 II~Md Frerdl, Chlo!f Oprnoting ~. 7U-S17·93JO  

Thank you for your bulinltSll 

Invoice Nt.n'bIt: 27740Bus~J~ Cultomer Nuf'li)er. A·145432 

5444~RllIIld 

SuiI.1700 Advertising Invoice 
HouIIofl'TX~
 

Tt~lI
 

Bnlcewell & Giurll¥'ll u.p  
711 loulst.n. Slree\ &rile 2300  
Holl.looq T)( nOO2-wa  
USA  

AdveniAng Cuabner: Bl'ae-welI & G.l*nlllP 

l-.eo..: Ul/</2013 ~DMlt:I{M4f2013 

TMT'll: t..c()la30Dlya 

1 lAge! Hooce· 2)( 5.25Ccb:M • ()po"I R •..C..6Id tit 

REMIT TO: AeeM deted1 and ...tum wilh ~t My questions ~ o:tltacl 

Houston BU$ii"CS$ JClumiiII ~Iiu Ketdwm at 71~5-96440( sketdlum@tltljoumal:Lcom 

PO Box 844 755 
DAlI8a., TX 76264-'1755 

InYOlce Number: 21739 

Custornar Nutllober: A-145432 

!444~Roell 

Sla1100 Advertising Invoice 
_TX77o« 
71).68..Nll 

B~oeweU & GiulianI llP  
111 loul5iana Street SUite 2300  
t-!oultooq TX 77002-2770  
USA  

AmountDull' 1a0:3.00-----------------_._----------------------------- 
REMIT TO: Please delactl atlCI return wittl plIymetll M,! qtJ&$tton. plMae COIltad 

AJUsa KBlctlutn II 713-J95.-9644 or aQtd'lumCDi2joumaJs.«Im 

PO Box 64475-5  
Dallas.. T)( 75284-4755  

Hou:ilton Bu$lr.eu Jourl\" 

Culton'ef NurrOlN": A-,46432  
Invtl6oeNum~: m39 ArnouncDull :  

.• to 

,.... 
1CV1...-zo13 

flIII1013-~I.) -.,., 
IoblWM OIiIll'a-DlmIct 
ldt~tr.loltbr 

J08hHawes  
MorItroee DIstrIcl:  
Cio HiI'\oV6S Hill cakleron, lLP  
P.O. Box 22167  
Houlton. TX 77227-2167  

INVOICE 
FEES _.......  

PrtorNIl,....... "Com_ 
S4.630.oo ".e:JO.oo $0.00,

$14.3M.00 98% $13,635.35 _.59 
$04,167.00 "" 10.00 10.00 

523,150.00 $18,215.35 

PAYMENTS OllTSTANDING 

"""'... ,_- ,- ....,,- ....... ,.... "'1312013 1717.&5 10.00 $717.15610",..,. St131201S 10.00 51,144.,2.01~ ~ 
S1,IU.a ..... "'00 

ITotal Put Due Amount: $1,865.89 I 
[Totar Current + Put Due Amount: $2,296..48 I 

Custom&t' NUl"tIbef: A-145432 
Il'I\'Ole- Nurnber: 27740 ""00 ThankYoul 



~MlGOO'S 
NPrtntSboP 
a flO pIa" ror qullty pl\lUllq 

8D.ITo: 

)lQIlUOK Dirtrtc1. 
--Email bnrofce
PO BoK 22167 
Boutou, TX 77066 

INVOICE for email 

1-1'.-.-1 
10/'19/1013 13-10016 

P.o.NumboIP 

I I 
R", 

I I .ItIO~ 

1000 .&eJI 72.'" 

Shipping I .... QP8 8hipplq T.40 

.79.40 1 

~'IPm!~JriC • C«ti!i'MJINBEIHUB  
16631 WIilII H4nty, SuJ<.. E • Hot.c:rtt:Jn, Tpas n060 • trI.IfOO~.<XIfl'l
 

281.81.5.5000 • Fax 281.tr15.MUll • 104 F~ 8M.890.00'12 • ToI1 ftM Fa:x 888.ll9O.C022  

Odobtot3t 20n-  I 

" '" " " " " " " " " '" " " ,. 
" 

oIf"\IL&~ 

oftNl.&~ 

oIfHL&Pll6btd-~-....... ~ar_~ .....v.. _ ....... ---

........-

I .", 

--(')8

".'====,..+ ~=~-----.~ ...'o--t~i1;01,.0 "'o.-"'~ 

........... - .. ~.!..........:.. 

INVOICE  
INVOICE.012Ma""Htitn.iCo~ 
DATE: 10129t1J 

Houston; Texa5 77062 
PhOne.: (832) 388-8218 

:15.il14,OIan~lane . 

Bill To ; For. 
Names: Montrose DlatIet.org December 2013-Bustrless Ambassador program 

Address: 5020 Montrose S1e. 311 So<v,c,,, 
City, State ZIP: Houston, TellC&S 77000 

Phone: (832) 388-8218 

AMOUNTOESCRIPTION 

D&sO'iption of servJCeS provided: 

"VISit Montrose Business and fill out surveys 
-Attend weeldy & monthly meelir.gs for Montrose DistI1cl85 needed 
"Help Ofganize Montrose Mixer as needed (~up & dean up from oS pm-8 pm) 
-Dlop off and pk:k up materials as needed 
"Attend Recycling Committee Meetings, as needed 
"Attend events at Montrose area businesses as needed 
-Pan N~ Lelteni and Po.stc8fd.5 for events 5>..400 
"5 hI'S. per week of office wOO< (Ol'ganiZing data, wrrting Te-poIt$ and sending emalls) 

M$Qailc:fl«.*;:epeyMletoM.'" H.~
 
1I)"COoI NI" 1111 q~lklN c:or'IC*lTlI'lO tJ* moolc8.  
COtILG: ..... ElMl..  
PI'lMe: 11J3l} Ja3.G11  

TOTAL. $2,400 

INVOICE 
INVOICE' 011 
CATE: 10129/13 

Bill To: F<>r. 
Names: MonttoH 0iItkt.0l9 November 2013-BusineS6 AmbaSSadOl Program 

-""<IreS$: 5020 Mon!ro&e Ste.. 311 SeNoces 
City. Slate"P: Houston, Texas 77006 

Phone : (832) :J8S.<!218 

AMOUNTDESCRJPTlON 

Oescription of services provided: 

"Visit Montlose Bu$ne:s.6 and fill 001 surveys 
"Attend weekly & moott11y meetings for Montrose District as r:eeded 
"Hetp organize Montro.s.e Mix&f lIS needed (set up & dean up from 5 pm-8 pm) 
-Drop on and plcX up mater\aJ$ as needed 
"AI1end Recycling Comrnit1ee Meetings, as ne9d6d 
"Attend e~ts a~ Montrose area busmesses as need8d 
"Pass NI!WS lettefS and Postcards tal events $1,600 

"5 hrs. per week of office wor1l: (organiZing data, \/rI'Iit1ngleport:s and sending 8maA) 

MW"~l*ffltllollQ"a""K.Cort"""" 
U:1O'l~an:y~~lNIi'1wa, 
Coract"MMeElltn.a1 
fItICln« (lU)3I&-.a21' 

TOTAL. $1,100 



""""" 

POST OAK 713.623.0703 I ~It. li'\ tell ~h I 713.942.6889 MInlA.rnan Prea!I • PoIt Oak 
f!;:7116214m I 5lIl'oU.*,s.l!O'Ntir, 50 Briar HoIlOM Lane, &i\e 180 Wut."'" Houaton, TX 71021  

713.623.0703 , Fill( 7IJ.l523.":ZW  
.....-.pMthoulUln-oom I E-mllf,·.~ 

lnvole. Num~r. 19928 McMrtroM~ DlIIbtd NMcll9tdrk. CorpomIOl'l
INVOICE Invoice Oa!t: 1011912013 P06oDc:221ff1 112iL..~RDIod 

HoI.-sar.tl,Ta.nrL1  Iio.JIIM".T_17tl3e 

ani To-:  MootrOl6 OlstJicl Ship To: Montrose Dtstr1c1:  
MontroseOistl1ct  Gretchen Lsraon 

CONTRACTQR3 APPUCATlON FOR PAYUENl 
5020 Monbvse Blvd. Suite 331 5020 MontTOH Blvd. Suita 331  
Houtton TX 77006 Hou<!CnTXnooe f. OtigIDateoncr.a."'-am  

1. "'~by~~
 
TliANK VOUf THANK VOUf THANK VOUf  

,. CONmACl" ~ TO DKTe
We r bUslneaa from the bottom of our heartsl 

4. TOTA.LCOIIIPL.Crm4nOl'lEOTODATE.{c.c..-GCIIlG7OJ) Q~.oa 

Deecrlptlon  Price 
IS. R!TAIiAGI!:: 

L_O_"'ol~Wollo:$227.232,250 Holiday DecortMixo", Pool Cord (Job 31899)  "'00
~D'i!.",!~
 
b.._"olSlxM-.d~
 

2,139 M.ofl S<lrvlco (Job 31900) ~'''''oi1'III)

"521. S6 

06.20.31 Tot.l ~ (LN; ~+$b or1OCallro COMrflI Ol'l 01'0l)2,139 Pootage (Job 31901)  '00 
..... TOTA&. EAAWED L.!:U UTAUrWJE  li,I!OQ.OO

Sub Total $1,369.10 
(lhI4~l.N"T_ 

7. LESSPREV100sCPmACA"reSFORPAYI4NT  .... 
InvoICe Total $1.369.10 (li-..ftal~·~1 

.a. CURfWfTp",~TOUE sl . 
Balance OUt "1,369.10 

" BALAMQ! TO FDIl&H. rNCt.J..aHa RETAlMAQE 0.00 
tu-~t.-.~·l . 

DEOUCT~ON:Sf 
S • .00 .... 0.00

TOTALS S ODD '00 
0.004~t 

KudeIiI&~lDJ~~~u~,~~ 71~OldKatvRald.Sl.lb170 

H~T_T7U2. 

r~ ocr 2910/J' ~ 
Municipal ACCOunts  

& ConSulling  

IT.'m., .... _ .. coo 
, 

Make check payable to MINUTEMAN PRESS - POST OAK. 
PtH8e rwnlt to 4212 San Felipe Rd., PMB f388.. Houaon, TX T7OTT-2902 

Minuteman@ Press. 
pw,.,.,.t-f~_,......,., 

F,~ j Prim. Grey, Inc.  INVOICE 
21lSoallllSl~ 

• UIIIC Stephanie vanWCI{lner  INVOICE' 011 
) Hco..ct.:»1, TX moo 1740 W. Main St  DATE: 111'1113PRIMERGREY 

Houston. Texas n098 
Phone: 713-819--9810 

In>OoiFor ; Monl.roN M9lUl9ement""  1DiSt~lC1n312013 

8111 To : For:  
Names: MontroM D1atk:Lorg October 2013- HE'S Recydlr;g Evenl  

lCVJlJ1"lOIJ 

Mallt1¥VJ!lbM~ce:n.rc..xlE.rTal Address: 5020 Montrose Ste. 311 
A.IIll1f City. Stale ZIP: Houston, Texas nOO6 

PhOO9: (832) 388-8218 

~. u.."...1 _-'-=---11-'·=':::-:::' ---- ---=~---r-;-~~-~~~' 
&.~ i McoH,o R.,...., ____.__:::..L=.. .....L.-__ AMOUNTDESCRlPTtON 

Amount Due $2,000.00 

Description of SoeNice! provided: 

"Olr~ traffic at HEB Recycling event on 10128113 

TOTAl. 

Page' of' 



--

.X 

WALTER P MOORE WALTER P MOORE 

Montro6& MMagement Dt8l:rict LnvoIoe,,: J"Cl3()i131Q8 

PO Box 22167 Project : P0313Ol1TOl 
Ho.Jston. TX. 77227-2167 ProfectN6Im8:MClP*'ClM~CIn1c1 

~PMc.'ncIA._ 

IrM>lce Gn>.Jp , -

IllYOIoe Date: 0IilI:1QI201a 

ForPr~SlMcasRendlw'edttTOYgh: W2W'1013 

Total Prqect Fee AUhonZad &7,00000 

P8fctr"llCo~.ol 9I2St2013 25.00 

Foe E.ned To 0. 14,250.00 _........  2,850.00 

CUToot ~ JImosII 11,40000 

A.'T1CU'IICu8ltia~ , 1,400.00 

"I..6UIJl, .. ,·..." .. ,.·Tflt.o:o-••• "an.u 
':10' "<:J(l""'~' ._ ooOUIIC'" f ...... O~l~ .-.111 .... IU••• , HJ Ull fl" 

WALTER P MOORE 

MontroSe Managemenl CWt1ct Inv<Jc6 I : I~ 

PO Box 22167 Project: T03'12«Jl'.1C1:  
I-b.e!.on, lX. 77227-2167 PrOject Name: u._~,,«:#~
 

InVcjoeGroup: ~ 

n'Oice Dale: ~':J 

35.72 

Tc!.lil~ 

e.. 
MaltF.- : 2.EOOOO 

68.76 

Tc!8lAwIIItit  2.431.24 

T* .... ~ 35.72 

-_. 
........ .".,..- 36.72  

FCf~mow~ns .~cx:r.'"..-;:t &"C»~ 
r~/l~nOOEmlllt-

\D~©~ij~~~ 
U OCf.29Z0 lJ 

Municipal A.ccOUnlS 
&Consulting 

' ..... ·.4Cl..., •••.,. rl0 ... 1I~&I ..OIU.ItUr'" 
l3d! ..,CKllOl'Ii:V _. I'" IooCKl.ro.o. TO .s"~l'. _ .,~"". f_IIli .... 7l.l.DlI' .... 

MonIro8&__ DI$1c1 
1nY%e,: PlXlOQ131\O 

PO Be»: 22167 Pr*«: P0313OO101 
HousIon. TX. 77227·2167 Project Name: lobWM~_-..- o.-a 

lnYcioeGtoup: 01 

IrNoIoeDate: Q.'2QI2013 

AttooUon: I:.Galdaron 

Fe! ~ s.r.-. ~ed 0Y0ugh: Qt2Qt2O,3 
Expu' •••

5'" 
TotBi~ 

"'mn'''' 
.""" 6,000.00 

0.00 

6.00000 

Torar 1M n.doe 

Amoull D.li6 Ths "..doe 

.-------jFon"'~is_~ 
T~:1I.l>«J:l_13OOEtnIlUl~.«m 

fDjiEE©~n[gfil 
I~ ~Ocr 29 ZOl3 

Municipal AceoUOlS 
& Consulring 

r.ut. 11'''1' ~u ...t.oo to ."'-IU !'IOU•• I~ 

1301 ...c!C,~ ... ;: .......H".iJ~Tg". n: rr:.··1 _. Ilt.~n ,~ .. ,~. Illtl,) '1111 

~"IMomQ)tDIIIII<I- - Officer Payroll Report J ;>..-"no·POf .- ~ 

Oct-13 

Oc'·13 

Ort-lJ 

0a-1J 

Do·" 

Do·" 

Do·" 

Do·" 

Do·" 

Do·" 

Ott-13 

Do·" 

Do·" 

Do·" 

Oct·1l 

""·13 

Alms.8It¥\ 

Amlyo.JIMO'I 

""""'.
'El;ass.lbdun:l 

~~tT1I,""1:tOr 

CoITTl"',Chue 

o..y,AMOf\ 

5oo:l*:J.RJc:.,oSo 

1aqu~,ln 

t..ur.W'<I,~ 

M~,Jow~ 

Obenh~ut., .:din 

Rtmca,Ad¥bcI"lQ 

ThI~Nlt,Todd 

Wall,(.Il.td' 

H:OOV 

"""./
41:00/' 

2.4:00'/ 

371XY 

23«1........ 

42:00/ 

",,,,,/ 

..""V 
45:00./ 

~:oo/ 

42:00 ...... 

5>«)./ 

"",,/ 
11:00./ 

~ModTOUII 

"'-00 

$41.00 

$-4'2.00 

"'-00 

'" 00 
"'00 
S41.00 

"UlO 
"'00 

$·12.00 

$4'2..00 

S42.00 

$42.00 

SAl.00 

S41.00 

Sl,ooB.OO 

$2,310-00 

5l.914.00 

$l.ClOS.OO 

$1,554.00 

$966.00 

$1.75-1.00 

$&40.00 

S2,no.OO 

$1,ll9O.00 

$2,.7nOO 

$1,164.00 

\0.00 

\0.00 

\OJlO 

~l.oo&.OO 

SJ.310.00 

$1.97'.00 

$I,oos.oo 

".0«00 

$966.00 

Sl.,~OO

,....00 
$2.,710.00 

$1,89Q.00 

5l,m.OO 

$1.764.00 

$2,47s..oo 

Sl~OO 

$504.00 

SD,61'-OO 

Gr.llnd Toul $28,616.00 

http:4Cl...,���


Invoice .....~~ 

.3Ci!O~9rld.saJ11 

Tl< 77006 

0Ite 1Qf2&r13 

..MS, ~ 

--_._--~--_ ....... _------,Si--:E 

TawrtjT'c:Mo$I 

... .1 

~ Equi-Tax Inc. 
~ Ad Volo,.", TID: Ass=ors /ColJectors 

www.eqult8xlnc.com  17111 RoarngCreekDriv8.~200. Houston, Texas n090 
P. O. Box 73109. Houston, Tex.ea 77273 

Cuot~~'tWt~ fax 281._8304DATE: 10/25/2013 

MOSLBY GA.q.'l  LT 12 BLK 39 
1 a14 'I"CLANE ST  KYDE PARK MAIN SHe 2 
HOUSTON TX n008-6845 

1902 WELCH ST 16 

ACCOUNT NUMBBR: 94/052/061/039/0012 Date Proce..saed: lO/2S!2013 
TAX YEAR; 2012  RBCBIPT NUMBHR: 94000.71 
REF No. : 0892141  02POSIT BATCH No. I RPl)1025 

NOTICB Of CHAliGE IN TAX LIABILITY 

We have been notified by the central Appraisa.l O'!strict of a cbange 
1n tbe appraisal of your property that ba..e resulted in a change in your t&X 
liability for tb<l!!l 2012 tax year.. 

The explanation of the change is: 

( J Decrease in AppraiSed value ( 1 Account Deleted .. 
I J ""empt1onlo) Added [I RODdit1Wl P"'ll'ltJ( Wa1ved <"1.\1. 
I I· Account was Prorated ~ Other: ~ U...b..~ 2DJ2-5jur. ~ 

This action hae fesUol ted in a decrease in the amount ot tax you ~.
 
Accordingly, we are iSl!!Iuing you a refund 1n tbe amount of $41.88.  

Note: Que_tions regarding changes 1.D value should be d.irected to tne CAD. 

I! additional information is needed, call custaa.er ~ervice at 281.44•. 3946. 

very truly yours, 

Itenneth R.. Byrd, R.T.A.  
Tax Asseafilor/Col1.ctor  

~ Equi-Tax Inc. 
~ A.d Valorem TID: An.nors / Col1edon 

17111 Rolling Cro.Ul<1"., Sutla200, Hcu&tcn, T.... n090 
P. O. Box 73109, Houston, To_ 77773 

CuIl~~ fox 281.4408304
OATS: 10/25/2013 

MOSLEY GARY B loT 11 BLJt 6 
615 B 5n1 ST LANCASTBR PLACB RXTN 3 
HOOSTON TX 77007-2614 

1748 RICHMOND AVE 5 

ACCOUNT NUMBER.: 94/054/035/000/0011 Date Prot:essed: 10/25/2013 
TU YEAR: 2012 RBCBIPI' NOMBBR: 94000618 
RBP Ho.: 0882742 DBPQSIT BATOI' No.: RP1J1025 

ROTICB OF OIANGS IN TAX LIABrLITY 

We have been notified .by the Central ~praisill District of a. chaJ:1ge 
in tbe. appraisal of your property that ba.a resulted in a Change in your tax 
liability for the 2012 tax year. 

Tbe explanation of the cbange is: 

( 1 Decrease. in Appra18ed value [ 1 Account Deleted 
[ J Rx:ernptioa (s) Added [,A ReJlditi(lf]Pe.aa.lty waived
[ r, Account was Prorated 1'fJ Other, ~ USf ~OIQ -56(p/lo 

This action bas t;esulted. in a decrease in the amount ot tax you owe. 
Accordingly, ....e are issuing you a refund in the &mount of $24.53. 

No!:e: Queations regarding chAnges in value I!lhould be directed to tbe CAD. 

If additional infOrmAtion is needed, call customer service at 281.4441 .3946. 

very truly yours, 

Kenneth R. Byrd, R..T.A. 
Tax Assessor/Collector 

Equi-Tax Inc. 
Ad Valorem Tax Anasors / CoO.cIors 

www.equita:dnc.com  17111 ROfilIlg~llrlve,SUbt200, _,To_ 77090 
P. O. Box 73109, _, To_ nZI3 

Cuoto~~~W~ fox 2B1,440,B304
DATSI  10/25/2013  

lpiIM LAM INC LTS I TRRU 8 BLX 12  
?AIRVlBW  

'Ho\.!StOn TX, 77006  
819WD(ewSt. 

-1702 

819 DRBW SLI. 

MOII'l'ROSB MD BAST 

ACCOClN'T NtIMBBR: 92/014/064/000/0007 Date PrOcessed: 10/2S/:l013 
TAX YEAR: 2012 llBCBIPT troMBBR: 92000111 
REP No.: 08821)) OBPOSIT BATCH No.: RPl31025 

NOTICE OF CKAHGB IN TU LIABILITY 

We have been notified .by tile Central Appraisal District of a cba.nge 
"'\n the appraisal of your property that has reIN1ted in a cba.nge in your tax 
Jiability for the 2012 tllX year. 

The explana.tion of the cha.nge is: 

( 1 De<:rease in Appraised value [ 1 Account Deleted  
[ 1 Rxe:nption (8) Added  
( J. ACCOU.Qt: was Prorated M~~~;~1?!'aJJ':§tfuii~?tfllJ30 

Th1e ~ction has ;-• .ulted in a decrea~ in the o.mount ~f tllX you owe.  
Accordingly, we are issuing you a reftJJJd. in the amount of $129.60.  

No!=e: Questions regarding changes in value sbould be directed to tile CAD.  

If additional infona.ation is ne.ecled, call culltomer service at 281.444.]946.  

Very truly yours,  

Kenneth R. Byrd, R.T.A.  
Tax Assessor/Collector 

) 



~ Equi-Tax Inc. ~ Equi-Tax Inc. 
~ AJIValoN:mTax~n/CoauU>n ~ Ad Valorem TaxAsussors/Colkdors 

171 l' Roling CnloI< Drtvo, Sub 200, Houlton, T.... 77~ 
P. O. Box 73'09, HOUlton. Te.x- m73 

Cust~. fax 281.~8304DATE: 10/01/2013 

LITTBLL BRETT TRS 10 " llA BLK 1 
4.500 f'«)NTR:OSB BLVD STB a ROSSMOYllE  
HOUSTON TX 77006-5841  

4500 MOS"ntOSE BLVD 8 

ACCOUNT NUMBBR: 92/030/245/000/0010 Date Processed: 10/02/2013 
TAX YBAR.: 2012 RECBIPT YUMBBR.: 92000319 
REP' No. : 0882399 DBPOSIT 8ATQI No.: RPIll002 

OOTlCE OF C)W«;R IN' TAX LIABILITY 

We have been notified by the centra.l Appraisal Di.atrict of a change  
in the appraisal of your property that has resulted in a change in your tax  
liability for the 201:1 tax year. .  

. Tbe explanation of the change is: 

[ J Decrease in Appraised Value [ J ACCOW1t Deleted 
[ J Bxenptlon(s) Added IV R6Dd1tT"Jl PeD&lt~ "o.lve~
I J·.Account was Prorated ]I" Othe" 111\11'110- Raa915" 

Tbie action bas resulted in a de~88 in the amount of tax you owe.  
Accordingly. we Are issuing you a refund in the amount of $85.91.  

Note: Questions regard..lDg cbangl!B in value should be directed to tbe CAD. 

If additional information is need@d, call customer eervice at 281.444.3946. 

very truly yours, 

Kenneth R. Byrd, R.T.A. 
Tax Asaesaor/Colleetor 

_......., @omcast. 1JTTT70J1SWa1:oe 
BlIWlgo.tIi 10124113 
Totli Amount eu. $90.43 
Payment Due By l1NlI13 

Pa~fo'2 

17111 RoIllf"Q CnloI< Drtvo, &lito 200. Houston, T.... 77090 
P.O. Box 73'0lI, Houlton, Texu m73 

DATa: 10/11/2013 ~~8 ftoc 281.4<ll.8304 

LTS 5 THRU 10 " TR 11 8IJt 3Wells F'ifJO Bill"1k, NA 
RO"~~,1l'1lox26O'l 

CArts~ CA 92018 

1500 WAUGH DR 

MOImlO6B ICD llIlST 

ACCOUNT' NUMBER: 94/052/351/000/0014 oate Processed: 10/11/2013 
TAX YEAR; 2012 RBCEIPT liI1JMBER: 94000559 
ReF No. : 0882713 DBPOsrr BATOt No.: R.P131011 

NOTICE OF CHANOR IN TAX LIABILITY 

We have been notified by the Ce.atn..l Appraisal Diatrict of a change 
in the appraisal of your property that has resulted in a change in your tax 
liability for the 2012 tax year . 

The explAnation of the change 1s: 

[ ] Decreaee in Appraised Val~e 
( 1 ExeIIlptioo (.1 Added 
[ I· Ac'count was Prorated 

This action has n!!8ulted in a. decrease :in the amount of tax you owe. 
Aecordingly, we are iesuing you a refund in the amount ot' $520.406'. 

Note: Questions regarding changes in value should be directed to the CAD. 

If additional information 1s needed, call custaoer serviee at 281.""4.194.6. 

very truly yours, 

ltea.netb R. Byrd, R.T.A. 
Tax -,&se,uJor/Colleetor 

INVOICE 
I!lVlpro.com 
e-Vision I Productions, llC 
2522 Palo ~10 Or. Dale: November 1. 2013 
Hovston, TX 77080 Irlvoice' 18 
Phone 713-70J...4811 

for: Qcl 2013 Video 
fo: DevelOomenl 
Crelchen lOl'SO(l 
OW-ector 01 Ecol"lOmlc Deveklpmenl 
MonffOie Monogemenl O&flicl 
5020 Montrose. sl,jle 311 
Hous1on, TX 77006 
713 595.1215 

Gte. 
, 

RA]< .. T ., 

MMOVtdec:l Oevtopment'Of OCTOfIER 2013 1.00 250000 2:Soo.00 

AudIO equipmentlpodium MixerlOct 24 1.00 200.00 20000 ,. 

D~. 
,f I I, 

SUBTOTAl I-S:-'__-,,'i.,-700.=,Il9~' 

NO SAlfS lAX@ 8-25" I--"':"_~-'-";-''-j'. 

ornER I-_=,-_~ 
TOTAL l..$:----'-_.::2:;;,7/X)"'.-"OO.:J 

Mate aI cheCu payobte 10 ~VlSion I PlOduclions.llC 

THANK you FOR YOUR SUSINESSI 

The Montrose District" 
' __ Ill: 

5020 MOHl'Rose BLVD 51'£ 311  
'rtOV6TON TX nooe-e65D  

News from Corneas! 

IMPORTANT PRICE INFO: E~ '1115113. l1.:elo Incr_ln 
op.nUrlg aa~. IJI. JotIooWIo; prlct\g: ctteng. 'W'Ii oe..."r 1M 
lAfeF_-.4lI11'lCfWt1 rrom 18.00 10 $Q..sc and In. 
R~on F... klf "I4.c).lnflWnet O,YDlOII MMee wi. 
Adl"Q"MH from SUlCI to Sfl.e-J. 

EcotbiU- ::-~I~n~ :;'~pYt~:-~~~ 
biJline"'dnJ~tuYOUf~tliJlfof • 

........ ..-...0 ....a1llbfe ... evtorndc mDIItNy peJl'Nnb 60 
)"0'1'1 neYat nMel "'*D., slMlPt or.,.~ '9'1:1 
Vi.i"1-.ccme.at.comIIuppol1 Ia ~ tDdIIy 

Mote Infetmllll!ort "-9i1rdlng Ol.If ratn.ll 
~-*on out w.b~. \lllWW.COI'!Il:'-t.COf"I 
Of)'OUClII'lClnU'llfl-lOO-XANfTYll-&:)t).834......~ 

MOfllhly Sfdtcmcnt Summary 
P,.vtous Baunc:e  
paym..... 10111113 - Thank You  
N.-w C'htrgel . ...·btIow  

Thank you tor beIng a valued Cum<':<ist 
customer! 

@>mcast Account Number 8m 70 318 3578205 
Payment Due By 11113/13 

IIIlJi:lS)OOW an:a8AHOYUl ~ __ -e"')6IC111Qtc1_OI-.__ Total Amount Due S9O--48 
Amount Enclosed 

lliElIIONTR08E~. 

fl'08OXUlP 
,t,TTHAClCT'8P"TA8l.E 
HOI..8TOH, TXT7tt1-l1S1 

..... chou payaot. fD eomc..st 
,1I'II1'IIIII'I"h+I',"h,lIh"'II""I',h'I\,,'IIII'I, 

""""'"' f'08OJ(eeot11 
OAL.I...MTX 7'528f.OI1& 

IJ"II'II"ItI"",,I'II'II'I~"'I"I"""'''''I'I'III'I'''I' 

67777C3163S752CSDDO'lCl.fo!O 



Equi-Tax Inc. 
s,,;lt200 
17111 RoUingCreekDrive 
HOUiWO Texas n090 
281 -444-1866 

BiLl TO 

The Montrose District 
Hawes Hill c.Idcron LLP 
PO Box 22167 
H.-n TX 7m7-2167 

Invoice 
Greater East End Management District 

Greater East. End ~ement DislJict Invoice
P. O. Box 2.JOO99 
Houston, TX m21~ .... 

9-6,10/)1J20U
113-9~t6 

OR IATla equtflmigreatermstend.com 
.AST'ND 
DISTRICT---

",tlO 
T""" 

lIfJOnOll 

H..-T15CouJ1tYl~tDfJtJlCtJ6 
a~UCal.cseron,~Dll't'Ctor 
HelD 1116 (Monlrou) 
P.o. Sax 22141-2167 
Houlton, TX Tm1 

~,UO.OO 

AIoIOVNTDESCRIPTION 

1~704RoU MaIlagement. Billing and CollectioD3 

"- ~J~,d~l"

_t",,,ttv;!)' ....Do.. QuaMJt, 

10/0312013 
~l"" 

"'""'" Constttuent v1slts.,. wa~ COtlect1on. 8 SO.1ll ..0.00 
Abatement toHow'up v1stts, iratfll1ldentlf:ation. 

repottlnll. and graffiti abalf!'lnE.1lt. SItes 
Abated: 16 

G",ff1ti10/0711013 Conui1uent visit'S, Yaoiver collection. 8 80.00 ..0.00 
fOllow-up vlslu. grmflti tdenllRcation. 
rw-port11'1Ii, and jlO\lfiti abatemi'l'lt. SUes 
Abated: 25 

iAoat....." 

10/10/2013 8 SO.OO 1><0.00 
Abatement follOW-LIP vtstu, Qf!ittltlldentiftoUon. 

);~and ,ra",1i abatement. Srt., 

Graffiti jCoostltuent visits, waNer collection, 

10/14/2013 G~Hltl Ituent visiU, WlIIvef collection. 80.00 1><0.00• 
follOW-Up vtslb, jnIffiti klenlificaCion..iAoat""""" 
rtpOrtil'l8. and jr.i!lffiU &batemetlt. Slln 
jAba..., 2' 

10/17n01) Connltuent visits, WlIiver colLectiol'l, 8 SO.OO 1><0.00 
Abatement 
<>rain" 

follow-up visits, graffiti ~enlitication, 

reportll'll, and Qf!iffili abatement. Sites 

iAoa'"'" 28 
10/21/201) Gf?l(frt1 Constltuerlt vmts, WlIi'Iff collection. 8 1><0.0080.00 

follow-up visits. Iirafnd klentificar:lctl, 
reporting. iV'Id IiJil:ft1tl abatemrnt. Site1

:-oat"""', 
jAba,..: 2. 

~@~'IT'rn @Contlnue to lhe next page 

I Total 

f-;'O;;;'''~;;:~;;;O;;;Il;k-;,.::i(f.i,,:,",,,,,TI=-",===:;c;,'"'::.o:;liv..:::ty,:-::==---,,<lIw>::;8;=ljty~+-"':"=":;';';;;j---''"''''''''='''':''I><O=.00:;-! 
Aba~t !~;:'~:~~,~r~~~:tl~~, 

reporth"l. and graffiti a.beument. Sites 
Abated: 21 

'0/28/201] Gn,ffitt Constituefll milS, waiver col.lKtIon, 
Abatement follow-up mILS, ~,tir1 t~ltfiGlt1Of'1, 

reporting. IOd graffid abatemtnt. Sites 
jAba",,, 2> 

SO.Q: 
INVOICE 

SO.OO 1><0.00 
iiVolcITol OATE: 10/26113 

.------;;8"'11"1T""O-:-:"'M"'0c::n7tro =••=07:ta7lri"'c1.,.,..,.0-'ll=--lFo-r:---------, 
15020 Monl,0S8 Ste. ioctober 26 2013 
~i~ouston. Texas HEB recycling event 

L---- -"-'_"=_ 

b-~--=OEscRIPn.Q!l=-- 1--AMOU,,!,-T ~ 
rvices provided:"Directed participants I 

I Recycling Evenl as Gale Control. ; 

~ake Check payable to: Jacob Spacek I 
I IMail to: Jacob Spacek

915 Alexander street $50 

I ~::~"-T,,,,",.,-,7,,700a=__T>=:oi... _ 
TOT--.. _ $50. 

Total S5.tZO.OO 



MlJNICIPAl. ACCOlJNTS 
& CONSULTING, L.P 

LAWRENCE & ASSOCIATES 
222!A POTOMAC DR. 

HOlJSTON. TEXAS nOS7 

No....ember 4,2013 

Mont:ro5e Management District 
P.O. Box 22167 
Houston, TX 77227-2161 

Description Amount 

Professional Fees: 

Serv10es as contract Director of Ecor.omlc 
De...-elopment for October. 20' 3. 51,000,00 

Total amount due $1,000,00 

Thank you. 

Ray C. Lawrence 

Invoice 
;Y~.~DIM:lxI 
IJOOPoll 0LIr.5Ml,s..n..1600 
H(l',/,~'tIn, TX7'?GU 

Amann,o-aiplio:!. 

l,OOHJO 
n.oo~ot~~ 
3000Coaapaud. Wrl:a O"C~ IAIi AuacD~ Rc DCItbo'" Pbce u.c 11732 LP 
:0.00 

DdNayordocu:Dcctl 
c.rar-t.ntil &.ad M.... 

"00 
"'00~"'11""""'B.t.k 
)(l.OO 

Ptq:aDooa olldd.aoul. pi 

Pfep~of~~ 
0000 
60.00 

2>0.00 
~tllIlCrwl'kr;t."d~ 

I""""""~''''''''~oi~''''_'_ ..,Ddi-Roy .,...I)dio..a')' 
]229 

7.91

'- IIU:J
I;:;' .....e.,-
TQIii~~ ,..." 

.Il<~QlISu.~& ~$cmt( 

~@~-U@@
CQfIfY51il 

TDW 51,70788 

. PERI)UE. BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT LLP 
Attorneys .1 Law 
1235 NorUl Loop West, Suite 600 
Houston, Texas nooa 

BlJlto: 

Monlr06e Management CUtrictW (HelD '1)  
cJoEqL»-TlilXlnc.  
P.O. Box 73100 
!"'fo.mon,TlD:BII 77273 

....... 1~"""'r"""'~INI~II~""~__w... 
~.21113.. 

I.,..... 

·PERDUE. BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT LLP 
Attorneys at Law 
1235 North Loop W.oL sun. 600 
Houston, Texas 77008 

Bmto; 

MoOOase Managem«lt ~ E(HCILJ 6)  
cioEqui-TllX Inc.  
P.O. Box 73109  
HouAon TX m73  

$208.29 



...'"

5ep22- Ott 21Quick Bill Summary

--
11","1'1"111"1"'1",11

"
'111'1""11',1,,11'11"111','1'1,,1

MC»mlO6E lWWlEl.IENT DIS'fACT
P08OX22U7
HOUSTON. TXT1?21·2.ltrl

P08OX4001
ACWOFlTH.SA301Dl

INVOICE

lNVOtCE NUNBER 89n
INVOICEOATE ~:l6.2013

Shooter and Lindsay, Inc.
P.O.lkuI'!'lle

~,TXnm

281-381-.3507 Fax: 281-392.Q45! SHOOTER
&UNDSEY,1l<.
..-.. a>lII<DS

...
....00

..,.....
$811.08

Total Amount Due by November 16, 2013

0Ct0bef21.2013
72J.4649S8-00001
9713tl625J2

To1al Charges D.. by NO...-le, 2013

\IIdlt.:lw."...SlIt:ftIIgM
WldOlWc:MfglII&CtNb

T...~~&Fea

o-c:ahl(• .-ldfillloulhlHdlollNl.lIIitl ..)'llU"~~
"-d-o-dOl'fOlJ_~or~)'llllflll'l'Wl"""

wamOSE~ 0lSTNCT
P09OX22167
RMSTCW.n 1T!11~If)]

1n_._owlt... Edgo
CltK.O'lIIlIf _-.t.., 10 lWIdS. Get
tlMlpllDnlJlllll ...... lII'llIctIJIOUwanlL

IlIQOOWIl~Nl:IIIlItaChlfOl!SlI(

~ ....M~'lJW~..-

o

0.00

1,Q5l.00

TERMS Nlt30
AnN: VaneIu Avies

I-Ynb County ImPJQV""'" Otsl:kt, 8
P.O. Box 221157
Hooston. TX TTW·'llS7
Mof1troM~rdEt~

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BllSlNESSI

r---- SUEITOTAl.

~TAX

FRBGKT

MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO:
ShocRf and li'IdseV. Inc.
AtIn: AaloorU ReoeMbie
P.O. Box 518
KMy. TX n.Q.2

::,~""''''~~:''':;~'~~'>i''/~~''':'f ...i'~·· ..":-~¥." ~<~~~"'S'Jt-.,.~;,~~_.,.
MontiVy~0c:t0ber2013 1,~3.00 $l,CSJ.OO

toU>TOo..............
City, SQle, ZlP

Roo

.,?13bb 26320}, D? 23lib 4., 6.!O (] (] (] J, (] (] 0DO eOO~OD 00 De DOe,



--------'----- ----__~'·.r----·~ -

A!iE
SECUIlITY SOLUTlOHS. UC

PO. b 7509'24
HouIIorI..T.,.."m"~4

~Bn.411~662S) FClX:71J.9.t4.6627

Servtclllocotico:

"""''''''......
1424W~kd.

~,T'X77006

INVOICE A!iE
stCIlM"t $oumorn. ue
PO Ba:c7:Dn4
i"loul;Iol. T~m75-ocn<l

Pt-.oroI: 877.411J.'1OB1..(6625) Fax:71J.944.6627

SeMcelocation:

CheIwo .......
-461IoVo'lrrowBMlQlOo&l!.ooSI
t1oo.I:sIo'I, T.~o:. nOO6

INVOICE

Bill To:

Nulra.e~tOWl'o:l
,,",,-
P.O. a.o. 21167
l'icMlon, TX772:27-2167

o P\ocu.ed18d:bm;lcddrwll.~Ofhoi~.
and rolcalochangD(s) (Ill ro-oone~.

ASE Security ~1I1lons., LLC
P.O.b7S09'2<1
I-bnt.:.on,Te.wm7s<Jin4

f'l.EASE PAY sno.oo
THIS AMOUNT.................................................
Make choclupayob~ 10: ASE s.curity Solutions. LLC

IiaWIE-Maiil?f'I"aae~ltw. _

B:UTo:

,Vw::iMoM~r" CWric:1....,."""...
P.O. eo. 2'2167
Houslon. TX77227-1167

oPltaMcNd:boxiOOchs:sil~Ofhas~.
ardn:llc:all.~~OflI~Iide.

ASE s.cLll'Tty S61utions. LLC

P.O.b7S0924
I"IoulfOtl..T8'lMm7.5-09'2<l

P\£AS( PAY $650.00
lKSAMOUNT

M-k~~·I~:···ASE·~rit;·W~·~~c·····

PlEASE DFTACH A.o\lD R.ETURN Tor PamON 'MlH PAYN'{NT

I
Temn

NeIJO

Duo Dcle

I 12/1/2013

$erviceDoIes

I 1I/01/'2013-11/30j201J I ,.....'30 I 12/1/2013 I 11/01f20t3-1V3012013

IPMSiJ~fWyfllle)

Wwelessllet'l'lCfev:aw:JlQ(~Fee)

av online at hun~:lIinn.inul;r.comJ6th.4C!i

Qvontity Ul"Iil Pnce Amo.mt

600.00 6OO.ooT
120.00 120.00T

S_d MSlJ '......... IM)
W"".$:~ V...-.g~ (M:xutWy fool

av online:: at: httns://ion.inruit.C(lmIh5t752·k

Gvonr'lfy UnifPrice

500,00
150.00

5OO,OOT
150.00T

THERe Vv'ILl BE A$15 OWG£ FOlt All RE'TlJNEO CHfCKS
$25.00 FEE 'MU BE ASSESS£D ON AlL UNilAlO 8AJ.A,'\lC'ES AFTER DlIf:
DATE

S\b!~1 f-__-'-sno-,-,O_"-I
Solo> T",(O,O'<) f-__--.:.SO:c,OO"--!

Torol f--__"-S'.:.20:c,oo"--!

P~:f---::sno':SO::'::=-i

THERE W'ILL BE A Sl5 CHAAGC fOR. AU. ~TlRNED 0iE0<S
S2S.00 F£E 'MLl. BE A.SSBSED ON AI.1 UNPAiD BALANCES AfTtIl: cue
DATE.

&iIr"g 1r.qlJel'i,e.s?CdI 8n-411-6625

SLwrol f-_---'$650=,OO"---!
Sale!. Tco:(O.O%) f-__-'SO""oo"---!

TOIc2 S650.00

P""""""ICood.. f---=:-SO:C,OO=-i

"""'" """ ,-__::..:$650=.00,-,-,

.- "., - .._---------,,-=---

A!iE
tEaJIfl'T"t' SOWTlOHi. LLC
P.O.b:7509'24
H..:aoMon.r.-m75-0'n4

~ en.411 M08t..(662SJ rQlo'713.Q4J.6627

I '-eDc,. I .~oo· I
11/l('2013 1393

Setvicelocatioo.

Au~nl

2301_
~,rxnOO6

INVOICE

&lITo:

MorIroM~l~

.."...""""'"
P.O.b'12167
Hwslon, TXTm7·1167

o~ check oo.,~~. i'lcmed OJ has eMrged,
and If'dicoHl cho"ll)'(.s) (W'\ f w»

ASE Security SoILrtions. LLC

PO.Bo.7S09'2-4
~Tlllmn27s-<1n-4

I

De.saiption
Slaldord MSU (Mof\H; fM)
Srcndad~V~I~cft:ltl(f.'~F_)

PlEASE PAY 5575.00
T>tSAMOUNT

~~~~·I~:···A·SE~ri;;·S~;~~·~·l.:.c·····

HoYeE-Moil?~.......me'lhlr.: _

Tem'!$ Due Date Sorvice Doles

Ntt 30 I 12/lf20l.3 I 11/01/2013·11/30/2013

QuQ'\lrry UIlI1 Pnce Amounr

-425,00 .<125.001
150.00 lSO,ClOT

MR:E 'MUBEA$15 C!iA.RG€ t'ClRAl.I.~DCtKI<S
$25.00 FEE'N!U. BE ASSESSlD ON ALLl.Jr'IPAlD 8AlANCfS AfrO: DUE
DAn



Il:G2AM
OUOU12
AccnIal&.~

MonD'o.e Maoagem(nl Di.tri~

Pt061 & Lo81 Budgel VI. Acrual Total ZODt
o..or••bco-JOII

16291 . Office Equipment
16340-1 . Auditing Fees
16340 . Auditing Fees
16530-1' Insurance & Surety Bond.
16530 . Insurance & Surety Bond
Payroll Expenses

Total Project Staffing & Admin

FY 2013
Budget

De_, _

11,000

15,000

38,400

337,460

% in
Plan % allocated

Proposed
by Zone for
2014

11,000

15,000

38,400

346,583



11002 AM
02/rn./11

"~Bu-"

Mo"uOft MQl-acmc"1 Di,U'iI."
PrOfi1 & Lou Budget 'IS. Aceu.al Tow Zone

D«cm~2011

FY 2013 Proposed
Budget by Zone for

%in 2014

De' Plan % allocated
Security and Public Safety 30% 27%

15415-1' Vehicle Maint. & Operations. 10,000 38,000

15415 . Vehicle Maint. & Operations
15420-1 . Contract Public Safety Service 370,000 354,700
15420 . Contract Public Safety Services

15425-1' Mobile Camera Program. 39,000 30,000
15425 . Mobile Camera Program
15430-1 . CeU Phone. 1,800 1,800
15430 . CeU Phone
15450-1 . Public Safety Insurance.
15450 . Public Safety Insurance
16100-1 . Store Front Equipment. 1,000 1,000
16100 . Store Front Equipment
16101-1 . Public Safety Training. 0 0
16101 . Public Safety Training
16102-1 . Public Safety Equipment. 5,000 5,000
16102 . Public Safety Equipment
16103-1' Vehicle and Equipment. 0 0
16110-1 . Graffiti Abatement. 60,000 60,000
16110 . Graffiti Abatement
16115-1 . Nuisance Abatement. 50,000 52,500
16115' Nuisance Abatement
16111-1 . Light Outage Survey. 0 0
16111 . Light Outage Survey

Total Security and Public Safety 536,800 543,000

Visual Improvements & Cultural 13% 20%
16212-1 . Identification Design & InstaU 364,320 364,320
16212 . Identification Design & InstaU

16213 . Landscape Maintenance 15,000 30,000

P"£,,Sof6



,,:02 AM

02/W2/U
"ca.o.u Ih~l.

Montro.e MIUl-g~mCnl Oi_mel
Profit & Loss Budget V!l, AcruaJ Total Zone

Dcc.....balOll

FY 2013 Proposed
Budget by Zone for

%in 2014
De, Plan % allocated

16216-1 . Holiday Design & Install 60,000 10,000

16216 . Holiday Design & Install

Total Visual Improvements & Cultural 439,320 404,320

Total Uses of Funds 1,987,518 101% 83% 1,975,548

Revenue Shortfall (501,084)

Investment revenues 914,204
l.Jlanned Reserves 413,120 17% 434,966

Balance of invested

P~6ol6



TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

8.

MONTROSE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
CITY OF HOUSTON

HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS

AGENDA MEMORANDUM

Montrose Management District Board of Directors

Executive Director

Agenda Item Materials

Consider recommendation from Public Safety Committee to lease two new vehicles for
security patrol; authorize execution of related lease documents.

MONTROSE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
c/o Hawes Hill Calderon LLP

P.O. Box 22I67
Houston TX 77227-2167

713-595-1200 or FAX 713-541-9906



TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

6.

MONTROSE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

CITY OF HOUSTON
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS

AGENDA MEMORANDUM

Montrose Management District Board of Directors

Executive Director

Agenda Item Materials

Receive Executive Director's Monthly Report on District initiatives.

MONTROSE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
c/o Hawes Hill Calderon LLP

P.O. Box 22167
Houston TX 77227-2167

713-595-1200 or FAX 713-541-9906



CITY or HOUSTON 311

1"1 TH~ CO~"lU"m

What's Going on in Montrose This Weekend
d by TAWNY TlDWEU OclObo131.2013

Looking {or something to do in Montrose going into this weekend? Here llI'C some suggestions: Thursday:

Outside the tines Opening Reception & CAMll's 65th Anniwrssry Party 6-11 PM Free Admission Dress:

Halloween Art Chie Friday: Ml"AlI Mixed Media Mixer@ Spm S20 (Non-Members) S15 (Members Die de Los

Muenos Show at Avant Garden feat. DC\il Killing Moth, Rf.AD "0

Let the City of Houston know what
is happening in your Montrose via
the new 3-1-1 Mobile App.

UARN MOR£

Web Traffic Analysis II Aug-Oct 2013
www.montrosedistrict.org

Nov L 2013 - Prevared By Chris Valdez, Primer Grey

Tuesday, November 5, 13



v 00 AIiVisilS
OOO¥,

OVerview

v..... vs. S• .Iect 1""ltJt,.

Aug 1, 2013 - OCt 31 ,2013: • Visits

Aug 1,2012 - OCt 31,2012: • Visits

Hourly DIly W.ok _

.<

Iwg 1!;

2,563 people visited this alte

Aua 2a Seo 12 Sop 28 10

Website traffic is up over last year.
Summer traffic was strong; New user traffic continues to dominate.

V,silS

Bounce Ra18

20.78170
66.'2% 'IS l55llO%

Unique Visitors

68.73%
2.~ys 1.519

'lit New Visits

20.70%
37.,.. vs61.og%

Pageviews

14.29%
7,639 YlI 6.66ol

Pages IVislt

-17.37170
234 YS:l83

Avg. Visit Duration

-29.30%
00 02;01 .... 00:02 S:l

~

New Vil.itor • Returning Visitor

Aug 1, 2013 - OCt31, 2013

Unique Visitors (same Period Last Year): Up 68%

Tuesday, November 5,13



Popular destinations this period

-I- WHAT'S HAPPENING: 168 pageviews

+ CONTACT PAGE: 231 pageviews

CALENDAR: 246 pageviews

Tuesday, November 5, 13



Top website content this period.

+ TOP PERFORMING POSTS (Unique views, this period)

+ 10/03/12 - Top 10 Restaurants in Montrose (496)

+ 9/12/12 - New Heavy Trash and Tree Waste Pick Up Days (382)

TAKEAWAY?
Montrose likes food.

Shocking, I know.

+ 7/29/13 - Texas Transportation Commission approves funding for Montrose bridge improvements (177)

+ 9/17/13 - My Montrose: Houston Museum District's Laurette Canizares (130)

+ 9/24/13 - The Montrose Bi-Annual Recycling Event (103)

+ 6/04/13 - MMD Business Workshop Series (96)

Tuesday, November 5, 13



Coogle, Facebook &Twitter drive traffic.

+ Aug 1, 2013 to Oct 31, 2013

, _ . Ih

facebook.com

13
~i '

Aug 2013 ' ==-- I

(J)

>
~ 20
Q)

Z

~o

'00. =google.com

.:J ',,- ~ _ m.facebook.com

(J)....

Tuesday, November 5, 13



(')

l{)

;;;
J:>
E
Q)

>o
Z
:>;

'""0
Ul
Q)
:::l
I-



11:02 AM
02/tl2/U
..._ ... ~..I.

MonlrOlilC: Miln:agc:mc:nl Oi.ericl

Pro61 & Los8 Budget va. Acrual Total Zone:
Dc:ccml)ocr2l)11

FY 2013 Proposed
Budget by Zone for

%in 2014
De, Plan % allocated

Sources of Funds
14110-1 . Assessments. 1312565 1610554

14110 . Assessments
14112-1 . Assessment Refunds. 27000 27000
14112 . Assessment Refunds
14310-1 . Penalties & Interest. 25000 25000
14310 . Penalties & Interest
14370-1' Interest Earned on Temp. Inves 600 600
14370' Interest Earned on Temp. Invest
14380-1 . Interest. 100 100
14380 . Interest
14390-1 . Ending FY 2011 Fund Balance 121,170 410,701
14390 . Ending FY 2011 Fund Balance 336,559

Total Sources of Funds
Uses of Funds 1,486,435 2,410,514

Marketing
16124-1 . Marketing & Public Rel Mgmt. 36,138 37,945
16124 . Marketing & Public Rei Mgmt.
16125-1 . Marketing & Public Relation 277,400 292,800

16125 . Marketing & Public Relations
16131-1· Web Site Development. 14,400
16131 . Web Site Development

16140-1' Web Site Main./Host/I.T.. 6,000 9,000
16140' Web Site Main./Host/I.T.
Total Marketing 333,938 339,745

Business Development 20 3%
16135-1' Economic Development Service 38,000 39,900

f'1.cclof6



thO'lo\M
O'lIO'l/U
A«nIAl&....,.

Monuotlc M..n-ag~clll Dj'lI"i~

Profit & Loss Budget vs. AccuaJ Total Zone
o.:.c.:mt..er20l1

FY 2013 Proposed
Budget by Zone for

%in 2014
De, Plan % allocated

16135 . Economic Development Services
16141-1 . GIS Services 12,000 12,000
16141 . GIS Services

Total Business Development 50,000 51,900

Creation and Petition Services
16520-1 . Dissolution Petitions
16520 . Dissolution Petitions
16500 . Hawes Hill Calderon
16510 . Vinson & Elkins
16515· Equi Tax

Total HCID 11 Creation Costs

Mobility & Transportation 18 15%
17001-1 . Transportation Inv. Contract. 40,000 60,000
17001 . Transportation Inv. Contract.
17010-1 . Engineering Services 100,000 100,000
17010 . Engineering Services
17020-1 . Bridge Lighting Maint.
17020· Bridge Lighting Maint.
17030-1 . Mobility Projects Esc. 150000 130,000
17030 . Mobility Ptojects Esc.

Total Mobility & Transportation 290,000 290,000

Pllj:cl,;,fl>



11m AM
rtllrlJlU
..--...d8uiJ,

MonlrOllC: MIlna,cmcnl Di.,.rict

ProSt & Loa. Budgct ..... Aetu.al Total ZODC

o..cr:mbn2011

FY 2013 Proposed
Budget by Zone for

%in 2014

De' Plan % allocated
Project Staffing & Admin 20 18%

16150-1' Admin & Management 25,000 26,250

16150 . Admin & Management
16160-1 . Reimbursable Expenses. 16,000 16,000

16160 . Reimbursable Expenses
16170-1 . Reimbursable Mileage. 5,000 5,000

16170· Reimbursable Mileage
16180-1 . Postage, Deliveries 1,300 1,300

16180 . Postage, Deliveries
16190-1 . Printing & Reproduction 7,000 7,000

16190 . Printing & Reproduction
16200-1 . Public Notices, Advertising 8,000 8,000

16200 . Public Notices, Advertising
16210-1 . Project Management 46,800 49,140

16210 . Project Management
16215-1 . Services Management 80,660 84,693

16215 . Services Management
16220-1 . Legal Services. 24,000 24,000

16220 . Legal Services
16250-1' Bookkeeping. 15,600 15,600

16250 . Bookkeeping
16260-1' Assess Data Mgmt & Billing Svc 22,000 22,000

16260 . Assess Data Mgrnt & Billing Svcs
16270-1 . Office Supplies. 3,000 3,000

16270 . Office Supplies
16280-1 . Other. 600 600
16280 . Other
16290-1' Office Lease Space. 15,600 15,600

16290 . Office Lease Space
16291-1 . Office Equipment. 2,500 4,000

Pac-t.lGU



Motor Vehicle Lease Agreement - Closed End
x~ Monthly Payment Lease D Single Payment Lease

CHRVSLER
CAPITAL

Lessor (Dealer Name and Address) Lessee(s) (and Co-Lessee) Name(s) and Address(es) Lessee's Garaging Address (where Ihe Vehicle will be

HELFMAN RIVER OAKS CHRYSLER-JE
principally located)

EP
~807 KIR~Y 9R MONTROSE MGT DIST

USTON X 7098

N/A

No. County

Date10/ 29/ 2013 0 Refer to the attached addendum for additional Lessees and their signatures.

If this Lease is for a consumer purpose, then this Lease is consumer paper. 0 Business, commercial or agricultural purpose lease.

You acknowledge that you have received and examined the Vehicle described above, that the Vehicle IS eqUipped as descnbed and IS In good operating order and condition. You accept
the Vehicle for all purposes of this Lease.

Description of the Leased Property (Vehicle)

Year ~ Make
$RAND

Model ~I s4,'e
~ I Vehicle Identification Number

I
Odometer Mileage

,014 EEP CHEROKE AREDO X2 C4RJEAG3EC276515 7
~O New Equipped With:

o Used /A
o Demo

..

NfA
Gross Amount of Trade-In Allowance $

--':":"HN-e-tT=-ra-d:-e--ln:-A:-lIo-w-ance =$ 0.00 (If less-t':":"ha-n-ze-ro-,-en-te-r-ze-ro:-).---

Federal Consumer Leasing Act Disclosures
-----------

1. Amount Due at 2. Payments 3. Other Charges (Not part of your monthly or 4. Total of
Lease Signing or a. Monthly Payments. Your first monthly payment of single payment) Payments

Delivery $ 408.94 is due on Disposition fee (if you do not
395.00 (The amount you will

(Itemized below) •
purchase the Vehicle) $ have paid by the end of

10/29/2013 followed by 35 N/A N/A the Lease)
$ 408.94 $

payments of $ 408.94 due on the N/A $ N/A $ 151J684
28th of each month. The total of your monthly N/A $ N!A

(Section 1 plus Section 2
total plus Section 3 total

payments is $ 14721.84 N/A $ N/A minus 5(b) and 5(d))

b. Single Payment. Your payment of ~/A $ N/A
$ N/A is due on N/A $ N!A
N/A Total $ 395.00

5. Amount due at Lease signing or delivery: * Itemization of Amount Due at Lease Signing or Delivery

a. Capitalized Cost Reduction $ N/A ·N/A + $ N/AI.

b. First Monthly Payment +$ 408.94 ·N/A +$ N/A How the amount due at Lease signing or
J. delivery will be paid:

c. Single Payment +$ N/A k.N/A +$ N/A
Net Trade-In

d. Refundable Security Deposit(s) + $ N/A ,N/A +$ N/A allowance" $ N/A
e. Regislration fees +$ N!A m.N/A +$ N/A Rebates and non- N/A

RIA n.N/A NIA cash credits +$
f. Title fees +$ +$ Amount 10 be paid
g. Acquisition fee +$ NfA oNfA +$ N/A In casJ) +$ 408.94



f -J
g. AcqUlslllon ree q "1M oJ'll M +$ "/M In casn $ ~~.~

h. Documentation fees +$ N/A Total =$ 408.94 <.••. >Total =$ 4Uti.~4

Your Payment is Determined as Shown Below:
Gross capitalized cost. The agreed upon value of the Rent charge. The amount charged in addition to the

756.61Vehicle ($ 30017 • 00 ) and any items you pay depreciation and any amortized amounts. + $

over the Lease Term (such as service contracts, insurance,
30340.03

Total of base payments. The depreciation and any
14721.84

and any outstanding prior credit or lease balance). $ amortized amounts plus the rent charge. =$

Capitalized cost reduction. The amount of any net trade-
Lease Term. The number of months in your Lease.

in allowance, rebate, non-cash credit, or cash you pay that N/A
36

reduces the gross capitalized cost. - $

Adjusted capitalized cost. The amount used in calculating
Lease payments. The number of payments in your Lease. + 36

your base payment. =$ 30340.03 Base Payment =$ 408.94

Residual Value. The value of the Vehicle at the end of the
16374.80 Sales/use tax + $ N/A

Lease used in calculating your base payment. - $
N/A +$ N/ADepreciation and any amortized amounts. The amount

charged for the Vehicle's decline in value through normal
13965.23

Total payment =$ 408.94
wear and for other items paid over the Lease Term. =$

Early Termination. You may have to pay a substantial charge if you end this Lease early. The charge may be up to several thousand dollars. The actual charge will depend
on when the Lease is terminated. The earlier you end the Lease, the greater this charge is likely to be.

Excessive Wear and Use. You may be charged for excessive wear based on our standards for normal use and mileage in excess of ItlUUU miles per year at the rale

of$0.25 per mile. (Excess Mileage Charge)

XtJ Purchase Option at End of Lease Term. If the box in this line is checked, you have the option to purchase the Vehicle at the end of the Lease Term for

$ 16374.80 and a purchase option fee of $ 350.00 . The purchase option price does not include official fees such as those for taxes, tags, license and

registration which you will also be required to pay.

Other Important Terms. See Lease documents for additional information on early termination, purchase options and maintenance responsibilities, warranties, late and default charges,
insurance, and any security interest, if applicable.

Itemization of Gross Capitalized Cost

Agreed upon value of the
$ 30017.00

Extended Warranty and Service
N/A

Acquisition fee $ N/A
Vehicle Contract $ N/A N/A125.00 $
Sales or Use Tax and any olher

67.03
Documentation fee $ N/A N/Aapplicable taxes $ $

Title, License and Registration
Outstanding Prior Credit or

N/A N/A131.00 Lease Balance and Negative
N/A

$
fees $ Equity $ N/A N/A$

Total $ 30340.03

If you do not meet your Contract obligations, you may lose the rrght to use the Vehicle under thiS Lease.

Additional Protections Other Terms

You may buy any of the following voluntary protection plans. They are not required / A
as part of this Lease and will nQt be a factor in our decision to lease the Vehicle to
you.
Your signature below means that you want the described item and that yeu have received
and reviewed a copy of the contract(s) for the product(s). If no coverage or charge is
given for an item, you have declined any such coverage we offered.

o Service Contract

Term N/A

$ N/A
N/A-----'--------

Price

Coverage

Price $ N/A
Coverage N/ A

------------------

o Gap Waiver or Gap Coverage

Term N/A
-----;-;-..--;-----------

n Mechanical Breakdown Protection (MBP)



Additional Terms

o Extended Warranty

Term N/A

Price $ RIA
Coverage N/A

N/A N/A

Name Date

N/A N/A

Name Date

Additional Fees and Charges. Information about a Security Deposit and a Late Charge
can be found in the Additional Lease Terms section. In addition to the other amounts
promised in this Lease, you agree to pay the following.

• Vehicle Return Fee. You will pay us a Vehicle Retum Fee of

$ 495 • 00 if this Lease is terminated before the end of the

scheduled Lease Term and the Vehicle is retumed to us or to our agents. This Fee
will not apply if the Lease ends early by your purchase of the Vehicle.

• Disposition Fee. You will pay us a Disposilion Fee of$395. 00 when
you return the Vehicle at the end of the scheduled Lease Term. This Fee will not
apply if the Lease ends early or if you buy the Vehicle at the end of the Lease Term
(if you have that option).

• Official Fees and Taxes. The estimated total amount you will pay for official
and license fees, registration, title and taxes over the term of your Lease,
whether included with your monthly (or single) payment or assessed

otherwise: $ 326 • 53 . The actual total of fees and taxes may

be higher or lower, depending on the tax rates in effect or the value of the
leased property at the time afee or tax is assessed.

D Service Charge for Unclaimed Security Deposit Refunds. Unless prohibited, if we

send you acheck after this Lease ends to refund the remaining portion of any Security
Deposit and you do not collect lhal check within six months, you agree that we may

deduct a monthly service charge of $ N/ A from the remaining portion of any
Security Deposit until it is gone or otherwise refunded to you.
Warranties. The Vehicle is subject to the following express warranties that apply to this
Lease.

D The standard written manufacturer's warranty. This warranty is made by the
~~anufacturer and NOT by the Lessor.

Date

Date

Date

10/29/2013

N/A

10/29/2013

~NTROSE MGI UISI

A
Njl,JA

N~TROSE MGT OIST
Title

Entire Agreement. Your and our entire agreement is contained in: (a) this Lease; and
(b) any related agreement between you and us about conditions that must be satisfied
after delivery of the Vehicle. There are no unwritten agreements regarding this Lease.
Any change to this Lease must be in writing and signed by you and by us.

Signatures

Lessor's Acceptance. By signing below, Lessor agrees to the terms and conditions of
this Lease.

• Lessee DL Inspection. The Lessor inspected each Lessee's driver's license and
compared and verified the signature on each license with a signature of each
Lessee, written in Lessor's presence. Lessor believes that each Lessee providing
such information is currently licensed to drive by the state of his/her residence.

• Assignment. Lessor assigns this Lease and all rights and title to the Vehicle to the
Assignee identified below (if any). This assignment is subject to any separate
Assignment Agreement between the Lessor and Assignee.

Assi~ee ~P AUTO LEASE LTD
Addr BOX 961272

RT WORTH TX 76161

Notice to Lessee. (1) Do not sign this Lease before you read it or if it contains any blank
spaces; (2) You are entitled to a completely filled-in copy of this Lease; (3) This is a
Lease agreement and not a purchase agreement. Please seek independent professional
advice if you have any questions concerning this transaction.
By signing below, you agree to the terms on pages 1and 2 of this Lease. You received a
copy of this Lease and had a chance to read and review it before you signed it.

PLEASE REVIEW THESE MATIERS CAREFULLY AND SEEK INDEPENDENT
PROFESSIONAL ADVICE IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS
TRANSACTION. YOU ARE ENTITLED TO AN EXACT COPY OF THE AGREEMENT
YOU SIGN.
Notice. You have no ownership rights in the Vehicle unless and until you exercise your
option to purchase the Vehicle.
Arbitration. This Lease contains an Arbitration Agreement that affects your rights.
By signing this Lease, you agree to the terms of the Arbitration Agreement.

NAN/A
'NMll..-r1'rA....---------------':..:.L..:-'----D-ate--

J»M

s
N/A-----

Price

Coverage

Phont855 ) 563 - 5635
By signing this Lease, you acknowledge receiving a copy of the above written warranties.
You understand that we (the Lessor) make no express or implied warranties other
than those described above (if any). Except as required by law, the Lessor makes
no implied warranty of merchantability and no warranty that the Vehicle is fit for a
particular purpose. Except as provided above, you will take the Vehicle as is and with
all faults. We do not exclude any warranties of merchantability and fllness for a particular
purpose if this Lease is subject to Massachusetts or Vermont law. ~MRYSLER CAPITAL

ff~AGER

10/29/2013

Date

Motor Vehicle Lease
Chrysler Capital is a Irademark or Chrysler Group LLC and licensed to Sanlander Consumer USA Inc.
WoKers Kluwer Financial Servlces© 2013 To Reorder Form: 1-800-552-9410

SAN-MVL-CE 51112013

Page 1 of 2



11111 MOnaOSt
DISUICT Patrol Summary I Print to PDF

Shift Period:

Total Hours Worked

Total Miles Driven

Oet-13

598:00

1,640

Crime Arrest Activi

Felony Arrests: 2

Misdemeanor Arrests: 80

Charges Filed: 8

Suspects in Jail: 86

Patrol Activity

Calls for Service: 245

CIT Calls: 0

Incident Reports: 11

Accident Reports 0

Field Activi

Parking TIckets: 1

Citations: 1

BMV Report Cards: 780

Crime Prevention: __800 J
Warrants

Felony Warrants:

~lMisdemeaner Warrants:

City Warrants: 32

SETCIC Warrants: 6

Locations Checked: 1050

Arrest Summary

Shift Period Oet-13

Charge # of Arrests

2Affray
-

As'sault 1

Oty Wcr"rants 9.
COnSJmption of Alcohol at a aty Park 5J

--i

COnSJmption of Alcohol at a Metro BJs30p 5;
Qiminal Mi&tlief 11
Qiminal Trespass 4:I
D.W.1. 2j
F.SGI. 1
Pc:ilure to ID 1
Felony Theft 1

Uttering 3
-- -

Loitering with the Intent to COmitt A"ostitution 3
Parole Violation 1J
f-

A:>~onof a COntrolled SJbstanre 1
1

RJblic Intoxicction 37
S:!tdcWclTant 3'

Theft 21

Urinating in RJblic 21
Walking in the R>aclway VVtlere Sdewalkscre A"ovid 21

-- -

R"iday, November 01,2013 Page 1 of 2



/V Major Street

PART I & II CRIME, SEP. 2013

REPORTED CRIME

/ #
I 6'
- .:r

2013
~

--'
l>

ROBIN

SAULNIER

HOPSON

'-..._ /u

o

HPD Crime Statistics, Sep_ 2013
www.montrosedistrict.org

HHC LLP 111712013

0_1 0_2Mi

BUFFALO

'- BERTHEA

~
z .. -~r~~-_.

(fl ~

--' § (
Note: This map depicts the frequency of
reported crime by street segment I bloCk.

.'

SOUTH

Q
m

i3
'"mm

SUNSEr

NORTH

Ul
:r:
m
-0
:r:
m
;0
o

Apt. I MFR Property UCR Incidence

.12 -23

.4-11

11'2-3

TROON

;:=: District Boundary

~ Highway I Tollway

Local Street

Gl
;0
m
m
7
!



ROBIN

OAK

2013

EMERSON
HAWTHORNE

;. HAROLD

~
-El

MARSHALL

!'EDEN

BUFFALO

W GRAYST

DAMON

BOMALCl
;0

I ~ WEBSTER "\

~ ,1 9 COOK OAK PL ~CE

\!ll ~ '"fi1 SUTTON\
(;l WILLARD I z

'£, 8 g WELCH ::< ? 1 ~

! ~ ~ I ~ \~ m ~ oItc
:I: ~ ~ ? J£' GO".

lI! FARGO ~ F-< Z I ~\ ~:~¥ o::qr
PARU ;'" ... il?('~ 0

PACIFIC ...if'C?
""..... STRATFORD (Q)"<'j?

.~.......~~ § ..-l--~
LOVEn BLVD CORTLANDT PL

MIRAMAR

BONNIE BRAE

WELCH DREW

W1LLARD

5'
-!lL-pIERCE

BRANARD

5
;0
m
-<
b

fffilPiT
~ALKER ;0

MC KINNEY I:,C KINNEY 5
I ~

~ \ LAMAR ;2 g HOPSON

b LAMAR W DALLAS ST f;:::; --/",~-------j
_ ..... ~---.--~ ......--~~~ SAULNIER

..._ ~- .. - < SAULNIER .~

g <; ~ -
:J>;O '" POLK •
~ ~ 53 g J
m III ~~ g ..
CLA~ Q1 ~ ~ 1\1 ~ ;0 Bm ~

PIERCE -t

SUNSC[

MAIN

COLQUITT

\

o
;0

~o
F

AIRVIEW

VERMONT

~
<J>

'"

r
EOE

~N

I lANA

\

e
5
-<

SULROSS

3< BRANARO ~
lI----.;o.... ~o

~ ~ ..,-;;;.....--..
iii '>:

;0
, 0

I
RIC MONDAVE

IROON

Commercial Property (No MFR) UCR Incidence
.-1 •

' I_I District Boundary 12 - 23

o Highway I Tollway #1114 - 11

Local Street N 2 - 3

/VI Major Street IV 1

Gl
::u
m
m
7
~

~ i----- PORT~~;IilUiIITIiH__~
~,,,Q«:t
'is'' NORFOLK I~

(,..Q:-~-<' ';":::::~:::~;;=;:;=;i~~-:;-~::;:'i~~CA:~~~_~-~ ..=ii-~..~-~-::';-;=i-;;=-~1=~:;~ ~ I t'..J I

cn ~-~ ..------- .. ------ : A 0 ~ s~l / 4<90b
lJ::=:======~cn ~ VASSAR 1 (f) AV' I T

ili BANKS ~ : ~ POo?rlA1f_ / /

"1l MILFORD ~ 'rDALE fa' f /I I 0 ~ ~ ~(
m I ~ oIt
EJ MILFORD~, BARKDUll- :0 V & It7c

'" 0 J 0/, 't;>_ ~ <J> v>o '-1
~ it BARTLETT _ m 1" /Iy,
m 'J;" eJ ~ I' I!,O~ /
-< -3 BERTHEA Cl! ~(J. / ~

"t- f <v. &
.. --- ~ -~--·i"''- ! () et.' ::: -- I ~---r§ ~ ~ L~~""'G HPD Crime StatistiCS: sep.~013

~ § f'.... www.montrosedistrict.org
/ ..... 6'/1\.' ' HHC LLP 111712013

Note: This map depicts the frequency of ''--:(. 0 OJ 1 0j2 Mi

reported crime by street segment I black}./' '.,.v



TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

9.

MONTROSE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

CITY OF HOUSTON

fUuuuSCOUNTY,TEXAS

AGENDA MEMORANDUM

Montrose Management District Board of Directors

Executive Director

Agenda Item Materials

Consider approval ofan Advance Funding Agreement between Texas Department of
Transportation and the District related to relighting of the six bridges over US Hwy 59.

MONTROSE MANAGEMENT DISfRICT
c/o Hawes Hill Calderon LLP

P.O. Box: 22167
Houston TX 77227-2167

713-595-1200 or FAX 713-541-9906



CSJ # 0912-70-105 Fed.# STP 2014(128) TE
District # 12-HOU
Code Chart 64 #
Project: US 59 Bridge Lighting
Federal Highway Administration
CFDA # 20.205
Not Research and Development

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

ADVANCE FUNDING AGREEMENT
For A TRANSPORTATION ENHANCEMENT (TE) PROJECT

This Advance Funding Agreement for a Transportation Enhancement Project (the Agreement)
is made by and between the State of Texas, acting by and through the Texas Department of
Transportation, called the "State", and the Montrose Management District, acting by and through its
duly authorized officials called the "Local Government."

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Local Government prepared and submitted to the State a nomination form for
consideration under the Transportation Enhancement Program for the project which is briefly
described as US 59 Bridge Lighting, called the "Project"; and

WHEREAS, federal law establishes federally funded programs for transportation improvements to
implement its public purposes; and

WHEREAS, Title 23 U.S.C. Section 134 requires that Metropolitan Planning Organizations and the
States' Transportation Agencies to develop transportation plans and programs for urbanized areas of
the State; and

WHEREAS, the Texas Transportation Code, Sections 201.103 and 222.052 establish that the State
shall design, construct and operate a system of highways in cooperation with local governments; and

WHEREAS, federal and state laws require local governments to meet certain contract standards
relating to the management and administration of State and federal funds; and

WHEREAS, the Texas Transportation Commission (the "Commission") passed Minute Order Number
113642 dated July 25, 2013 awarding funding for projects in the 2012 Program Call of the
Transportation Enhancement Program, including the Project; and

WHEREAS, the rules and procedures for the selection and administration of the Transportation
Enhancement Program are established in 43 TAC Sections 11.200 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, the governing body of the Local Government has approved entering into this Agreement
by resolution or ordinance dated November 12, 2012 which is attached hereto and made a part
hereof as Attachment A;

NOW THEREFORE, the State and the Local Government agree as follows:

AFA-AFA_EnhLF.doc Page 1 of 15 Revised 09/04/2013



CSJ # 0912-70-105 Fed.# STP 2014(128) TE
District # 12-HOU
Code Chart 64 #
Project: US 59 Bridge Lighting
Federal Highway Administration
CFDA # 20.205
Not Research and Development

AGREEMENT

1. Period of the Agreement
This Agreement becomes effective when signed by the last party whose signing makes the
Agreement fully executed. This Agreement shall remain in effect until terminated as provided in
Article 2.

2. Termination of the Agreement
A. The termination of this Agreement shall extinguish all rights, duties, obligations and liabilities

of the State under this Agreement and may be terminated by any of the following conditions:
1. By mutual written consent and agreement of all parties;
2. By any party with 90 days written notice; or
3. By either party, upon the failure of the other party to fulfill the obligations as set forth in this

Agreement. Any cost incurred due to such breach of contract shall be paid by the
breaching party.

B. If the potential termination of the Agreement is due to the failure of the Local Government to
fulfill its contractual obligations, the State will notify the Local Government that possible breach
of contract has occurred. The Local Government should make every effort to remedy the
breach within a period mutually agreed upon by both parties.

C. If the Local Government withdraws from the Project after this Agreement is executed, it shall
be responsible for all direct and indirect Project costs as identified by the State's cost
accounting system.

D. A project may be eliminated from the program as outlined below. If the Project is eliminated
for any of these reasons, this Agreement will be appropriately terminated. A project may be
eliminated from the program, and this Agreement terminated, if:
1. The Local Government fails to satisfy any requirements of the program rules cited as 43

TAC §11.200 et seq.
2. The implementation of the Project would involve significant deviation from the activities as

proposed in the nomination form.
3. The Local Government withdraws from participation in the Project.
4. This is a construction project and construction has not been let by August 31,2016.
5. This is not a construction project and project activities have not been completed by

___' 20_ NOT APPLICABLE.
6. The State determines that federal funding may be lost due to the Project not being

implemented and completed.
7. Funds are not appropriated, in which case this Agreement shall be terminated immediately

with no liability to either party. Payment under this Agreement beyond the current fiscal
biennium is subject to availability of appropriated funds.

8. The Local Government fails to attend progress meetings at least twice yearly, as scheduled
by the State.

AFA-AFA_EnhLF.doc Page2of15 Revised 09/04/2013



CSJ # 0912-70-105 Fed.# SIP 2014(128) IE
District # 12-HOU
Code Chart 64 #
Project: US 59 Bridge Lighting
Federal Highway Administration
CFDA # 20.205
Not Research and Development

3. Amendments
This Agreement may be amended due to changes in the work, the amount of funding required to
complete the Project or the responsibilities of the parties. Such amendment must be made
through a mutually agreed upon, written amendment that is executed by the parties.

4. Scope of Work, Use of Project, and Project Location
The scope of work for the Project, which is shown in Attachment B, the Project Location Map,
described in the nomination form and as approved by the Texas Transportation Commission,
consists of: installation of 4,620 light-emitting diode (LED) lights on seven bridges across US 59
including: Hazard Street, Woodhead Street, Dunlavy Street, Mandell Street, Graustark Street, and
the two, "twin" bridges over US 59 at Montrose Boulevard.

Any project changes proposed must be submitted in writing by the Local Government to the State.
Changes may also require an amendment to the Agreement and the approval of the Federal
Highway Administration (FHWA), the State, or the Commission. Any changes undertaken without
written approval and Agreement amendment may jeopardize not only the federal funding for the
changes, but the federal funding of the entire Project.

5. Right of Way and Real Property Acquisition
A. Right of way and real property acquisition shall be the responsibility of the Local Government.

Title to right of way and other related real property must be acceptable to the State before
funds may be expended for the improvement of the right of way or real property. If the Local
Government is the owner of any part of the Project site under this Agreement, the Local
Government shall permit the State or its authorized representative access to occupy the site to
perform all activities required to execute the work.

B. The Local Government will comply with and assume the costs for compliance with all the
requirements of Title II and Title III of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, Title 42 U.S.C.A. Section 4601 et seq., including those
provisions relating to incidental expenses incurred by the property owners in conveying the
real property to the Local Government, and benefits applicable to the relocation of any
displaced person as defined in 49 CFR Section 24.2(g). Documentation to support such
compliance must be maintained and made available to the State and its representatives for
review and inspection.

C. The Local Government shall assume all costs and perform all work necessary to obtain
needed evidence of title or right of use in the name of the Local Government to the real
property required for development of the Project. The evidence of title or rights shall be
acceptable to the State, and be free and clear of all encroachments. The Local Government
shall secure and provide easements and any needed rights of entry over any other land
needed to develop the Project according to the approved Project plans. The Local
Government shall be responsible for securing any additional real property required for
completion of the Project.

D. The State will not reimburse the Local Government for any real property acquired before
execution of this agreement and before federal spending authority is approved.

E. The Local Government shall prepare real property maps, property descriptions, and other data
as needed to properly describe the real property and submit them to the State for approval

AFA-AFA_EnhLF.doc Page 3 of 15 Revised 09/04/2013



CSJ # 0912-70-105 Fed.# STP 20 14( 128) TE
District # 12-HOU
Code Chart 64 #
Project: US 59 Bridge Lighting
Federal Highway Administration
CFDA # 20.205
Not Research and Development

prior to the Local Government acquiring the real property. Tracings of the maps shall be
retained by the Local Government for a permanent record.

F. The Local Government agrees to make a determination of property values for each real
property parcel to be purchased with federal funds by methods acceptable to the State and to
submit to the State a tabulation of the values so determined, signed by the appropriate Local
Government representative. The tabulations shall list the parcel numbers, ownership,
acreage, and recommended compensation. This tabulation shall be accompanied by an
explanation to support the determined values, together with a copy of the documentation and
reports used in calculating each parcel's value. Expenses incurred by the Local Government
in performing this work may be eligible for reimbursement after the Local Government has
received written authorization by the State to proceed with determination of real property
values. The State will review the data submitted and will base its reimbursement for parcel
acquisitions on these in determining the fair market values.

G. Condemnation shall not be used to acquire real property for this enhancement Project.
H. Reimbursement for real property costs will be made to the Local Government for real property

purchased in an amount not to exceed eighty percent (80%) of the cost of the real property
purchased in accordance with the terms and provisions of this Agreement. Reimbursement
will be in an amount not to exceed eighty percent (80%) of the State's predetermined fair
market value of each parcel, or the net cost thereof, whichever is less. In addition,
reimbursement will be made to the Local Government for necessary payments to appraisers
for expenses incurred in order to assure good title. Any costs associated with the relocation of
displaced persons and personal property as well as incidental expenses incurred in acquiring
property to implement the Project will be the responsibility of the Local Government and
current property owner, at no cost to the State.

I. If the Project requires the use of real property to which the Local Government will not hold title,
a separate agreement between the owners of the real property and the Local Government
must be executed prior to execution of this Agreement. The separate agreement must
establish that the Project will be dedicated for public use for a period of time commensurate
with the federal investment, but not less than ten years after project completion. The separate
agreement must define the responsibilities of the parties as to the use of the real property and
operation and maintenance of the Project after completion. This Agreement must be
approved by the State prior to its execution. A copy of the executed Agreement shall be
provided to the State.

J. The Local Government agrees to execute individually or produce a legal document as
necessary to provide for the Project's continued use from the date of completion, and agrees
to cause the same to be recorded in the land records of the appropriate jurisdiction.

K. Local governments receiving federal funds must retain an inventory of funded items and
monitor projects in accordance with 23 CFR 710 and 49 CFR 18, and with the procedures
provided in the State's Local Government Project Procedures manual. The Local Government
agrees to monitor the Project to ensure: (1) continued use of the property for approved
activities, and (2) the repayment of the Federal funds, as appropriate.
1. The Local Government agrees to the review of their Project accounts and site visits by the

State during the development of the Project at any time.

AFA-AFA_EnhLF.doc Page 4 of 15 Revised 09/04/2013



CSJ # 0912-70-105 Fed.# STP 2014(128) TE
District # 12-HOU
Code ChaIt 64 #
Project: US 59 Bridge Lighting
Federal Highway Administration
CFDA # 20.205
Not Research and Development

2. Upon Project completion, the State will continue to perform periodic visits to confirm the
Project's continued use and upkeep.

L. Forty five (45) days prior to any construction contract let date, the Local Government shall
provide a certification to the State that all real property has been acquired.

6. Utilities
The Local Government shall be responsible for the adjustment, removal, or relocation of utility
facilities in accordance with applicable State laws, regulations, rules, policies, and procedures,
including any cost to the State of a delay resulting from the Local Government's failure to ensure
that utility facilities are adjusted, removed, or relocated before the scheduled beginning of
construction. The Local Government will not be reimbursed with federal or state funds for the
cost of required utility work, unless specified in the Transportation Enhancement Nomination form
and approved by the State. The Local Government must obtain advance approval for any
variance from established procedures. Before a construction contract is let, the Local
Government shall provide, at the State's request, a certification stating that the Local Government
has completed the adjustment of all utilities that must be adjusted before construction begins.

7. Environmental Assessment and Mitigation
Development of the Project must comply with the National Environmental Policy Act and the
National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, which require environmental clearance of federal-aid
projects.
A. The Local Government is responsible for the identification and assessment of any

environmental problems associated with the development of the Project.
B. The Local Government is responsible for the cost of any environmental problem's mitigation

and remediation. These costs will not be reimbursed or credited towards the Local
Government's financial share of the Project unless specified in the nomination form and
approved by the State.

C. The Local Government is responsible for providing any public meetings or public hearings
required for development of the environmental assessment.

D. Forty five (45) days prior to any construction contract let date, the Local Government shall
provide a certification to the State that all environmental problems have been remediated.
Additionally, before the advertisement for bids, the Local Government shall provide to the
State written documentation from the appropriate regulatory agency or agencies that all
environmental clearances have been obtained.

8. Compliance with Texas Accessibility Standards and ADA
All parties to this Agreement shall ensure that the plans for and the construction of the Project
subject to this Agreement are in compliance with the Texas Accessibility Standards (TAS) issued
by the Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation, under the Architectural Barriers Act, Article
9102, Texas Civil Statutes. The TAS establishes minimum accessibility requirements to be
consistent with minimum accessibility requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act (P.L.
101-336) (ADA).

AFA-AFA_EnhLF.doc Page 5 of 15 Revised 09/04/2013



CSJ # 0912-70-105 Fed.# SIP 2014(128) IE
District # 12-HOU
Code Chart 64 #
Project: US 59 Bridge Lighting
Federal Highway Administration
CFDA # 20.205
Not Research and Development

9. Architectural and Engineering Services
Architectural and engineering services will be provided by the Local Government. In procuring
professional services, the parties to this Agreement must comply with federal requirements cited
in 23 CFR Part 172 if the Project is federally funded and the Local Government will be seeking
reimbursement for these services; and with Texas Government Code 2254, Subchapter A, in all
cases. Professional services contracts for federally funded projects must conform to federal
requirements.
A. The architectural contract documents shall be developed in accordance with the standards of

the American Institute of Architects, the U.S. Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Historic
Preservation Projects, Standards and Guidelines for Archeology and Historic Preservation, the
National Register Bulletin Number 36: Guidelines for Evaluating and Registering Historical
Archeological Sites and in consultation with the State Historic Preservation Officer, as
applicable. The engineering plans shall be developed in accordance with the State's
applicable Standard Specifications for Construction and Maintenance of Highways, Streets
and Bridges and the two American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials'
(AASHTO) publications, "A Policy on Geometric Design of Highways and Streets" and "Guide
for the Development of Bicycle Facilities," as applicable. All contract procurement procedures
and documents must adhere to the applicable requirements established in the Standard
Specifications for Construction and Maintenance of Highways, Streets and Bridges. The use of
other systems of specifications shall be approved by the State in writing in advance.

B. When architectural and engineering services are provided by or through the Local
Government, the Local Government shall submit any plans it has completed to the State for
review and approval. The Local Government may also submit the plans to the State for review
anytime prior to completion. The Local Government shall make the necessary revisions
determined by the State. The Local Government will not let the construction contract until all
required plans have received State approval.

C. When architectural and engineering services are provided by or through the State, then the
following applies:
The State is responsible for the delivery and performance of any required architectural or
preliminary engineering work. The Local Government may review and comment on the work
as required to accomplish the Project purposes. The State will cooperate fully with the Local
Government in accomplishing these Project purposes to the degree permitted by state and
federal law.

10. Construction Responsibilities
A. The Local Government shall advertise for construction bids, issue bid proposals, receive and

tabulate the bids, and award and administer the contract for construction of the Project.
Administration of the contract includes the responsibility for construction engineering and for
issuance of any change orders, supplemental agreements, amendments, or additional work
orders that may become necessary subsequent to the award of the construction contract. In
order to ensure federal funding eligibility, projects must be authorized by the State prior to
advertising for construction.

AFA-AFA_EnhLF.doc Page 6 of 15 Revised 09/04/2013



CSJ # 0912-70-105 Fed.# SIP 2014(128) IE
District # 12-HOU
Code Chart 64 #
Project: US 59 Bridge Lighting
Federal Highway Administration
CFDA # 20.205
Not Research and Development

B. All contract letting and award procedures must be approved by the State prior to letting and
award of the construction contract, whether the construction contract is awarded by the State
or by the Local Government.

C. All contract change order review and approval procedures must be approved by the State prior
to start of construction.

D. Upon completion of the Project, the party constructing the Project will issue and sign a
"Notification of Completion" acknowledging the Project's construction completion.

E. For federally funded contracts, the parties to this Agreement will comply with federal
construction requirements cited in 23 CFR Part 635 and with requirements cited in 23 CFR
Part 633, and shall include the latest version of Form "FHWA-1273" in the contract bidding
documents. If force account work will be performed, a finding of cost effectiveness shall be
made in compliance with 23 CFR Part 635, Subpart B.

F. Any field changes, supplemental agreements, or revisions to the design plans that may occur
after the construction contract is awarded will be mutually agreed to by the State and the Local
Government prior to authorizing the contractor to perform the work. Prior to completion of the
Project, the party responsible for construction will notify the other party to this Agreement of
the anticipated completion date. All parties will be afforded the opportunity to assist in the final
review of the construction services performed by the contractor.

11. Project Maintenance
A. Upon completion of the Project, the Local Government will be responsible for maintaining the

completed facility for public use. The property shall be maintained and operated for the
purpose for which it was approved and funded for a period of time commensurate with the
federal investment or State rules, whichever is greater. Should the Local Government at any
time after Project completion decide it can no longer maintain and operate the Project for its
intended purpose, the Local Government shall return the federal funds in accordance with
CFR federal recapture requirements. Should the Local Government consider conveying the
property, the State and FHWA must be notified prior to the sale, transfer, or disposal of any
property that received federal funds. Written concurrence of approval for the transaction,
detailing any required recapture, must be obtained from FHWA prior to the transaction.
Advance notice from the Local Government of their intended action must be submitted to the
State for an FHWA review a minimum of sixty (60) days prior to any action being taken by the
Local Government. The Local Government shall be held responsible for reimbursement of all
federal funds used or a portion of those funds based on a pro-rata amount, considering the
original percentage of federal funds provided and the time elapsed from the Project
completion date. This same percentage of reimbursement also applies to any amount of profit
that may be derived from the conveyance of the property, as applicable.

B. Any manufacturer warranties extended to the Local Government as a result of the Project shall
remain in the name of the Local Government. The State shall not be responsible for honoring
any warranties under this Agreement.

C. Should the Local Government derive any income from the development and operation of the
Project, a portion of the proceeds sufficient for the maintenance and upkeep of the property
shall be set aside for future maintenance. A project income report shall be submitted to the
State on a quarterly basis. Monies set aside according to this provision shall be expended

AFA-AFA EnhLF.doc Page 7 of 15 Revised 09/04/2013



CSJ # 0912-70-105 Fed.# SIP 20 14( 128) IE
District # 12-HOU
Code Chart 64 #
Project: US 59 Bridge Lighting
Federal Highway Administration
CFDA # 20.205
Not Research and Development

using accounting procedures established under OMB-133 and with the property management
standards established in Title 49 CFR §18.32.

D. Should any historic properties be included in or affected by this federally funded Project, the
historic integrity of the property and any contributing features must continue to be preserved
regardless of any approved changes that may occur throughout the life of the Project.

12. Local Project Sources and Uses of Funds
A. A Project Budget Estimate is provided in Attachment C, showing the total estimated

development cost of the Project. This estimate shows the itemized cost of real property,
utilities, environmental assessments and remediation, construction, and any other substantial
items of cost. To be eligible for reimbursement, costs must have been included in the itemized
budget section of the nomination form approved by the Texas Transportation Commission.
The State and the Federal Government will not reimburse the Local Government for any work
performed before federal spending authority is formally obligated to the Project by the Federal
Highway Administration. After federal funds have been obligated, the State will send to the
Local Government a copy of the formal documentation showing the obligation of funds
including federal award information. The Local Government is responsible for 100% of the
cost of any work performed under its direction or control before the federal spending authority
is formally obligated.

B. If the Local Government will perform any work under this Agreement for which reimbursement
will be provided by or through the State, the Local Government must complete training in Local
Government Procedures Qualification for the Texas Department of Transportation before
federal spending authority is obligated. Training is complete when at least one individual who
is working actively and directly on the Project successfully completes and receives a certificate
for the course. The Local Government shall provide the certificate of qualification to the State.
The individual who receives the training certificate may be an employee of the Local
Government or an employee of a firm that has been contracted by the Local Government to
perform oversight of the Project. The State in its discretion may deny reimbursement if the
Local Government has not designated a qualified individual to oversee the Project.

C. A Source of Funds estimate based on the budget provided in the project nomination form is
included as Attachment C. Attachment C shows the percentage and estimated dollar amounts
to be contributed to the Project by state and local sources, as well as the maximum amount in
federal Transportation Enhancement funds assigned by the Commission to the project. The
parties agree that the Agreement may be amended from time to time as required to meet the
funding commitments based on revisions to the Transportation Improvement Program, FPAA,
or other federal document.

D. The Local Government will be responsible for all non-federal participation costs associated
with the Project, including any overruns in excess of the Project cost estimate and any
operating or maintenance expenses.

E. The State will be responsible for securing the federal share of funding required for the
development and construction of the Project, in an amount not to exceed eighty percent (80%)
of the actual cost of the work up to the amount of funds approved for the Project by the Texas
Transportation Commission. Federal funds will be reimbursed on a cost basis. Project costs

AFA-AFA_EnhLF.doc Page 8 of 15 Revised 09/04/2013



CSJ # 0912-70-105 Fed.# STP 2014(128) TE
District # 12-HOU
Code Chart 64 #
Project: US 59 Bridge Lighting
Federal Highway Administration
CFDA # 20.205
Not Research and Development

incurred prior to Project selection by the Texas Transportation Commission and approval by
the State to proceed are not eligible for reimbursement.

F. Following execution of this Agreement, but prior to the performance of any review work by the
State, the Local Government will pay an amount sufficient to cover the estimated cost for the
State's review. The Local Government shall advance to the State twenty percent (20%) of the
State's administrative and associated cost for review of the plans, specifications, and estimate.
The Local Government must also advance to the State zero percent (0%) of the Project's
estimated prelirninary engineering cost, if the State is administering the architectural or
engineering contract. The estimated amount of this advance for this Project's preliminary
engineering is $8,000.00 in cash. At least sixty (60) days prior to the date set for receipt of the
construction bids, the Local Government must advance to the State twenty percent (20%) of
the State's administrative and associated costs for letting and construction. The Local
Government shall also remit its remaining financial share for the Project's estimated
construction and construction engineering costs, if the State is letting the Project. The amount
to be advanced for this Project's Construction is estimated to be $349,124.00 in cash.

G. In the event the State determines that additional funding is required by the Local Government
at any time during the Project, the State will notify the Local Government in writing. The Local
Government is responsible for twenty percent (20%) of the authorized Project cost and one
hundred percent (100%) of any overruns above the federally authorized amount. The Local
Government will make payment to the State within thirty (30) days from receipt of the State's
written notification.

H. Whenever funds are paid by the Local Government to the State under this Agreement, the
Local Government will remit a warrant made payable to the "Texas Department of
Transportation Trust Fund." The warrant will be deposited by the State in an escrow account
to be managed by the State. Until the final Project accounting, funds in the escrow account
may only be applied by the State to the Project.

I. Upon completion of the Project, the State will perform an audit of the Project costs. Any funds
due to the Local Government, the State, or the Federal Government will be promptly paid by
the owing party. If, after final Project accounting, excess funds remain in the escrow account,
those funds may be applied by the State to the Local Government's contractual obligations to
the State under another advance funding agreement with approval by appropriate personnel of
the Local Government.

J. In the event the Project is not completed, the State may seek reimbursement from the Local
Government of the expended federal funds. The Local Government will remit the required
funds to the State within sixty (60) days from receipt of the State's notification.

K. If any existing or future local ordinances, commissioners court orders, rules, policies, or other
directives, including but not limited to outdoor advertising billboards and storm water drainage
facility requirements, are more restrictive than state or federal regulations, or if any other
locally proposed changes, including but not limited to plats or re-plats, result in increased
costs, then any increased costs associated with the ordinances or changes will be paid by the
Local Government. The cost of providing right of way acquired by the State shall mean the
total expenses in acquiring the property interests through negotiations, including, but not
limited to, expenses related to relocation, removal, and adjustment of eligible utilities.

AFA-AFA_EnhLF.doc Page 9 of 15 Revised 09/04/2013



CSJ # 0912-70-105 Fed.# STP 2014(128) TE
District # 12-HOU
Code Chart 64 #
Project: US 59 Bridge Lighting
Federal Highway Administration
CFDA # 20.205
Not Research and Development

L. The state auditor may conduct an audit or investigation of any entity receiving funds from the
State directly under the Agreement or indirectly through a contract or subcontract under the
Agreement. Acceptance of funds directly under the Agreement or indirectly through a contract
or subcontract under this Agreement acts as acceptance of the authority of the state auditor,
under the direction of the legislative audit committee, to conduct an audit or investigation in
connection with those funds. An entity that is the subject of an audit or investigation must
provide the state auditor with access to any information the state auditor considers relevant to
the investigation or audit.

M. The State will not pay interest on any funds provided by the Local Government.
N. The State will not execute the contract for the construction of the Project until the required

funding has been made available by the Local Government in accordance with this
Agreement.

O. The Local Government is authorized to submit requests for reimbursement by submitting the
original of an itemized invoice in a form and containing all items required by the State no more
frequently than monthly, and no later than ninety (90) days after costs are incurred. If the
Local Government submits invoices more than ninety (90) days after the costs are incurred,
and if federal funding is reduced as a result, the State shall have no responsibility to reimburse
the Local Government for those costs.

13. Notices
All notices to either party shall be delivered personally or sent by certified or U.S. mail, postage
prepaid, addressed to that party at the following address:

Local Government:

Executive Director

Montrose Management District

P.O. Box 22167

Houston, Texas 77227

State:

Director of Contract Services Office

Texas Department of Transportation

125 E. 11 th Street

Austin, Texas 78701

All notices shall be deemed given on the date delivered in person or deposited in the mail, unless
otherwise provided by this agreement. Either party may change the above address by sending
written notice of the change to the other party. Either party may request in writing that notices
shall be delivered personally or by certified U.S. mail, and that request shall be carried out by the
other party.

14. Legal Construction
In case one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any reason be held
invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall
not affect any other provisions and this Agreement shall be construed as if it did not contain the
invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision.

AFA-AFA_EnhLF .doc Page 10 of 15 Revised 09/04/2013



CSJ # 0912-70-105 Fed.# STP 2014(128) TE
District # 12-HOU
Code Chart 64 #
Project: US 59 Bridge Lighting
Federal Highway Administration
CFDA # 20.205
Not Research and Development

15. Responsibilities of the Parties
The State and the Local Government agree that neither party is an agent, servant, or employee of
the other party and each party agrees it is responsible for its individual acts and deeds as well as
the acts and deeds of its contractors, employees, representatives, and agents.

16. Ownership of Documents
Upon completion or termination of this Agreement, all documents prepared by the State shall
remain the property of the State. All data prepared under this Agreement shall be made available
to the State without restriction or limitation 011 their further use. All documents produced or
approved or otherwise created by the Local Government shall be transmitted to the State in the
form of photocopy reproduction on a monthly basis as required by the State. The originals shall
remain the property of the Local Government.

17. Document and Information Exchange
The Local Government agrees to electronically deliver to the State all general notes,
specifications, contract provision requirements, and related documentation in a Microsoft® Word
or similar format. If requested by the State, the Local Government will use the State's document
template. The Local Government shall also provide a detailed construction time estimate,
including types of activities and month in which the activity will be completed, in the format
required by the State. This requirement applies whether the Local Government creates the
documents with its own forces or by hiring a consultant or professional provider. At the request of
the State, the Local Government shall submit any information required by the State in the format
directed by the State.

18. Compliance with Laws
The parties shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, statutes, ordinances, rules and
regulations, and the orders and decrees of any courts or administrative bodies or tribunals in any
manner affecting the performance of this agreement. When required, the Local Government shall
furnish the State with satisfactory proof of this compliance.

19. Sole Agreement
This Agreement constitutes the sole and only agreement between the parties and supersedes any
prior understandings or written or oral agreements respecting the Agreement's subject matter.

20. Cost Principles
In order to be reimbursed with federal funds, the parties shall comply with the Cost Principles
established in OMB Circular A-87 that specify that all reimbursed costs are allowable, reasonable,
and allocable to the Project.

21. Procurement and Property Management Standards
The parties shall adhere to the procurement standards established in Title 49 CFR §18.36 and
with the property management standard established in Title 49 CFR §18.32.

22. Inspection of Books and Records
The parties to this Agreement shall maintain all books, documents, papers, accounting records,
and other documentation relating to costs incurred under this Agreement and shall make such
materials available to the State, the Local Government, and, if federally funded, the Federal

AFA-AFA_EnhLF.doc Page 11 of 15 Revised 09/04/2013



CSJ # 0912-70-105 Fed.# SIP 2014(128) IE
District # 12-HOU
Code Chart 64 # B
Project: US 59 Bridge Lighting
Federal Highway Administration
CFDA # 20.205
Not Research and Development

Highway Administration (FHWA), and the U.S. Office of the Inspector General, or their duly
authorized representatives for review and inspection at its office during the Agreement period and
for four (4) years from the date of completion of work defined under this Agreement or until any
impending litigation or claims are resolved. Additionally, the State, the Local Government, and
the FHWA and their duly authorized representatives shall have access to all the governmental
records that are directly applicable to this Agreement for the purpose of making audits,
examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions.

23. Civil Rights Compliance
The Local Government shall comply with the regulations of the U. S. Department of
Transportation as they relate to non-discrimination (49 CFR Part 21 and 23 CFR Part 200), and
Executive Order 11246 titled "Equal Employment Opportunity," as amended by Executive Order
11375 and supplemented in the Department of Labor Regulations (41 CFR Part 60).

24. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program Requirements
A. The parties shall comply with the Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program reqUirements

established in 49 CFR Part 26.
B. The Local Government shall adopt, in its totality, the State's federally approved DBE program.
C. The Local Government shall set an appropriate DBE goal consistent with the State's DBE

guidelines and in consideration of the local market, project size, and nature of the goods or
services to be acquired. The Local Government shall have final decision-making authority
regarding the DBE goal and shall be responsible for documenting its actions.

D. The Local Government shall follow all other parts of the State's DBE program referenced in
TxDOT Form 2395, Memorandum of Understanding Regarding the Adoption of the Texas
Department of Transportation's Federally-Approved Disadvantaged Business Enterprise by
Entity, and attachments found at web address
http://ftp.dot.state.tx.us/pub/txdot-info/bop/dbe/mou/mou attachments.pdf.

E. The Local Government shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, or sex
in the award and performance of any U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT)-assisted
contract or in the administration of its DBE program or the requirements of 49 CFR Part 26.
The Local Government shall take all necessary and reasonable steps under 49 CFR Part 26 to
ensure non-discrimination in award and administration of DOT-assisted contracts. The State's
DBE program, as required by 49 CFR Part 26 and as approved by DOT, is incorporated by
reference in this Agreement. Implementation of this program is a legal obligation and failure to
carry out its terms shall be treated as a violation of this Agreement. Upon notification to the
Local Government of its failure to carry out its approved program, the State may impose
sanctions as provided for under 49 CFR Part 26 and may, in appropriate cases, refer the
matter for enforcement under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of
1986 (31 U.S.C. 3801 et seq.).

F. Each contract the Local Government signs with a contractor (and each subcontract the prime
contractor signs with a sub-contractor) must include the following assurance: The contractor,
sub-recipient, or sub-contractor shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national
origin, or sex in the performance of this contract. The contractor shall carry out applicable
requirements of 49 CFR Part 26 in the award and administration of DOT-assisted contracts.
Failure by the contractor to carry out these requirements is a material breach of this

AFA-AFA_EnhLF.doc Page 12 of 15 Revised 09/04/2013



CSJ # 0912-70-105 Fed.# STP 2014(128) TE
District # 12-HOU
Code Chart 64 # B
Project: US 59 Bridge Lighting
Federal Highway Administration
CFDA # 20.205
Not Research and Development

agreement, which may result in the termination of this agreement or such other remedy as the
recipient deems appropriate.

25. Debarment Certifications
The parties are prohibited from making any award at any tier to any party that is debarred or
suspended or otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in Federal Assistance
Programs under Executive Order 12549, "Debarment and Suspension." By executing this
Agreement, the Local Government certifies that it is not currently debarred, suspended, or
otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in Federal Assistance Programs under
Executive Order 12549, and further certifies that it will not do business with any party that is
currently debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in Federal
Assistance Programs under Executive Order 12549. The parties to this Agreement shall require
any party to a contract, subcontract, or purchase order awarded under this Agreement to certify its
eligibility to receive federal funds and, when requested by the State, to furnish a copy of the
certification.

26. Lobbying Certification
In executing this Agreement, each signatory certifies to the best of that signatory's knowledge and
belief, that:
A. No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the parties to

any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any federal
agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
lVIember of Congress in connection with the awarding of any federal contract, the making of
any federal grant, the making of any federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative
agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any
federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

B. If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person
for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with federal contracts, grants, loans, or cooperative agreements, the signatory for
the Local Government shall complete and submit the federal Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure
Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions.

C. The parties shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts
under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and all sub-recipients shall certify and
disclose accordingly. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite imposed by Title 31
U.S.C. §1352 for making or entering into this transaction. Any person who fails to file the
required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more
than $100,000 for each such failure.

27. Insurance
A. Should this Agreement authorize the Local Government or its contractor to perform any work

on State right of way, before beginning work, the entity performing the work shall provide the
State with a fully executed copy of the State's Form 1560 Certificate of Insurance verifying the
existence of coverage in the amounts and types specified on the Certificate of "Insurance for all

AFA-AFA_EnhLF .doc Page 13 of 15 Revised 09/04/2013



CSJ # 0912-70-105 Fed.# STP 2014(l28) TE
District # 12-HOU
Code Chart 64 #
Project: US 59 Bridge Lighting
Federal Highway Administration
CFDA # 20.205
Not Research and Development

persons and entities working on State right of way. This coverage shall be maintained until all
work on the State right of way is complete. If coverage is not maintained, all work on State
right of way shall cease immediately, and the State may recover damages and all costs of
completing the work.

B. For projects including buildings, the Local Government agrees to insure the building according
to Department specifications and further agrees to name the Federal Government as a "Loss
Payee" should the building be destroyed.

28. Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act Requirements
A. Any recipient of funds under this agreement agrees to comply with the Federal Funding

Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) and implementing regulations at 2 CFR Part
170, including Appendix A. This agreement is subject to the following award terms:
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-201 0-09-14/pdf/201 0-22705.pdf and
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-201 0-09-14/pdf/2010-22706.pdf.

B. The Local Government agrees that it shall:
1. Obtain and provide to the State a Central Contracting Registry (CCR) number (Federal

Acquisition Regulation, Part 4, Sub-part 4.1100) if this award provides for more than
$25,000 in Federal funding. The CCR number may be obtained by visiting the CCR web
site whose address is: https:l/www.sam.gov/portal/public/SAM/;

2. Obtain and provide to the State a Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) number, a
unique nine-character number that allows the federal government to track the distribution
of federal money. The DUNS number may be requested free of charge for all businesses
and entities required to do so by visiting the Dun & Bradstreet on-line registration website
http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform; and

3. Report the total compensation and names of its top five (5) executives to the State if:
i. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government, and those

revenues are greater than $25,000,000; and
ii. The compensation information is not already available through reporting to the U.S.

Securities and Exchange Commission.

29. Single Audit Report
A. The parties shall comply with the requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1984, P.L. 98-502,

ensuring that the single audit report includes the coverage stipulated in OMB Circular A-133.
B. If threshold expenditures of $500,000 or more are met during the Local Government's fiscal

year, the Local Government must submit a Single Audit Report and Management Letter (if
applicable) to TxDOT's Audit Office, 125 East 11th Street, Austin, TX 78701 or contact
TxDOT's Audit Office at http://www.txdot.gov/inside-txdotloffice/auditlcontact.html.

C. If expenditures are less than $500,000 during the Local Government's fiscal year, the Local
Government must submit a statement to TxDOT's Audit Office as follows: "We did not meet
the $500,000 expenditure threshold and therefore, are not required to have a single audit
performed for FY "

D. For each year the project remains open for federal funding expenditures, the Local
Government will be responsible for filing a report or statement as described above. The
required annual filing shall extend throughout the life of the agreement, unless otherwise

AFA-AFA_EnhLF.doc Page 14 of 15 Revised 09/04/2013



CSJ # 0912-70-105 Fed.# STP 2014(128) TE
District # 12-HOU
Code Chart 64 #
Project: US 59 Bridge Lighting
Federal Highway Administration
CFDA # 20.205
Not Research and Development

amended or the project has been formally closed out and no charges have been incurred
within the current fiscal year.

30. Signatory Warranty
Each signatory warrants that the signatory has necessary authority to execute this agreement on
behalf of the entity represented.

THIS AGREEMENT IS EXECUTED by the State and the Local Government in duplicate.

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Bill Calderon, Executive Director
Montrose Management District

Date

THE STATE OF TEXAS

Janice Mullenix
Director of Contract Services
Texas Department of Transportation

Date

AFA-AFA_EnhLF.doc Page 15 of 15 Revised 09/04/2013



CSJ # 0912-70-105 Fed.# STP 2014(128) TE
District # 12-HOU
Code Chart 64 #
Project: US 59 Bridge Lighting
Federal Highway Administration
CFDA # 20.205
Not Research and Development

ATTACHMENT A
RESOLUTION OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT

MONTROSE I\1ANAGEMENT DISTRICT

l1li111
LOCAL GOVERNMENT FUNDING RESOLUTION

WHEREAS the Board ofDirectors for the Montrose Management District has identified the relighting of
the bridges over the US Hwy 59 as a priority project for the District; and,

WHEREAS the Board ofDirectors and the City of Houston collectively have agreed that the Montrose
Management District is the appropriate entity for the illldertaking of the proj ect given the ongoing
maintenance needs that will be required; and

WHEREAS the District has met with officials at TxDOT to request authorization for the project, with a
commitment that the District will maintain the lighting infrastructure once in place; and,

WHEREAS the Montrose Management District Committee on Mobility and Visual Improvements has
also targeted this project as being of critical importance to the District, and has committed to support
fimding for the engineering, construction, and maintenance of the lighting of the Bridges; and

WHEREAS the District, through outreach to the community, has established that there is strong support
from both area businesses and residents for the relighting project;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the District fully supports the project to get the six bridges
relighted, and will commit its resources to accomplish the same. Further, the Montrose Management
District supports fimding this proj ect as shown in the nomination budget, including the 20% match
required, and commits to the project's development, implementation, construction, maintenance,
management, and financing. The Montrose Management District is willing and able to immediately enter
into an agreement with TxDOT by resolution approved by the board should the project receive funding.

Approved this November 12, 2012 by illlanimOUS vote of the board of Directors at their regular
monthly meeting.

Executive Director

AFA-AFA_EnhLF.doc Page 1 of 1 Attachment A



CSJ # 0912-70-105 Fed.# STP 2014(128) TE
District # 12-HOU
Code Chart 64 #
Project: US 59 Bridge Lighting
Federal Highway Administration
CFDA # 20.205
Not Research and Development

ATTACHMENT B
PROJECT LOCATION MAP

Legend

@ Arched Bridge Crf\ssing at :) 59

I"'..! District Boundary

1

}

'"

.A. 0 0.1 O.2Mi
NORtH t , !

/
/

/
/

l_--- .... /

AFA-AFA_EnhLF .doc Page 1 of 1 Attachment B



CSJ # 0912-70-105 Fed.# STP 2014(128) TE
District # 12-HOU
Code Chart 64 #~
Project: US 59 Bridge Lighting
Federal Highway Administration
CFDA # 20.205
Not Research and Development

ATTACHMENT C
PROJECT BUDGET ESTIMATE AND SOURCE OF FUNDS

Off-System Standard AFA Budget Page - for TE Projects Budget Estimate
LG Performs PE Work or Hires Consultant / TxDOT Lets Project to Construction Contract

!DescriPtion of Project cost and credit to Federal Participation (80010 or <) Local Partici pation (20% or

be incurred: Total Estimated Max TE $3,199,312 State Participation =0 greater)

Locals will retain their local match for Cost orValue =
those services adminstered/contracted Authorized % Cost % Cost % Cost

themselves. Amount

~ Project ~ECost

PE - includes design, planning, PS&E,

clearances & administration by LG $ - 0% $ - 0% $ - 0010 $ -

Environmental Cost - by LG $ - 0% $ - 0% $ - 0% $ -

ROW - Acquisition and associated by LG $ - 0% $ - 0% $ - 0% $ -

ISubtotal through PE by Local Gov't

ITxDOT Administrative cost incurred - PE: Based on 10% of overall TxDOT ADM Cost estimated in Nomination's budget Due within 30days

TxDOT - PE Phase - Di rect State Costs

reviews, clearances, admin, coordination,

etc. $ 40,000.00 80% $ 32,000.00 0% $ - 20% $ 8,000.00

TxDOT Administrative cost incurred: CE Remaining % ofTxDOT ADM Cost based on current budget Estimate at letting Due 60 days prior

TxDOT - Construction Phase - Direct State

costs - oversight, inspection, site visits,

etc. $ 192,907.00 80% $ 154,325.00 0% $ - 20% $ 38,582.00

Direct Project Construction COST Locals retain their local participation below to apply to project cost directly

Construction Contract - work bid items,

letting fees, clearance, permits, etc. CE $ 1,552,711.00 80% $ 1,242,169.00 0010 $ - 20% $ 310,542.00

Other Associated Construction Cost $ - 0% $ - 0% $ - 0% $ -

~btotal Construction $ 1,552,711.00 $ 1,242,169.00 $ - $ 310,542.00

~OTAL $ 1,785,618.00 $ 1,428,494.00 $ - $ 357,124.00

AFA-AFA_En hLF.doc Page 1 of 2 Attachment C



CSJ # 0912-70-105 Fed.# STP 2014(128) TE
District # 12-HOU
Code Chart 64 # _
Project: US 59 Bridge Lighting
Federal Highway Administration
CFDA # 20.205
Not Research and Development

The Estimated Total Participation by the Local Government is $357,124.00, plus 100% of overruns. Payment of the Local's share of TxDOT's ADM PE Cost to be
incUiTed is $15,000.00, due within 30 days from execution of the AFA contract. Payment of the Local's share of TxDOT's ADM Cost for Construction and Direct
Project Construction Cost to be incurred is $349,124.00, due 60 days prior to the Construction contract being advertised for bids. This is an estimate. The eligible
percent of required local match as stated in the nomination is 20% or greater. The final amount of Local Government participation will be based on actual costs and
values. The Maximum TE federal funds available for the project are $1.428.495.00.

AFA-AFA_EnhLF.doc Page 2 of 2 Attachment C



TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

10.

MONTROSE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
CITY OF HOUSTON

HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS

AGENDA MEMORANDUM

Montrose Management District Board ofDirectors

Executive Director

Agenda Item Materials

Consider recommendations from the Mobility and Visual Improvements committee on:

a. Engagement of lighting consultant to prepare plans for submission to TxOOT
for relighting the bridges over US 59

b. Authorizing the publication of request for landscape maintenance contractor.

c. Recommendation for a $15,000 grant for Mandell Park improvement project.

d. Authorizing supplemental services for Kudela & Weinheimer for work related to
District banner signage.

MONTROSE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
c/o Hawes Hill Calderon LLP

P.O. Box 22167
Houston TX 7n27·2I67

713-595-1200 or FAX 713-541-9906



gandy2 lighting design

1824 Spring Streef • Houston, Texas 77007 • 281.796.1253 • www.G2LD.com

Statement of Interest

It is with great pleasure that we submit our Architectural Lighting
Consultant Qualifications for the Six Bridge Spans over Highway 59,
between Shepherd Drive and Spur 529.

Based on our thorough reading of the Request for Qualifications, as well
as our extensive knowledge of similar civic and transportation projects, we
feel that we have a strong understanding of the lighting needs for these
spaces.

Throughout their careers, Lance and Sarah Gandy have consulted on the
following related projects:

• Woodlands Waterway Bridge
• Marriott Aruba Surf Club
• Houston First Baptist Church
• Hobby Airport 'Time In Motion' LED Art Installation
• METRO Transit Center and Administration Building
• Buffalo Bayou Partnership Headquarters
• George Bush Intercontinental Airport, Terminals A&B and FIS

When designing the lighting for a project of this nature there are three
main areas which need to be addressed:

• Visual Effect. With the goal of the lighting in this project being almost
entirely for visual effect, the success of this project will hinge largely
on how the lighting appears--near and far and from a wide variety
of angles. The intensity, color saturation, beam spreads, uniformity,
and output of the selected fixtures will all need to be scrutinized in
order to achieve a successful outcome.



• Durability and Maintainability. Due to the fact that
past lighting installations on these bridges have failed
to stand the test of time, we recognize that the new
installation will need to be highly durable and
maintenance-friendly.

• Ease and Functionality of Controls. With the Montrose
Management District desiring to coordinate controls
between the bridges and throughout the
neighborhoods, a control system that is simple yet
capable and that integrates seamlessly will be key.

Having worked on many transportation projects in the past,
we know that some of the other main concerns are
managing cost and schedule, coordinating with District
and TxDoT regulations, and meeting all State and Federal
mandates, including the National Electrical Code (NEe).
Our principals have over 30 years combined experience
managing all of these elements. With one of the only LEED
Accredited Professional lighting designers in Texas as our
Principal, we are uniquely suited to design and specify the
lighting for a project with concerns about maintenance
and energy.

And of course budget costs-both upfront and long term
are key concerns for a public property. As a consultant for
the Montrose Management District we will be an advocate
for MMD, ensuring that they get the very best lighting
products and design for the money.

On the following pages you will find more details about our
firm, experience and qualifications, as requested. We hope
you will agree that with over 30 years combined
experience in architectural lighting design, that Gandy2
Lighting Design will be an excellent fit for the project team.

Sincerely,

J.J-1Hf~
Sarah M. H. Gandy
IALD, IES, Le, Assoc. AlA, LEED AP



gandy2 lighting design

1824 Spring Street • Houston, Texas 77007 • 281.796.1253 • www.G2LD.com

Company Profile

Gandy2 Lighting Design was founded in 2008 by principals Sarah and
Lance Gandy. Sarah and Lance, who both have degrees in architecture
and have over 30 years combined experience, served as Senior Lighting
Designers at a number of large lighting design firms before founding their
own. It was through these experiences that the Gandys were able to gain
a strong foundation of both lighting design skills and the business of the
lighting consultation process.

By founding Gandy2 Lighting Design, Sarah and Lance aim to bring only
the best lighting design and business practices to the architectural
community.

By earning memberships and/or accreditation with:

• International Association of Lighting Designers (IALD),
• Illuminating Engineering Society (IES),
• National Council for the Qualification of Lighting Professionals

(NCQLP, Lighting Certified-LC),
• American Institute of Architects (Associate AlA), and
• US Green Building Council/Green Building Certification Institute

(LEED AP),

Sarah Gandy has achieved the distinction of being among the most
accredited lighting designers in Texas.



HUB and WBE Statement

As a Texas based business, primarily owned by an American
Woman, Gandy2 Lighting Design has been certified as a
Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) by the State of Texas.
We have also been certified as a Woman-Owned Business
Enterprise (WBE) by the City of Houston.

Available Services

• Full lighting consultation and design services including
Schematic Design, Design Development, Construction
Documents, and Construction Administration

• Lighting plans (based off of architect-provided AutoCAD
backgrounds) including fixture designations, circuiting
and controls

• Full fixture, lamping, and lighting control specifications
with cut sheets. When possible we include three
manufacturers for each specification in order to ensure
competitive pricing

• Analysis, specification, and assistance with programming
of control systems

• Custom lighting details

• Estimations of lighting fixture package costs

• Assistance with value engineering

• Cost payback analysis comparing lighting systems or
technologies

• Computer renderings illustrating the look of different
lighting concepts

• Computerized photometric reports showing light levels
and ratios

• Construction administration services including regular site
visits, responding to requests for information, and final
punch lists



Our Principals

• Sarah M. H. Gandy earned a Bachelor of Science in Architecture
from the University of Virginia. She has been elected by a jury of
her peers as a professional member of the International
Association of Lighting Designers (lALD) and has been Lighting
Certified (LC) by the National Council on Qualifications for the
Lighting Professional (NCQLP).

She has won six lighting design awards during her fifteen years in
the field, and is an active member in the Illuminating Engineering
Society (IES). In 2008 Ms. Gandy earned the distinction of LEED
Accredited Professional (LEED AP).

In addition to lighting design, Ms. Gandy has worked as a writer
and photographer on a myriad of architectural topics and has
been published in a number of local and national publications.

• Lance T. Gandy holds a Bachelor of Architecture degree from
the University of Houston and has been elected by a jury of his
peers as a professional member of the International Association
of Lighting Designers (IALD).

Having worked in architectural lighting design for the past
seventeen years, he has received seven awards for his lighting
designs and has had his work featured in numerous publications.
He is an active member of the Illuminating Engineering Society
(IES) and an Associate Member of the American Institute of
Architects (AlA). Mr. Gandy has achieved the designation of
Lighting Certified (LC) from the National Council for the
Qualifications of the Lighting Professional (NCQLP).

Mr. Gandy works with light outside the firm as well. He is an
accomplished photographer and has had his work featured in a
number of galleries, museums, and publications.



References

• Mike Carpernter
Owner
Lesco Architectural Lighting
P: 713.923.7781
E: mcarpenter@LescoOnline.com

• Bill Neuhaus, FAIA, LEED AP, Principal
Studio Red Architects
P: 713.622.5333
E: neuhaus@studioredarchitects.com

• Catherine Callaway, AlA LEED AP
BNIM
P: 713.343.4100
E: ccallaway@bnim.com

• Joe Meppelink, Principal
MetaLab Studio
P: 713.426.3640
E: joe@metalabstudio.com



Representative Client List

• City of Houston

• METRO
• Hobby Airport
• Buffalo Bayou Partnership
• Rice University
• University of Houston
• Hobby Airport
• ConocoPhillips
• British Petroleum (BP)

• Hines
• Carrizo Oil and Gas
• Houston First Baptist Church

• Exxon Mobil
• Wells Fargo
• Western Geco
• American General
• Wachovia
• Fulbright and Jaworski

• CGG Veritas
• MD Anderson
• Jones Hall
• Galveston Historical Foundation
• Reliant Energy
• George Bush Houston Intercontinental Airport
• Fidelity Investments
• EI Paso Energy
• Cooper Industries

• USAA
• CBRE Trammel Crow



~ Y. Gnn

Current

• Gandy2 Lighting Design, Managing Partner and Principal, 2008-Present

Past Professional Experience

• CharterSills Lighting Design, Senior Lighting Designer, 2006-2008
• Illuminations Lighting Design, Senior Lighting Designer, 2004-2006
• Bos Lighting Design, Project Manager and Lighting Designer, 1998-2004

Education

• Bachelor of Science in Architecture, University of Virginia

Professional Affiliations

• Intemational Association of Lighting Designers (IALD), Professional Member
• Illuminating Engineering Society (IES) of North America, Member
• Lighting Certified (Le), National Council on Qualifications for the Lighting

Professional

• American Institute of Architects (AlA). Associate Member

• U.S. Green Building Council, LEED Accredited Professional

Teaching Experience

• "Lighting for Visual Impact" for the Illuminating Engineering Society
• "Lighting for Interior Designers", regular featured class speaker, Houston

Community College
• "Sustainable Lighting" for the US Green Building Council, Galveston Chapter

Lighting Design Awards

• IESNA International Illumination Design Award of Merit "Corporate Campus"
• IESNA International Illumination Design Award of Merit "Trinity Church"
• IESNA Intemationaliliumination Design Award "PESCE"

• IESNA International Illumination Design Award of Merit "Taylor High School"
• JESNA International Illumination Design Award of Merit "Private Residence"
• IESNA Intemationallllumination Design Award "Corporate Offices"

r ' igl i
1824 Spring Street

I
J

I

• Houston, Texas 77007 • 281.796.1253 • www.G2LD.com



L nee T Gandl
IALD, IES, LC, Assoc. AlA

Current

• Gandy2 Lighting Design, Principal. 2008-Present

Past Professional Experience

• CharterSills Lighting Design, Senior Lighting Designer, 2006-2008
• Illuminations Lighting Design, Senior Lighting Designer, 2004-2006

• Bos Lighting Design, Senior Lighting Designer, 1996-2004

Education

• Bachelor of Architecture, University of Houston

Professional Affiliations

• International Association of Lighting Designers (IALD), Professional Member
• Illuminating Engineering Society (IES) of North America, Member
• Lighting Certified (Le), National Council on Qualifications for the Lighting

Professional
• American Institute of Architects (AlA), Associate Member

Teaching Experience

• "Lighting for Visual Impact" for the Illuminating Engineering Society
• "Sustainable Lighting" for the US Green Building Council. Galveston Chapter

Lighting Design Awards

• International Illumination Design Awards, "Illumination Design Award"
Consolidated Car Rental, Houston, Texas

• International Illumination Design Awards, "Illumination Design Award" - TMC /
Nabisco, Houston, Texas

• International Illumination Design Awards, "Award of Merit" - Episcopal High
School, Houston, Texas

• International Illumination Design Awards, "Award of Merit" - Houston
Intercontinental Airport Art, Houston, Texas

• International Illumination Design Awards, "Award of Merit" - American General
Lobby, Houston, Texas

• International Illumination Design Awards, "Award of Merit" -Intercontinental
Airport Tree Sculpture, Houston, Texas

• International Illumination Design Awards, "Award of Merit" - American General
Exterior, Houston, Texas

~I

Houston, Texas 77007 • 281.796.1253 • www.G2LD.com



Related Projects

Project:
Location:
Architect:

Description:

Woodlands Waterway Bridge
The Woodlands, Texas
Ford Powell and Carson

Color Changing LEOs Illuminate both the upper towers
and lower tunnels of the Woodlands Waterway bridge,
making it a central piece of the experience for
pedestrian and water taxi visitors. LEOs can be
programmed a wide variety of ways including cycling
through the colors on a standard evening, or holding
specific colors for holidays or events.

-J' Ii I tln
1824 Spring Street

:: I r

• Houston, Texas 77007 • 281.796.1253 • www.G2LD.com



Related Projects

Project:
Location:
Architect:

Description:

Marriott Aruba Surf Club
Palm Beach, Aruba
Coleman and Partners

A color-changing centerpiece was desired for the
outdoor entertaining area of Marriott's Aruba Surf Club.
The saturate colors of theatrical fixtures uplight the sails
of the swim-up bar, central to an extensive pool system.

" I'
1824 Spring Street

- , n
• Houston, Texas 77007 • 281.796.1253 • www.G2LD.com



Related Projects

Project:
Location:
Architect:

Description:

Houston First Baptist Church
Houston, Texas
Studio Red Architects

The renovation of this Houston mega-church included a
total redo of all lighting and control systems for the
Sanctuary. Color changing LED lights illuminate the vast
ceiling, allowing the mood of the space to change
dramatically throughout the services and musical
performances. Controls are coordinated with theatrical
lights and house lights for the congregation to create a
seamless experience as the users transition between
scenes.

II I J~ I - I I

1824 Spring Street • Houston. Texas 77007 • 281.796.1253 • www.G2LD.com



friends of
Mandell Park

Planting for the Future Campaign

October 21, 2013

Montrose District
5020 Montrose Suite 311
Houston, TX 77006
Attn: Josh Hawes

Dear Josh,

On behalf of the Friends of Mandell Park, we are pleased to submit this request for your
consideration. We hope the Montrose District will consider supporting our Planting/or
the Future capital campaign with a gift of $15,000. With these funds, the District will
help transfonn Mandell Park into a vibrant, urban green space.

A $10,000 gift from the Montrose District will move the organization closer to its campaign
goal and will benefit countless individuals who will eI\ioy the newly transfonned park.

Enclosed are more details on this campaign. If you have any questions or need additional
infonnation, please don't hesitate to contact Skip Almoney at (713)524-4285. Thank you
very much for your consideration of this request.

Marianne Jones
Chair, Capital Campaign

Mandell Park's organic community garden, Meredith Gardens, wiIJ continue to be the park's
focal point. As one of Urban Harvest's premiere community gardens, the garden's beds are
filled with fragrant herbs, unusual vegetables and colorful flowers. Over the years, it has
been nurtured and expanded by garden enthusiasts from across the city. In addition to
serving as a hub for community activity and cooperation, the garden is an important source
of fresh produce for local food banks serving indigent populations. The Master Plan
includes an expanded garden area with handicapped-accessible raised planting beds and
meandering foot paths.

The southeast comer of Mandell and Richmond was not originally intended to be a city park.
This half commercial/half residential property was purchased by the city in the 1980s to
build a library, but when a nearby building became available, the plans were dropped and the
abandoned comer became a dumping ground. Neighboring citizens started a city-wide
community garden on the arable portion, and through their persistence, the property was
transferred to the Houston Parks and Recreation Department in 2004 and subsequently
cleared of debris. With no city money to make further improvements, an ever broadening
group of citizens then mobilized to fonn the Friends of Mandell Park.

The next stage in the evolution of Mandell Park has been laid out in a Master Plan designed
by Asakura Robinson. We originally budgeted $1 million to build the park and allow a
generous maintenance fund. To date, the philanthropic community has responded positively
to this campaign and we have raised slightly more than our initial $1,000,000 goal. We are
hoping to raise another $250,000 to cover increased costs.

Sincerely,

R4~
Stanley R. Imoney, PhD
President, Friends of Mandell Park

A 5Dl(C)13i Corporat,on

Board of Directof'
Stanley (Skio) Almoney,PhD- P,,,,,d. I

Lynn elly- Vice Pm!; dent
J"dy Boyc~ - Secreta')'
Alhson Bray on - Trea5urer
a,II~_e

ElJnl Ho;tl t
Je Harml n
Adra Hoo s

ananne JOMes.

Tara Kelly
Paut LpSte r

R'chard R Rudel
KdfP'F\ Anne V,nson

Ad.i,ory Board
Theresa Bryne Dodg~

Ca1hyCoo 0"

Gon., F Cre<1ly. II
M,ch••IIM.r'l Fo ..".,r
Wendy K~'.~y

Rafa!!l Longoria
Jane Lowerv
Jdnel Nea h
H Joe Nel'on. III
ROKSan Okan Vlck, AlA
Dr Bob Randall
Robe R,chter
Luc e 'N, ay Todd
Lvnette W.afl.tce
~ alou G Whlltin t n

Campaign Steering Committee
Marlann'! Jones. Cha,r
Stanley 'Sklp) AlmonPy, PhD
Ju y Boyce
Gene F Creel) II
M,chM Mdck) Fo",'e·
Ta'. Kelly
H Joe Nel,on, III
Lynn 01
MaJ9Mct Robinson

Campaign Advl,ory Comml"ee
Kelll Asa ora
J'm Blackburn
M..~ Bo.'.-.,n
Mar~ Cal er
GracH~ Cll\> na:
Lorr,).ne Cherry
lley de I. Reld
Ann f-tBml ton
Flo H.no h

crry Herihey
Susar Kee I n
I-Iug 'l,co Kelly
Lynn & Ty Kell;
Wendy & Mav" K.elsey

d\haune Lord
Mdrley Lott
l..JUIO Sponl'"n
Doreen SIO I

Phoebe & Bobb Tudor
Lettaloi,l G Whlttln¢.on

PO Bo'< 66551
Houslon, Texas 77766·0551

713 524 4285
FoMandeliPark@aol com
wwwlriendsolmandellp.....k Of



Mandell Park

[ Ma de I Par Renova ·on Sc ed Ie ]

The anticipated schedule for renovation ofMandell Park is:

1) October 11 - Final City Permits

2) October 21 - Invitations to bid will go out to select
contractors.

3) October 21 - Plans sent to the General Services
Department of HPARD.

4) October 29 - Pre-bid meeting with contractors.

5) November 6 - Bids due.

6) November 19 -Houston Parks Board Approval.

7) December 16(?) - Construction begins

8) April 15, 2014(?) - Completion.



Planting for the Future Campaign

Mandell Park Valuation

Upon completion of the Master Plan, Mandell Park is estimated to be valued at $4,9730,000.
Including the current market value of land, in this higWy sought residential area, and
previous improvements by the City of Houston to the Master Plan improvements provide
the following estimate. The Total Project Budget of $1.285 million reflects current 2013 cost
estimates based upon updated construction drawings.

Land & Accomplished Improvements
Estimated Current Land Value (based of HCAD market values)
Removal of Foundations/Environmental/Grading/Sodding
Total Improvements

Planning/Design/Fundraising/Construction
Construction Documents and Pennitting

Demolition

Grading/Drainage/Utility Improvements

Hardscapes

Plantings

Individual Elements (i.e. solar shed, benches, archways, etc.)

Maintenance Endowment

Parks Board Management Fee (5%)

Contingency (10%)

Fundraising Assistance

Total Project Budget

Total Mandell Park Valuation

Projected Annual Maintenance Budget

$3,563,000
$125,000

$3,688,000

$85,000

$10,000

$40,000

$460,000

$175,000

$80,000

$250,000

$50,000

$110,000

$25,000

$1,285,000

$4,973,000

Friends of Mandell Park anticipates remaining a private entity to maintain Mandell Park after
the Master Plan improvements. Maintenance efforts will include contracting for landscape
and hardscape maintenance, providing tools and seeds for gardeners, repair/replacement of
benches, trees and shrubs, and financial support for community events held in the park.
Friends of Mandell Park will continue to partner with the City of Houston Parks and
Recreation Department (providing both water and lighting), to keep Mandell Park and its
environs in top condition.

Page 113

Projected Annual Revenue

Interest on Endowment
Donations
Annual Revenue

$10,000
$4,000

$14,000

Projected Annual Expenses

Park Maintenance
Meredith Gardens
Communications
Office Supplies
Annual Expenses

$7,500
$2,000
$3,030

$850
$13,380



"-- AGREEMENT BETWEEN CLIENT AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

We are pleased to submit this proposal for professional services in connection with the
Landscape development of the Montrose District-District Identity Marker Extra
Services - Houston, Texas.

This agreement, effective as of November 4, 2013, is between Client, Montrose Dis
trict 5020 Montrose, Suite 311, Houston, Texas 77006 c/o Hawes Hill Calderon, LLP,
Box 22167, Houston, Texas 77227-2167 , and Landscape Architect, Kudela & Wein
heimer, L.P., (hereinafter K&W), 7155 Old Katy Road, Suite 270, Houston, Texas
77024.

Article 1: Landscape Architect's Basic and Additional Services

A. Landscape Architect's Basic Services are:

K&W will provide "Basic Services" as outlined herein. These services shall in
clude Construction Administration for the Landscape Architectural portion of the
Montrose District-District Identity Marker.

Construction Documents

Construction Documents will be produced for the landscape architectural portion
of the project, which describe the project in greater detail and are suitable for bid
ding as well as to construct the project. The Construction Documents shall in
clude the following:

1. Pull all of the utility maps from the City of Houston

2. Meeting with the City of Houston ROW department

3. Meeting with Center Point and ATT for work in the ROW

4. Materials and Layout Plans indicating the various materials as well
as horizontal dimensioning used to build the project.

5. Hardscape construction details which indicate the means and
methods for construction.

6. Technical sections of the specifications in the CSI format covering
all work shown on the drawings.

7. Final construction cost estimates to include unit costs at current
construction dollars.

8. Reviews with Client as required.

9. Drawings complete for Planning Department approval and Public
Works and Engineering Department approval for successful
completion of the encroachment application.

Note: The landscape architect will not proceed with Construction Admin
istration without the authorization of the Montrose District Board.

K&W shall not be responsible for construction means, methods, techniques, or
sequencing employed by the contractor, except to the extent that Landscape

Page I



PROPOSAL

Architect fails to exercise the usual degree of care andjUdgment of an ordinary,
prudent professional engineer in the same or similar circumstances and condi
tions.

All services shall be of good quality and shall be performed in a professional manner.
The standard of care for all professional and related Landscape Architecting services
performed or furnished by the Landscape Architect under this Agreement will be the
care and skill ordinarily used by members of the Landscape Architect's profession,
practicing under similar conditions at the same time and in the same general locality.

Article 2: Client's Responsibilities

A. Client agrees to provide Landscape Architect with all information, surveys, reports,
and professional recommendations and any other related items requested by
Landscape Architect in order to provide its professional services. Landscape Ar
chitect may rely on the accuracy and completeness of these items. K&Was
sumes no responsibility for the accuracy of such information or services.

B. Client shall furnish the services of the following consultants as may be needed:
Structural Engineer, MEP Engineer andl or Permit Expediter Services.

C. Client will obtain and pay for all necessary permits from authorities with jurisdic
tion over the Project.

D. Client agrees to provide the items described in Article 2.A and to render decisions
in a timely manner so as not to delay the orderly and sequential progress of Land
scape Architect's services.

Article 3: Estimated Schedule and Project Budget

A. Landscape Architect shall render its services as expeditiously as is consistent with
professional skill and care. During the course of the Project, anticipated and unan
ticipated events may impact any Project Schedule.

B. Client agrees to promptly notify Landscape Architect if Client's schedule or budget
changes. Client acknowledges that significant changes to the Project or construc
tion schedule or budget, or to the Project's scope may require Additional Services
of Landscape Architect.

Article 4: Compensation and Payments

A. Basic Services: Compensation for the Basic Landscape Architectural services
described above shall be a stipulated sum of and not to exceed $9,500 and billed
monthly on a percentage of completion per the following schedule

Page 2

Construction Documentation $9,500.00

B. Project Assumptions:
• Meetings or presentations not described specifically
• Extensive drawing, survey, and digital file changes~xceeding five

changes
• Revisions to work after prior approval by Client
• Changes to scope of work or plans after 100% submission



PROPOSAL

• Drawing perspectives, bird's eye views
• All Structural, MEP, will be provided by the Owner.

C. Additional Services: Services requested by the Client that are not included in the
scope of services shall be billed as Additional Services at a rate per the following
schedule:

Page 3

Principal
Project Manager
Staff Architect
Administrative assistant

$145/hr
$95/ hr
$85/ hr
$45/ hr

Kudela & Weinheimer shall issue monthly invoices for professional services. Cli
ent shall pay amounts that are due not more than thirty (30) days after the date of
Client's receipt of a valid statement. Amounts properly due yet unpaid after the
expiration of forty-five (45) days after Client received K&Ws valid statement shall
bear simple interest at an annual rate of eight percent (8%), unless otherwise
limited by law. Each monthly invoice shall include an accounting of:

1. The portion of the Basic Compensation earned by K&W during the
period covered by the invoice.

2. All Reimbursable Expenses incurred by K&W during the period cov
ered by the invoice.

3. All Extra Services earned by K&W during the period covered by the
invoice.

C. Reimbursable Expenses: Expenses that are required for the performance of
the work shall be billed to the Client on a monthly basis with a 15% markup.
These expenses shall include, but are not limited to the following:

1. Prints of drawings as required to perform the work or for the
information of the Client and/ or other consultants.

2. Use of reprographic services for enlargements, reductions,
or reproduction of drawings.

3. Computer Plotting.

4. Mail, Courier, or Overnight delivery services.

5. Special supplies unique to the performance of this work.

6. Mounting or laminating of drawings.

7. Automobile travel at $0.58 a mile.



WlI~ PROPOSAL

Article 5: Termination

A. Either Client or Landscape Architect may terminate this Agreement upon seven
days written notice.

B. If terminated, Client agrees to pay Landscape Architect for all Basic and Addition
al Services rendered and Reimbursable Expenses incurred up to the date of ter
mination.

C. Upon not less than seven days written notice, Landscape Architect may suspend
the performance of its services if Client fails to pay Landscape Architect in full for
services rendered or expenses incurred. Landscape Architect shall have no lia
bility because of such suspension of services or termination due to Client's non
payment.

D. Any change of address for Landscape Architect or Client must be updated within
ten (10) days to all parties to this Agreement, and receipt of such change of ad
dress must be confirmed, either by certified mail, return receipt, or by facsimile
confirmation to ensure that the change of address has been received.

E. All notices from one party to the other must be in writing and are effective when
mailed to, hand-delivered at, or transmitted by facsimile or electronic transmis
sion as follows:

Page 4

To Landscape Architect at:
Mr. Darin Weinheimer
KUDELA & WEINHEIMER, L.P.
7155 Old Katy Road, Ste. 270
Houston, Texas 77024-2195
Facsimile: 713.869.0908

To Client at:
Montrose District
clo Hawes Hill Calderon, L.L.P.
P.O. Box 22167
Houston , Texas 77227-2167
Attention: Bill Calderon
Facsimile: 713-541-9906

Article 6: Insurance Requirements

A. The Landscape Architect shall procure and maintain throughout the term of this
Agreement, at its sole cost and expense, insurance of the types and in the mini
mum amounts set forth below. The Landscape Architect shall furnish certificates of
insurance and certified copies of any endorsements required by this Agreement to
the Client evidencing compliance with the insurance requirements hereof. Certifi
cates shall list the Landscape Architect, the name of the insurance company, the
policy number, the term of coverage, and the limits of coverage. The Landscape
Architect shall cause its insurance companies to provide the Client with at least
thirty (30) days prior written notice of any reduction in the limit of liability by en
dorsement of the policy, cancellation, or non-renewal of the insurance coverage
required under this Agreement. The Landscape Architect shall obtain such insur
ance from such companies having a Best's rating of B+NII or better, licensed or
approved to transact business in the State of Texas, and shall obtain such insur
ance of the following types and minimum limits:

1. Worker's Compensation insurance in accordance with the laws of the State
of Texas, and Employer's Liability coverage with a limit of not less than
$500,000 each employee for Occupational Disease; $500,000 policy limit for
Occupational Disease; and Employer's Liability of $500,000 each accident.

2. Commercial General Liability insurance, including coverage for Productsl
Completed Operation, Blanket Contractual, Contractors' Protective Liability



n
&

WllNHIIMIA PROPOSAL

Broad Form Property Damage, Personal Injury/Advertising Liability, and
Bodily Injury and Property Damage with limits of not less than

Page 5

$2,000,000
$1,000,000
$1,000,000
$1,000,000
$50,000
$5,000

general aggregate limit
each occurrence, combined single limit
aggregate Products, combined single limit
aggregate Personal Injury/Advertising Liability
Fire Legal Liability
Premises Medical

3. Business Automobile Liability coverage applying to owned, non-owned and
hired automobiles, with limits of not less than $1,000,000 each occurrence
combined single limit for Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined.

4. Umbrella Excess Liability insurance written as excess of Employer's Liabil
ity, with limits not less than $1,000,000 each occurrence combined single
limit.

5. Professional Liability insurance with limits not less than $1,000,000 each
claim/annual aggregate.

B. The Client and the Client's agents and employees shall be added as additional
insureds to all coverage's required under this Agreement, except for worker's
compensation insurance and professional liability insurance. All policies written
on behalf of the Landscape Architect shall contain a waiver of subrogation in
favor of the Client and the Client's agents and employees, with the exception of
professional liability insurance. In addition, all of the aforesaid policies shall be
endorsed to provide that they are primary coverages and not in excess of any
other insurance available to the Client, and without rights of contribution or re
covery against the Client or from any such other insurance available to the Cli
ent. The Landscape Architect, and not the Client, shall be responsible for paying
the premiums and deductibles, if any, that may from time to time be due under
all of the insurance policies required of the Landscape Architect.

Article 7: Use and Ownership of Landscape Architect's Documents

A. All documents, including original drawings, estimates, specifications, periodic
construction progress notes, and data (collectively, the "Documents") shall be
the property of the Client, provided that the Landscape Architect has received
full compensation due pursuant to the terms of this Agreement and subject to all
of the following terms and conditions. The Landscape Architect agrees that it
shall not reuse any portion of the Documents that is unique to the Client's pro
jects or projects for any other client, without the express written consent of the
Client, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld. The Landscape Archi
tect may retain a set of reproducible record copies of the Documents, in consid
eration of which it is mutually agreed that the Client will use such Documents
solely in connection with the project covered by the Agreement.

Article 8: Miscellaneous Provisions

A. This Agreement is governed by the Laws of the State of Texas.

B. This Agreement is the entire and integrated agreement between Client and
Landscape Architect and supersedes all prior negotiations, statements or agree-



PROPOSAL

ments, either written or oral. The parties may amend this Agreement only by a
written instrument signed by both Client and Landscape Architect.

C. In the event that any term or provision of this Agreement is found to be unen
forceable or invalid for any reason, the remainder of this Agreement shall contin
ue in full force and effect, and the parties agree that any unenforceable or invalid
term or provision shall be amended to the minimum extent required to make
such term or provision enforceable and valid.

D. Neither Client nor Landscape Architect shall assign this Agreement without the
written consent of the other.

E. Irrespective of any other term in this Agreement, Landscape Architect shall not
control or be responsible for construction means, methods, techniques, sched
ules, sequences or procedures; or for construction safety or any other related
programs; or for another parties' errors or omissions or for another parties' fail
ure to complete their work or services in accordance with Landscape Architect's
documents; except to the extent that Landscape Architect fails to exercise the
usual degree of care and judgment of an ordinary, prudent professional engineer
in the same or similar circumstances and conditions.

F. Nothing in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship for the benefit
of any third party.

G. If this Agreement is not signed and returned to Landscape Architect within ten
(10) business days, the offer to perform the described services may, in Land
scape Architect's sole discretion, be withdrawn and be null and void.

H. The relationship between the Landscape Architect and the Client under this
Agreement and otherwise shall be that of independent contractor. The Land
scape Architect is not by the terms of this Agreement or otherwise, an agent,
employee, or representative of the Client.

I. For purposes of interpretation of the meaning of any clause, phrase or para
graph of this Agreement, both parties to this Agreement acknowledge having
had input in the drafting of this agreement. This Agreement shall not therefore
be interpreted for or against either party because of that party or its counsel hav
ing drafted the Agreement.

INDEMNITY PROVISION

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SHALL DEFEND, INDEMNIFY, AND HOLD HARMLESS
CLIENT, ITS DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, AGENTS, EMPLOYEES, AND AFFILIATES
FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, DEMANDS, OR CAUSES OF AC
TION (AND ALL LOSSES, LIABILITIES, EXPENSES, AND JUDGMENTS IN
CURRED IN CONNECTION THEREWITH, INCLUDING ATTORNEYS' FEES AND
EXPENSES, COURT COSTS, AND OTHER EXPENSES INCURRED IN ENFORC
ING THIS INDEMNITY PROVISION) BROUGHT BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR
ANY OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT'S EMPLOYEES, DIRECTORS, OFFICERS,
AGENTS, OUTSIDE ADVISORY OR SUPPORT CONSULTANTS, OR REPRESENT
AT�vEs' OR BY ANY THIRD PARTY, BASED UPON, OR IN CONNECTION WITH,
RESULTING FROM, OR ARISING OUT OF, THE NEGLIGENCE, OMISSION, OR
MISCONDUCT OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT'S EMPLOYEES, DIRECTORS, OF
FICERS, AGENTS, OUTSIDE ADVISORY OR SUPPORT CONSULTANTS, OR REP
RESENTATIVES.

Page 6



"Wl:1......U

Accepted: Montrose District

Signature/Date:

Print:
NamelTitle:

Submitted: Kudela & Weinheimer LP

Signature/Date:

Print:
NamelTitle: Darin Weinheimer

Secretary.

Page 7


